
Chief Executive’s Office 

Continued…. 
 

� (01257) 515151   Fax (01257) 515150 www.chorley.gov.uk 

Please ask for: Mr G K Bankes 
Direct Dial: (01257) 515123 
E-mail address: gordon.bankes@chorley.gov.uk 
Date: 14 June 2006 
 

Chief Executive:  Donna Hall 

 
 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee - Tuesday, 27th June 2006 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to be held in the 
Committee Room, Town Hall, Chorley on Tuesday, 27th June 2006 commencing at 6.30 pm. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 1. Apologies for absence   

 
 2. Declarations of any interests   

 
  Members of the Committee are reminded of their responsibilities to declare any 

personal interest in respect of matters contained in this agenda in accordance with the 
provisions of the Local Government Act 2000, the council’s Constitution and the 
Members Code of Conduct.  If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, then the 
individual member should not participate in the discussion on the matter and must 
withdraw from the room and not seek to influence a decision on the matter. 
 
 

 3. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

  To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the last meeting of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee held on 2 March 2006 (enclosed) 
 

 4. Executive Cabinet - 29 June 2006   
 

  To consider any reports on the agenda for the Executive Cabinet meeting to be held 
on 29 June 2006. 
 
Please bring your copy of the Executive Cabinet agenda previously circulated. 
 

 5. Chorley Community Safety Partnership Alcohol Strategy  (Pages 7 - 38) 
 

  Report of Director of Streetscene, Neighbourhoods and Environment (enclosed)  
Mr David Herne from the Chorley and South Ribble Primary Care NHS Trust will give 
a short presentation to the Committee. 
 

 6. Future of Mental Health Services in Lancashire - Consultation  (Pages 39 - 40) 
 

  The Lancashire Joint Primary Care has requested the Council’s views on proposals for 
changes to the way mental health services are provided in Lancashire. . A copy of the 
consultation document is attached separately for Members of the Committee and other 

Town Hall 
Market Street 

Chorley 
Lancashire 

PR7 1DP 

 



2 

copies are available for perusal in the Members Room. 
 
The Environment and Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel at its meeting held on 
8 June 2006 received a presentation from the Chief Executive of Chorley and South 
Ribble Primary Care NHS Trust on the proposals and a brief summary and views of 
the Panel are attached. 
 
The comments of the Committee on the proposals are requested for submission to the 
Executive Cabinet on 29 June 2006.  
 
 

 7. Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement Scrutiny Inquiry  (Pages 41 - 76) 
 

  To consider the enclosed Inquiry report of the former Customer Overview and Scrutiny 
Panel and its recommendations  
 

 8. Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2005/06  (Pages 77 - 94) 
 

  To consider the 2005/06 Annual Report (copy enclosed).  
 

 9. Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2006/07  (Pages 95 - 104) 
 

  Report of the Chief Executive (copy enclosed). 
 

 10. Forward Plan  (Pages 105 - 112) 
 

  To consider the Councils Forward Plan for the four month period 1 July to 31 October 
2006 (copy enclosed). 
 

 11. Quarterly Performance Indicators 2005/06 End of Year Monitoring Report  
(Pages 113 - 152) 

 
  Report of Head of Corporate and Policy Services (enclosed) 

 
 12. Business Plan Monitoring Statement January to March 2006  (Pages 153 - 160) 

 
  To receive the Business Plan Monitoring Statements for the period January to March 

2006 (copy enclosed). The report contains information on the Corporate and Policy 
Services, which falls within the responsibility of this Committee. 
 

 13. Any other item(s) the Chair decides is/are urgent   
 

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Distribution 
 



3 

1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Councillor 
Dennis Edgerley(Chair) Thomas McGowan, Kenneth Ball, Thomas Bedford, Terence Brown, 
Alan Cullens, Francis Culshaw, Mrs Marie Gray, Harold Heaton, Geoffrey Russell, 
Mrs Iris Smith and Christopher Snow) and for attendance. 

 
2. Agenda and reports to Donna Hall (Chief Executive), Colin Campbell (Executive Director - 

Environment and Community (Deputy Chief Executive)), Paul Morris (Executive Director - 
Corporate and Customer (Deputy Chief Executive)), Jamie Carson (Director of Leisure and 
Cultural Services), John Lechmere (Director of Streetscene,Neighbourhoods and 
Environment), Tim Rignall (Head of Corporate and Policy Services), Steve Pearce (Assistant 
Head of Democratic Services), Iain Price (Parking Manager) and Audrey Harrison 
(Community Safety Co ordinator) for attendance. 

3. Agenda and reports to Councillor Mrs S Walsh for attendance 
 
 

This information can be made available to you in larger print 

or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.  

Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service. 
 

 
 

 

 

01257 515822 

01257 515823 



This page is intentionally left blank



Overview and Scrutiny Committee 1  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 2 March 2006 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 

Thursday, 2 March 2006 
 

Present: Councillor J Walker (Chair), Councillors E Bell, Mrs P Case, M Davies, P Goldsworthy, 
T McGowan, R Parr, M Perks and Mrs S Walsh 
 

 
 

06.OS.16 APOLOGY FOR ABSENCE  
 
An apology for absence was submitted on behalf of Councillor Mrs Wilson. 
 

06.OS.17 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS  
 
None of the Members disclosed any interests in relation to matters under 
consideration at the meeting. 
 

06.OS.18 MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED - That the minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny committee held on 
19 January 2006 and the Special meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee held on 16 February 2006 be confirmed as a correct record and 
signed by the Chair. 
 

06.OS.19 BUSINESS PLANS AND PERFORMANCE MONITORING  
 
The Committee received the third quarter updates of the Business Plans for the period 
October to December 2005. 
 
Under the Human Resources Business Plan reference was made to the continuing 
challenge of reducing sickness absence and the need to closely monitor the situation. 
 
Under the Business Plan for Legal Services we were informed of the work dealing with 
the implementation of the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and that no appeals 
had been lodged. 
 
There had been a reduction in the number of local searches being processed by the 
Land Charges Unit following a down turn in the property market, resulting in a fall in 
income for the Unit. 
 
Under the Business Plan for Financial Services it was noted that there had been a 
slight improvement in the percentage of invoices paid in 30 days but was not enough 
to make any significant progress to meet the target and that it was unlikely that the 
year end target would be met.  The main reason for this was that in the early part of 
the year, during the introduction of the new financial system performance reached little 
more than 61% in the first quarter and it was therefore not possible to pull back 
performance.  Individuals were now familiar with the new system resulting in a 
performance of 91% in the third quarter. 
 
It was AGREED that the Business Plans for Corporate and Policy Services, Finance 
Services, Human Resources and Legal Services be noted. 
 

06.OS.20 CONSULTATION ON CHANGES TO THE STRATEGIC HEALTH AUTHORITY, 
THE PRIMARY CARE TRUSTS AND THE AMBULANCE SERVICE NHS 
TRUSTS IN LANCASHIRE AND CUMBRIA  
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 1



Overview and Scrutiny Committee 2  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 2 March 2006 

The Committee received a report of the Head of Leisure and Cultural Services which 
considered a response to the consultation on changes to the Strategic Health 
Authority (SHA), Primary Care Trusts (PCT) and Ambulance Service NHS Trusts in 
Cumbria and Lancashire. 
 
The Committee discussed the three areas of the report in detail and queried several 
issues with the Head of Leisure and Cultural Services. 
 
The report was submitted to the Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel and had 
requested that comments be made to this Committee. 
 
RESOLVED - That the following comments made by the Customer Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel at its meeting on 1 March 2006 be endorsed by this Committee 
and forwarded to the Executive Cabinet meeting on 9 March 2006. 
 
Strategic Health Authority 
1. To support the proposal for dissolving the existing three SHA’s to create a 

new Strategic North West Strategic Health Authority covering the area of 
the existing three SHA’s and the regional boundary for the Government 
Office for the North West. 

2. To question whether it is true consultation if only one option is given to 
choose from. 

 
Ambulance Trusts 
1. To note the disappointment of the Panel that only one option was given to 

choose from. 
2. To note that the proposed Ambulance Trust for the North West would be 

too large and therefore less responsive than several smaller trusts to local 
needs. 

3. To propose that the Ambulance Trusts cover Lancashire and Cumbria, to 
align with the proposed reorganisation of the Police Authorities. 

4. To request that local performance data is available to monitor the 
situation in Chorley. 

 
PCT Reconfiguration 
1. To support Option Three; meaning that Chorley could be part of a PCT co-

terminous with the local authority boundaries of Chorley, South Ribble, 
West Lancashire and Preston. 

2. To highlight that Option One and Option Two would create a Trust be too 
large and therefore less responsive to local needs. 

3. The Panel recognised that the consultation only offers 3 options but 
would want any reconfiguration to tie in with the outcome of any future 
review of local government. 

 
 

06.OS.21 A PLAN FOR ALL CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE OF LANCASHIRE - 
CONSULTATION  
 
The Committee received a report of the Head of Leisure and Cultural Services inviting 
Members to consider a response to Lancashire County Council’s draft ‘Plan for all the 
Children and Young People in Lancashire’. 
 
The report aimed to highlight the issues in the draft ‘Plan for all the Children and 
Young People in Lancashire’. 
 
Lancashire County Council were keen to hear responses to the following points: 
 
� Do you share the vision for children and young people in Lancashire. 
� Do you agree with the priorities set out in the plan. 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 2



Overview and Scrutiny Committee 3  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 2 March 2006 

 
The comments recommended to the County Council indicate that we should take an 
active involvement in the consultation exercise so that the best outcome for the 
Borough’s children and young people could be achieved. 
 
It was AGREED that the following comments form the basis of the Council’s response 
to the consultation. 
 
1. The Council shares the vision for children and young people in Lancashire as 

set out in the draft plan. 
2. The Council is supportive of the county-wide priorities as set out in the draft 

plan, in principle.  However, while the role of district councils can be seen clearly 
in some of the priorities, they do read as a set of County Council priorities.  For 
example, there is no reference to housing and its impact on children and young 
people’s well being.  As partnership working develops further, it is recognised 
that the priorities should change to more accurately reflect all partners priorities. 

 
3. In terms of the locality priorities for Chorley, South Ribble and West Lancashire, 

these have come to the fore as a result of the group sessions in the locality 
‘partners days’.  Locality priorities need to be established on shared and agreed 
evidence, and take into consideration all partners’ contributions to children and 
young people’s services. As they stand at the minute, it is not possible to say 
with any certainty that the local priorities identified in the plan for Chorley, South 
Ribble and West Lancashire are the highest priority. 

4. Some of the local priorities require further clarification so everybody knows what 
exactly is meant by them, for example ‘workforce development across statutory 
agencies to improve staff retention’.  Some of the actions in the plan reinforce 
the perception of it being a county document and a lack of ownership, to date, of 
partners.  For example, under more things for children and young people it says 
it will be the Youth and Community Services’ responsibility to provide sporting 
and leisure opportunities.  Granted, they are a player, but not the biggest. 

 
5. The Council welcomes the development of Children’s Trust Arrangements, 

which function effectively in the diverse localities of Lancashire.  The Council is 
of the view that decisions are best taken locally and would welcome the speedy 
development of decisions being taken at the locality ‘footprint’ level, previously 
agreed - in our case, covering Chorley, South Ribble and West Lancashire.  The 
‘partner days’ at locality level have been useful for the dissemination of 
information.  However, if we are to deliver the maximum improvements for local 
children and young people, governance arrangements should be developed to 
allow for improved working at ‘footprint’ level, including decision-making. 

 
06.OS.22 CHORLEY ECONOMIC REGENERATION STRATEGY  

 
The Head of Development and Regeneration submitted a report on the draft 
Economic Regeneration Strategy. 
 
Consultants had been commissioned to undertake a study of the area, in consultation 
with public sector stakeholders and business to produce the Economic Regeneration 
Strategy for the Borough.  It provided a detailed evaluation of the economic strengths 
and challenges faced by the Borough and proposed to target action across a number 
of inter-linked strands to enable sustainable growth. 
 
The Strategy provided a framework for action over a 10 - 15 year period and will be 
reviewed on a regular basis with action taken to implement the Strategy to be 
monitored annually against a programme of key actions and measures. 
 
It was AGREED the draft Chorley Economic Regeneration Strategy be noted. 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 3



Overview and Scrutiny Committee 4  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 2 March 2006 

06.OS.23 CORPORATE STRATEGY,2006/07 - 2008/09  
 
The Head of Corporate and Policy Services submitted a report on the Council’s new 
Corporate Strategy for 2006/07 to 2008/09 which sought to redefine the Council’s 
corporate priorities and provides a strategic framework for business and financial 
planning during the three year period. 
 
The draft Strategy set out the Council’s vision, priorities and strategic objectives for 
the next three year period up to 2009 and identified a series of measures, targets and 
key proposals for delivery in 2006/07. 
 
The report accompanied by the Corporate Strategy Overview for 2006/07 to 2008/09, 
set out the background to the Council’s approach to strategic and service planning 
since its first adoption in 1996. 
 
Our Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA) highlighted a number of issues 
in respect of the current Corporate Plan and these had been addressed as the new 
Strategy had been developed. 
 
The Committee AGREED to endorse the Corporate Strategy for 2006/07 to 2008/09. 
 

06.OS.24 LOCAL STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS: SHAPING THEIR FUTURE - A 
CONSULTATION PAPER  
 
The Head of Corporate and Policy Services submitted a report informing the 
Committee of the consultation paper produced by the Office of the Deputy Prime 
Minister which raised a number of specific questions in relation to the future role of 
Local Strategic Partnership’s (LSP’s) and suggestions as to how the Council should 
respond to the paper.  Formal responses to the consultation paper were required by 3 
March 2006. 
 
The Committee AGREED to the draft responses contained under each question 
raised in the consultation paper and for them to be submitted to the Office of the 
Deputy Prime Minister on 3 March 2006. 
 

06.OS.25 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY IMPROVEMENT PLAN  
 
The Chief Executive submitted a report seeking approval to the draft Overview and 
Scrutiny Improvement Plan, which had been produced following the completion of the 
Centre for Public Scrutiny self evaluation framework.  
 
The Committee AGREED that the Overview and Scrutiny Improvement Plan be 
approved. 
 
 

06.OS.26 DELIVERY OF THE CORPORATE PROCUREMENT STRATEGY  
 
The Committee received a joint report of the Director of Legal Services and Head of 
Customer, Democratic and Office Support Services on the progress to date in respect 
of the measures taken to meet the appropriate milestones identified in the National 
Local Government Procurement Strategy and the targets set out in the Corporate 
Procurement Strategy approved in May 2004. 
 
The report confirmed that, as at November 2005, 22 of the 24 national milestones had 
been achieved and that the total savings over the five year life of the strategy had 
been calculated at £1,078,044 which was far in excess of the savings target of 
£500,000.  In addition, a number of additional areas where there was potential 
opportunity to achieve savings as a result of the procurement exercise had also been 
identified. 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 4



Overview and Scrutiny Committee 5  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 2 March 2006 

 
The Committee AGREED to note the report and welcomed the progress achieved on 
implementing the Corporate Procurement Strategy and meeting the milestones 
contained in the National Local Government procurement Strategy. 
 
 

06.OS.27 FORWARD PLAN  
 
The Committee received the Council’s Forward Plans for the four month period 1 
February 2006 to 31 May 2006 and 1 March 2006 to 30 June 2006 which set out the 
key decisions which the Executive Cabinet’s individual Executive Members or officers 
were expected to take during that period. 
 
The Committee noted that a number of items had been dealt with and that only one 
item appeared on the Forward Plan for 1 March 2006 to 30 June 2006. 
 
The Committee AGREED to note the revised Forward Plan. 
 

06.OS.28 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME  
 
The Committee received and noted the work programme for the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee and its three associated Panels for the remainder of 2005/06, 
which illustrated the status of current inquiries, ongoing items and issues currently 
being monitored. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 5



Agenda Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 
 

Updated Template April 2006  

 

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Director of Streetscene, 
Neighbourhoods and 

Environment 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 27th June 2006. 

 

CHORLEY COMMUNTIY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP ALCOHOL 

STRATEGY 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1.  To present to Overview and Scrutiny as a Partner of Chorley Community Safety 
Partnership, the Chorley and South Ribble Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy (attached).   

 

CORPORATE PRIORITIES 

 
2. Part of the Council’s ‘Places’ priority. 
 
RISK ISSUES 
 
3. The issue raised and recommendations made in this report involve risk considerations in 

the following categories: 
 

Strategy √ Information  
Reputation  Regulatory/Legal  
Financial √ Operational √ 

People  Other  

 
4. Strategy – The Alcohol Strategy stems from a priority within the Community Safety 

Strategy, under Substance Misuse.  
 
 Financial – Actions within the Strategy could have financial implications for the Council, 

but at the moment there are more immediate implications for the Community Safety 
Partnership. 

 
 Operational – Without action set-out within the Strategy, increases in alcohol misuse will 

have a negative impact on Council services i.e. more demand on the CCTV and 
Neighbourhood Warden Service. 

 

BACKGROUND 
 

5. Chorley Community Safety Strategy runs from 1st April 2005-31st March 2008. Within the 
Strategy there are five priorities. These are Safe and Secure Homes, Safe and Secure 
Streets, Substance Misuse, Target Areas and Partnership Development. 

 
 Under the priority Substance Misuse, drugs and alcohol misuse are highlighted as the 

areas of concern. 
 

 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 7



 The Partnership recognised that there are many services that provide support around 
drug misuse, but there are not the same support networks or services available for alcohol 
misuse.  

 
 There are also a number of separate issues surrounding agencies working in the alcohol 

field. These include education, prevention, treatment, crime and disorder and working with 
the industry. Each of these areas needs to be worked on, to ensure that any work that is 
successful is long-term and sustainable. 

 
 A separate Alcohol Group was set-up to pull together a strategy and look at ways of 

implementing the strategy.  
 
CURRENT POSITION 
 
6.   The Chorley and South Ribble Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy is attached. 
 
7   The document sets out the background to the problem, the issues that need to be faced 

and the action plan that needs to be implemented by a number of agencies. 
 
8. Chorley and South Ribble PCT will take the lead with regards to the treatment and 

education sections. Chorley Community Safety Partnership, through the MAPS Team will 
take the lead with crime and disorder and working with the industry. Funding has been 
allocated for a secondment to take place where a Police Officer will implement the action 
plan within the area. 

 
COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
9. There are no Human Resource implications at this time. 
 
 
COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
 
10. There are no financial implications at this time. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
11. That the committee supports the Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy within Chorley and 

supports its introduction through the work of the MAPS Team.. 
 
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 
 
12.      There are no alternative options proposed. 
 
 
JOHN LECHMERE 
DIRECTOR OF STREETSCENE, NEIGHBOURHOODS AND ENVIRONMENT. 
 
 
 

Chorley and South Ribble Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy 2006, attached. 

    

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Audrey Harrison 5335 15/06/2006 ADMINREP/REPORT 

 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 8



          C
h

o
rl

e
y
 &

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

  
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
H

a
rm

 R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
  

2
0

0
6

 

    

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 9



1
.0

 
IN

T
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 

 T
h
e

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

lc
o
h

o
l 
h
a

rm
 r

e
d
u

c
ti
o
n

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

2
0

0
4

) 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 t
h

a
t 
 “

A
lc

o
h

o
l 
p

la
y
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

ro
le

 i
n

 o
u

r 
s
o

c
ie

ty
 a

n
d

 i
n

 o
u

r 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 w

h
e

re
 i
t 

is
 m

is
u

s
e

d
 a

lc
o
h

o
l 
is

 a
ls

o
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

to
r 

to
 a

 r
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
h

a
rm

s
, 

a
t 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 c
o

s
t.

” 
 

S
u

g
g
e

s
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 h
a

rm
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

: 

•
 

h
a

rm
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
;� 

 

•
 

c
ri
m

e
, 

a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e

h
a
v
io

u
r,

 d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 v

io
le

n
c
e

, 
a
n

d
 d

ri
n

k
-d

ri
v
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 v

ic
ti
m

s
; 

•
 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
p

ro
d

u
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 p

ro
fi
ta

b
ili

ty
; 

a
n

d
 

•
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
h

a
rm

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 w

it
h

in
 f

a
m

ili
e

s
. 

 T
h
e

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

th
e

s
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 d
w

a
rf

s
 t

h
a

t 
o
f 

ill
ic

it
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
c
e

 u
s
e

 w
it
h

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

o
f 

h
e
a

lt
h

 c
o
n

c
e

rn
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
s
t 
u

p
 t
o

 
£

1
.7

b
n

, 
lo

s
s
 o

f 
p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 u

p
 t

o
 £

6
.4

b
n

, 
C

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 D
is

o
rd

e
r 

u
p

 t
o

 £
7

.3
b
n

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
s
o
c
ie

ta
l 
im

p
a

c
ts

 o
n

 f
a
m

ily
 l
if
e

 a
n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 b

e
in

g
 i
m

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 q

u
a
n

ti
fy

 (
a

 m
o

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
is

 s
h

o
w

n
 i
n

 a
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 1

).
 

 It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

 n
o

te
 t
h

a
t 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
c
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

 c
a

n
 b

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
c
ia

l,
 B

ri
tt

o
n

 a
n
d

 M
c
P

h
e

rs
o

n
 o

b
s
e

rv
e

 t
h

a
t,
 “

a
t 
a

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 l
e

v
e

l 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
c
o

n
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d
 a

n
d

 W
a

le
s
 m

a
y
 m

a
rg

in
a

lly
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 m
o

rt
a

lit
y
.”

  
S

e
n
ti
m

e
n
ts

 e
c
h

o
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
ri
m

 a
n
a

ly
ti
c
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 w

h
ic

h
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
 “

D
ri
n

k
in

g
 i
n
 m

o
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 c

a
n

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n
fe

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

: 
c
o

n
s
u

m
e

d
 i
n

 l
o

w
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 a

t 
re

g
u

la
r 

in
te

rv
a

ls
, 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
c
a

n
 l
o

w
e

r 
th

e
 r

is
k
 f

ro
m

 c
o

ro
n

a
ry

 h
e
a

rt
 d

is
e
a

s
e

 (
C

H
D

) 
a

n
d

 s
tr

o
k
e

”.
  
T

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

is
 p

ro
te

c
ti
v
e

 e
ff

e
c
t,

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
is

 
e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

a
b

o
u

t 
1

5
,0

0
0

-2
2

,0
0
0

 d
e
a

th
s
 a

n
n
u

a
lly

, 
ro

u
g
h

ly
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

d
e

a
th

s
 c

a
u

s
e
d

 b
y
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
m

is
u

s
e

. 
A

lt
h
o

u
g
h

 h
e

a
lt
h

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
c
o

s
ts

 a
re

 o
ff

s
e

t 
b

y
 t

h
e

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 C
H

D
 t

h
is

 n
o
t 

th
e

 c
a

s
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 o

th
e

r 
s
o

c
ie

ta
l 
im

p
a

c
ts

 
o

u
tl
in

e
d

 a
b

o
v
e

. 
C

u
rr

e
n
t 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e
 o

n
 s

a
fe

 d
ri
n
k
in

g
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

s
u

g
g
e

s
ts

 t
h

a
t:

 
  In

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 w
h

o
 m

is
u

s
e

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

a
re

 n
o
t 

a
 d

is
c
re

te
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

to
, 

o
r 

s
e

p
a

ra
te

 
fr

o
m

, 
‘n

o
rm

a
l’ 

d
ri
n

k
e

rs
. 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
m

is
u

s
e

 a
n
d

 d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n
c
e

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
t 

th
e

 e
x
tr

e
m

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

a
 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

u
m

 o
f 

d
ri
n

k
in

g
 b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r,

 
w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

s
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
lig

h
t 

s
o

c
ia

l 
d

ri
n

k
e

rs
 w

h
o

 a
re

 a
t 

th
e

 
o

p
p
o

s
it
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

p
e

c
tr

u
m

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
tw

o
 p

a
tt

e
rn

s
 o

f 
h
a

rm
fu

l 
c
o

n
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 a

re
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
: 

S
e

n
s

ib
le

 D
ri

n
k

in
g

: 
F

o
r 

m
o

s
t 

m
e

n
: 

d
ri
n

k
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 3

 a
n

d
 4

 u
n

it
s
 a

 d
a

y
 o

r 
le

s
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 l
it
tl
e

 o
r 

n
o

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
ri
s
k
 t

o
 h

e
a

lt
h

. 
R

e
g
u

la
rl
y
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 4

 o
r 

m
o

re
 u

n
it
s
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o
l 
a

 d
a

y
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 a

n
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 r

is
k
 t

o
 h

e
a

lt
h

. 
 

F
o

r 
m

o
s

t 
w

o
m

e
n

: 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

 a
n

d
 3

 u
n

it
s
 a

 d
a

y
 o

r 
le

s
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 l
it
tl
e
 o

r 
n
o

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
ri
s
k
 t

o
 h

e
a

lt
h

. 
R

e
g
u

la
rl
y
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 o

v
e

r 
3

 u
n

it
s
 a

 d
a

y
 s

ig
n

if
ie

s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 r

is
k
 t

o
 

h
e

a
lt
h

. 
 

A
 p

a
tt
e

rn
 o

f 
d

a
ily

 d
ri
n

k
in

g
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
re

g
u

la
r 

d
ri
n

k
-f

re
e
 d

a
y
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

e
n

c
o
u

ra
g
e

d
 f

o
r 

b
o

th
 m

e
n
 

a
n

d
 w

o
m

e
n

  
D

ri
n

k
in

g
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
s
e
 l
e

v
e

ls
 i
s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
d

 a
s
 e

x
c
e

s
s
iv

e
 o

r 
h

a
z
a

rd
o

u
s

 d
ri

n
k

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

ld
 

le
a

d
 t
o

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
re

la
te

d
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
. 

If
 s

o
m

e
o

n
e
 i
s
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 3

5
 u

n
it
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k
 

(w
o

m
e

n
) 

o
r 

5
0

 u
n

it
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k
 (

m
e

n
) 

th
e

y
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

/o
r 

m
e

n
ta

l 
p

ro
b

le
m

s
, 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 a
 h

ig
h

e
r 

ri
s
k

 o
f 

b
e

c
o
m

in
g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n
t.

 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 10



 H
a

z
a

rd
o

u
s

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

c
o

n
s

u
m

p
ti

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 c
a

n
 b

e
 d

e
fi
n

e
d
 a

s
 a

 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
c
o

n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n

 o
r 

p
a

tt
e

rn
 o

f 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 
re

s
u

lt
 i

n
 h

a
rm

 s
h
o

u
ld

 p
re

s
e

n
t 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 h

a
b

it
s
 p

e
rs

is
t.

 H
a

rm
fu

l 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
c

o
n

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 i
s
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l,
 w

h
ic

h
 

c
a

u
s

e
s

 h
a

rm
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

s
y
c
h

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
o

r 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l.
 T

h
o

s
e
 g

ro
u

p
s
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
in

g
 g

re
a

te
s
t 
h

a
rm

 f
ro

m
 

h
a

z
a

rd
o

u
s
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
c
o

n
s
u

m
p
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

: 
 

�
 

B
in

g
e

 d
ri
n

k
e

rs
, 

(o
v
e

r 
tw

ic
e

 t
h

e
 d

a
ily

 g
u

id
e

lin
e

s
 i
n

 o
n

e
 d

a
y
 8

+
 f

o
r 

m
e

n
/6

+
 f
o

r 
w

o
m

e
n

) 
p

re
d
o

m
in

a
n

tl
y
 b

u
t 
n

o
t 
e

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

 
th

o
s
e
 a

g
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

6
-2

4
. 
B

o
th

 m
e

n
 a

n
d

 w
o

m
e
n

 a
re

 a
t 
g
re

a
te

r 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
a

c
c
id

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

lc
o
h

o
l 
p
o

is
o

n
in

g
; 

y
o

u
n

g
 m

e
n
 i
n

 t
h

is
 

g
ro

u
p

 a
re

 f
a

r 
m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
n

 w
o

m
e

n
 b

o
th

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

it
 a

n
d

 t
o

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 a
lc

o
h

o
l-
re

la
te

d
 v

io
le

n
c
e

, 
w

h
ils

t 
y
o

u
n

g
 w

o
m

e
n
 a

re
 

a
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 r

is
k
 o

f 
s
e

x
u

a
l 
a

s
s
a

u
lt
. 
B

o
th

 g
e

n
d
e

rs
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 l
o
w

e
r 

e
a

rn
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
e

r 
u

n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
th

a
n

 o
th

e
r 

d
ri
n

k
e

rs
; 

•
 

C
h

ro
n

ic
 d

ri
n

k
e

rs
: 
m

e
n

 o
v
e

r 
4

0
 a

n
d

, 
to

 a
 l
e

s
s
e
r 

e
x
te

n
t,

 w
o

m
e
n

 a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 s
u
ff

e
r 

c
h

ro
n

ic
 d

is
e

a
s
e

s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 d

ie
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
(a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 f
o

r 
m

e
n

 o
v
e

r 
4

0
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
t-

m
e
n

o
p
a

u
s
a

l 
w

o
m

e
n

 t
h

is
 h

a
s
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ff
s
e

t 
a

g
a

in
s
t 

lo
w

e
r 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
h

e
a

rt
 d

is
e

a
s
e

).
 T

h
e

y
 a

re
 

le
s
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
n

 b
in

g
e

 d
ri
n

k
e

rs
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
it
 c

ri
m

e
s
, 

a
n

d
 u

p
 t
o

 a
 p

o
in

t,
 c

a
n

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
t 

w
o

rk
; 

 

•
 

S
o

m
e

 v
e

ry
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p

s
 w

it
h

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 -

 f
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 
ro

u
g
h

 s
le

e
p

e
rs

; 

•
 

F
a

m
ili

e
s
 o

f 
d

ri
n

k
e

rs
 s

u
ff

e
r 

a
s
 t
h

e
ir
 h

e
a

lt
h
, 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 c
o

p
e

 d
e

c
lin

e
: 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 0
.7

8
 a

n
d

 1
.3

m
 c

h
ild

re
n
 s

u
ff

e
r 

fr
o
m

 p
a

re
n
ta

l 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
; 

 2
.0

 
A

L
C

O
H

O
L

 R
E

L
A

T
E

D
 H

A
R

M
  

 In
 t

h
is

 s
e

c
ti
o
n

 t
h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
h

e
a

lt
h

 t
re

n
d

s
 b

o
th

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
a
n

d
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
z
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 2
0

0
3

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

H
e
a

lt
h

 S
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
B

u
lle

ti
n

 o
n

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
c
o

n
s
u

m
p
ti
o

n
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

, 
T

a
k
in

g
 M

e
a

s
u

re
s
 (

C
e

n
tr

e
 f

o
r 

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

, 
L

iv
e

rp
o

o
l 
J
o

h
n
  

M
o

o
re

s
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
; 

2
0

0
4
) 

a
n

d
 a

n
 u

p
d
a

te
d

 v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
0

2
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
b

y
 C

h
o

rl
e

y
 &

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 P
C

T
 

 2
.1

 
T

h
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

ic
tu

re
 

M
o

s
t 

re
c
e

n
tl
y
 L

e
o

n
 a

n
d

 M
c
C

a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

 (
2

0
0
6

) 
re

p
o

rt
e
d

 t
h

a
t:

 
C

ir
rh

o
s
is

 m
o

rt
a

lit
y
 r

a
te

s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
d

 s
te

e
p

ly
 i
n

 B
ri
ta

in
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 1
9

9
0
s
. 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri
o
d

s
 1

9
8
7

–
1
9

9
1

, 
a
n

d
 1

9
9

7
–

2
0
0

1
, 

c
ir
rh

o
s
is

 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 i
n

 m
e

n
 i
n

 S
c
o
tl
a

n
d

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 d

o
u
b

le
d

 (
1

0
4
%

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

) 
a

n
d
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 W

a
le

s
 r

o
s
e

 b
y
 o

v
e

r 
tw

o
-t

h
ir
d

s
 (

6
9

%
).

 
M

o
rt

a
lit

y
 i
n

 w
o

m
e

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
d

 b
y
 a

lm
o

s
t 

h
a

lf
 (

4
6

%
 i
n

 S
c
o

tl
a
n

d
 a

n
d

 4
4

%
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 W

a
le

s
).

 T
h

e
s
e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

re
 t

h
e

 
s
te

e
p
e

s
t 

in
 W

e
s
te

rn
 E

u
ro

p
e

, 
a

n
d

 c
o
n

tr
a

s
t 

w
it
h

 t
h
e

 d
e

c
lin

e
s
 a

p
p
a

re
n
t 

in
 m

o
s
t 
o

th
e

r 
c
o

u
n

tr
ie

s
 e

x
a

m
in

e
d

, 
p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 t

h
o

s
e

 o
f 

S
o

u
th

e
rn

 E
u

ro
p
e

. 
C

ir
rh

o
s
is

 m
o

rt
a

lit
y
 r

a
te

s
 i
n

 S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 a
re

 n
o

w
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

in
 W

e
s
te

rn
 E

u
ro

p
e

, 
in

 2
0
0

2
 b

e
in

g
 4

5
·2

 p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 i
n

 m
e
n

 a
n

d
 1

9
·9

 i
n

 w
o

m
e
n

. 
 T

h
e

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

H
e
a

lt
h

’s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
im

p
a

c
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
in

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 i
n

 2
0

0
1
, 

 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 11



•
 
�2

1
%

 o
f 
m

e
n
 h

a
d

 d
ru

n
k
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 8

 u
n

it
s
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
o

n
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

o
n

e
 d

a
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 w

e
e

k
, 

a
n
d

 9
%

 o
f 

w
o

m
e
n

 h
a

d
 d

ru
n

k
 

m
o

re
 t
h

a
n

 6
 u

n
it
s
, 
a

n
d

 a
lm

o
s
t 
tw

o
 f

if
th

s
 (

3
8

%
) 

o
f 

m
e

n
 h

a
d

 d
ru

n
k
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 4

 u
n

it
s
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
o

n
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
o

n
e

 d
a

y
 a

n
d

 
a

b
o
u

t 
o
n

e
 f

if
th

 o
f 

w
o

m
e

n
 (

2
2
%

) 
h

a
d

 d
ru

n
k
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 3

 u
n

it
s
 o

f 
a

lc
o
h

o
l 
o
n

 a
t 
le

a
s
t 
o

n
e

 d
a

y
. 

•
 
� A

v
e

ra
g
e

 w
e

e
k
ly

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
c
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 w
a

s
 1

6
.9

 u
n

it
s
 f
o

r 
m

e
n
 a

n
d

 7
.5

 u
n

it
s
 f
o

r 
w

o
m

e
n

. 
C

o
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it
h

 1
9
9

2
, 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
fi
g
u

re
s
 w

e
re

 1
5

.7
 a

n
d

 5
.5

 u
n

it
s
 r

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
, 

th
is

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s
 a

 s
lig

h
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
c
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
m

e
n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

9
9

2
 a

n
d

 2
0
0

1
, 
b

u
t 

a
 m

o
re

 s
u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
o

n
e

 f
o

r 
w

o
m

e
n

. 

•
 

A
m

o
n

g
 w

o
m

e
n

, 
th

o
s
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 t
h

re
e

 m
a
n

a
g
e

ri
a

l 
a

n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
c
la

s
s
e

s
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 w

e
re

 m
o

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
n

 o
th

e
r 

w
o

m
e

n
 

to
 h

a
v
e

 d
ru

n
k
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 3

 u
n

it
s
 (

2
6

%
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h

 1
9

-2
1

%
),

 a
n
d

 a
ls

o
 m

a
rg

in
a

lly
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 d
ru

n
k
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 6

 
u

n
it
s
 i
n

 o
n

e
 d

a
y
 (

1
0

%
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d
 w

it
h

 8
-9

%
).

  

•
 

A
m

o
n

g
 w

o
m

e
n

 a
g
e

d
 1

6
- 

6
4

, 
1

5
%

 o
f 

th
o

s
e

 w
h

o
 w

e
re

 w
o

rk
in

g
 f

u
ll 

ti
m

e
 h

a
d

 d
ru

n
k
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n
 6

 u
n

it
s
 o

n
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
o

n
e
 d

a
y
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 w

e
e

k
, 

b
u

t 
o
n

ly
 8

%
 o

f 
e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
a

lly
 i
n

a
c
ti
v
e

 w
o

m
e

n
 h

a
d

 d
o

n
e

 s
o
. 

•
 

In
 2

0
0

2
, 

a
b

o
u

t 
a

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

(2
4

%
) 

o
f 

p
u
p

ils
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
g
e

d
 1

1
-1

5
 h

a
d

 d
ru

n
k
 a

lc
o
h

o
l 
in

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 w

e
e

k
: 

•
 

In
 E

n
g
la

n
d

 i
n

 2
0
0

3
, 
2

5
%

 o
f 

1
1

 t
o

 1
5

 y
e

a
r 

o
ld

s
 s

a
id

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
d

 d
ru

n
k
 a

lc
o
h

o
l 
in

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 w

e
e

k
. 

T
h

is
 f

ig
u

re
 r

o
s
e

 
s
te

a
d

ily
 f

ro
m

 2
0

%
 i
n

 1
9

8
8

 t
o

 2
7

%
 i
n
 1

9
9

6
 � 
� 

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 
e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 s

u
g
g
e

s
t 

th
a

t 
in

 2
0
0

2
, 
6

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 

o
f 

ro
a
d

 t
ra

ff
ic

 a
c
c
id

e
n
ts

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
lle

g
a

l 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
le

v
e

ls
, 

a
n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

s
e
 a

c
c
id

e
n

ts
 r

e
s
u

lt
e
d

 i
n

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
o
f 

2
0
,1

4
0

 c
a

s
u

a
lt
ie

s
. 

•
 

In
 2

0
0

0
/0

1
 t

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 3
0

,7
0

0
 N

H
S

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l 
a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 d
ia

g
n

o
s
is

 o
f 

"m
e

n
ta

l 
a

n
d
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
ra

l 
d

is
o

rd
e

rs
 d

u
e

 
to

 a
lc

o
h

o
l”
  

•
 

S
e

v
e

n
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 
o
f 

a
d

u
lt
s
 w

e
re

 a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 
o

n
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 b
e

in
g
 m

ild
ly

 d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n

t.
  

 2
.2

 
T

h
e

 l
o

c
a
l 

p
ic

tu
re

 
U

s
in

g
 c

o
m

p
a

ri
s
o

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 C

h
o

rl
e

y
, 

S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 a
n

d
 a

 c
lu

s
te

r 
o
f 

4
1

 o
th

e
r 

s
im

ila
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 (

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 b
y
 O

P
C

S
 u

s
in

g
 

o
v
e

r 
4

0
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 g
ro

u
p

in
g
s
 o

f 
s
im

ila
r 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
) 

C
h
o

rl
e

y
 h

a
s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

le
v
e

l 
o
f 

c
h

ro
n

ic
 l
iv

e
r 

d
is

e
a

s
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
lu

s
te

r 
a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 t
h

e
 4

th
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 

ra
te

 (
b

o
th

 b
e

in
g
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 r
a

te
 f

o
r 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 a
n
d

 W
a

le
s
 a

n
d

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a
n

 t
h

e
 

a
v
e

ra
g
e

 r
a

te
 f

o
r 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e
s
t)

. 
 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 12



R
a
n

k
in

g
 b

y
 L

o
c

a
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
C

h
ro

n
ic

 L
iv

e
r 

D
is

e
a

s
e

s
 

A
g

e
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

is
e

d
 R

a
te

 p
e

r 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 2

0
0
3

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0
0

1
2
0

1
4
0

1
6
0

L
o

c
a
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

Rate per 100,000

E
n

g
la

n
d

 &
 W

a
le

s

 
 

C
h
o
rl

e
y
 

S
o
u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 
N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 
A

v
e
ra

g
e
 

C
lu

s
te

r 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

 U
s
in

g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 O
ff

ic
e
 o

f 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
, 

th
e

 C
e
n

tr
e

 f
o

r 
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
t 

L
iv

e
rp

o
o

l 
J
M

U
 

c
a

lc
u

la
te

s
 t

h
a
t:

 (
s
e
e

 a
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
 f

o
r 

fu
ll 

d
e

ta
ils

) 

•
 

T
h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o

l 
o

n
 f
e

m
a

le
 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 i
s
 a

 o
n

e
 m

o
n

th
 r

e
d
u

c
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
w

o
m

e
n
 i
n

 C
h
o

rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 h
a

lf
 t

h
a

t 
fo

r 
th

o
s
e

 i
n

 
S

o
u

th
 R

ib
b

le
. 

•
 

T
h
e

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

is
e
d

 M
o

rt
a

lit
y
 R

a
ti
o

 (
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 l
o

c
a

l 
d

e
a

th
 r

a
te

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
fi
g
u

re
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 1

0
0

) 
fo

r 
C

h
ro

n
ic

 
L

iv
e

r 
D

is
e

a
s
e

 i
s
 1

3
9
 f

o
r 

M
a

le
s
 i
n

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d
 1

3
0
 f

o
r 

th
o

s
e
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 a
n

d
 1

6
8
 f

o
r 

w
o

m
e

n
 i
n

 C
h
o

rl
e

y
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 

1
0

9
 i
n

 S
o
u

th
 R

ib
b

le
. 

•
 

T
h
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
 f
o

r 
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
ls

o
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
ri
m

in
a

l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 s

u
g
g
e

s
ti
n

g
 t

h
a

t:
 (

s
e
e

 a
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 
2

 f
o

r 
fu

ll 
d

e
ta

ils
) 

•
 

T
h
e

 a
n

n
u
a

l 
to

ta
l 
fo

r 
c
ri
m

e
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

re
 5

4
1

 i
n

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d
 5

0
5
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

  

•
 

3
7

%
 o

f 
v
io

le
n

t 
c
ri
m

e
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
 i

s
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 e

q
u
a

ti
n

g
 t

o
 2

8
2

 c
ri
m

e
s
 i

n
 C

h
o
rl
e

y
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
 a

n
d
 3

1
0

 i
n

 S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b

le
. 

 D
ri
n

k
in

g
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r  

D
a

ta
 f

ro
m

 h
e
a

lt
h
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 i
n

 C
h
o

rl
e

y
 &

 S
o
u

th
 R

ib
b

le
 i
n

 1
9

9
2
 a

n
d

 1
9

9
7

 i
n
d

ic
a

te
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
t 

th
a

t 
ti
m

e
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 2

%
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n

 a
n

d
 1

4
%

 o
f 

m
e
n

 w
e

re
 u

n
s
a
fe

 d
ri
n

k
e

rs
 a

n
d
 a

ro
u
n

d
 1

%
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d

 3
%

 o
f 

m
e

n
 d

ra
n

k
 d

a
n

g
e

ro
u

s
ly

. 
  

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 13



W
h
ils

t 
th

e
re

 a
p

p
e

a
rs

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 l

it
tl
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

d
ri
n

k
in

g
 p

a
tt
e

rn
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

9
9
2

 a
n
d

 1
9

9
7

, 
th

e
re

 d
o

e
s
 a

p
p
e

a
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e

e
n

 a
n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 u
n
s
a
fe

 a
n

d
 d

a
n

g
e

ro
u

s
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 a

m
o

n
g
s
t 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

g
e

d
 1

8
-3

9
 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

. 

In
 t

h
e

 s
a
m

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
, 

a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 5

%
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n

 a
n

d
 1

0
%

 o
f 

m
e
n

 w
h

o
 w

e
re

 u
n

s
a
fe

 d
ri
n

k
e

rs
 s

a
w

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
a

s
 ‘

n
o

t 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

fo
r 

h
e

a
lt
h

’.
 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 2

0
0

4
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 S

u
rv

e
y
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
in

 l
o

c
a

l 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 b

y
 t

h
e

 S
c
h

o
o

ls
 H

e
a

lt
h

 E
d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 S
u

rv
e

y
 U

n
it
, 

s
h

o
w

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

a
b

o
u

t 
o

n
e

 t
h

ir
d

 o
f 

p
u

p
ils

 s
u

rv
e

y
e

d
 i
n

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 h
a
d

 d
ru

n
k
 s

o
m

e
 a

lc
o
h

o
l 
in

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 w

e
e

k
. 

T
h

e
 

p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

b
o

y
s
 a

n
d

 g
ir
ls

 w
h

o
 d

ri
n

k
 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 n
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
fi
g
u

re
s
 w

it
h

 Y
e

a
r 

8
 g

ir
ls

 w
e

ll 
b

e
lo

w
 1

6
%

 c
o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o
 3

0
%

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
lly

. 
 

It
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

h
a
t 

B
o

y
s
 a

re
 h

ig
h

e
r 

c
o
n

s
u
m

e
rs

 o
f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
th

a
n

 g
ir
ls

, 
a

 p
a
tt

e
rn

 t
h

a
t 
re

fl
e

c
ts

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
d

a
ta

. 

H
ig

h
e

r 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

s
 (

th
a
n

 n
a
ti
o

n
a

l)
 o

f 
y
e

a
r 

1
0
 p

u
p

il’
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 d

ra
n

k
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 1

4
 u

n
it
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 w

e
e

k
, 
3

1
%

 o
f 

b
o

y
s
 a

n
d

 2
0

%
 o

f 
g
ir
ls

 (
9

 a
n
d

 5
%

 f
o

r 
y
e

a
r 

8
 p

u
p

ils
) 

 

B
o

th
 b

o
y
s
 a

n
d

 g
ir
ls

 f
a

v
o

u
r 

p
re

-m
ix

e
d

 s
p

ir
it
s
 e

.g
. 

B
a

c
a

rd
i 
B

re
e

z
e

r 
a

s
 t
h

e
ir
 d

ri
n

k
 o

f 
c
h

o
ic

e
 

F
e

w
e

r 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 r

e
p

o
rt

 b
u

y
in

g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
in

 a
 b

a
r 

o
r 

p
u
b

 t
h

a
n

 w
o

u
ld

 a
p
p

e
a

r 
to

 b
e

 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

 n
a
ti
o

n
a

lly
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 s

lig
h

tl
y
 m

o
re

 
b

o
y
s
 i
n

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 t
h

a
n

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
lly

 a
re

 b
u

y
in

g
 a

lc
o

h
o
l 
u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 l
e

g
a

l 
a

g
e

 o
f 

1
8

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 

H
o

m
e

 i
s
 t
h

e
 b

ig
g
e

s
t 

s
in

g
le

 s
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
u

p
 t
o

 t
h
e

 a
g
e

 o
f 

1
6

 t
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

te
e

n
a

g
e

rs
 w

h
o

 d
ri
n

k
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 

p
a

re
n

ts
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 i
s
 a

b
o

u
t 
5

5
%

 i
n

 C
h
o

rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

. 
M

o
re

 g
ir
ls

 t
h

a
n

 b
o

y
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 d

ri
n

k
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 p

a
re

n
t’
s
 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

. 
 

 A
lc

o
h

o
l 
re

la
te

d
 i
ll 

h
e

a
lt
h

 
A

n
a

ly
s
e

s
 o

f 
h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 w

it
h

 C
h

o
rl

e
y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 G
P

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
rs

 1
9

9
8

/9
9

 t
o
 

2
0

0
3

/0
4
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
a
t:

  
 

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 s
ix

 y
e

a
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n
 4

,2
0
0

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

e
re

 a
d
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
w

it
h

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 d

ia
g
n
o

s
e

s
 a

n
d
 2

7
0
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
e

re
 

a
d

m
it
te

d
 w

it
h

 a
lc

o
h

o
lic

 l
iv

e
r 

d
is

e
a

s
e

. 
 

 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 14



H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
a

d
m

is
s

io
n

s
 (

F
F

C
E

s
) 

w
it

h
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
is

0

1
0
0

2
0
0

3
0
0

4
0
0

5
0
0

6
0
0

1
9
9
8
-9

9
1
9
9
9
-0

0
2
0
0
0
-0

1
2
0
0
1
-0

2
2
0
0
2
-0

3
2
0
0
3
-0

4

No of admissions

M
a
le

F
e
m

a
le

 

T
h
e

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 (

F
in

is
h

e
d

 F
u

ll 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
t 

E
p

is
o

d
e

s
 -

 F
F

C
E

s
) 

h
a

s
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e

d
 y

e
a

r 
o

n
 y

e
a

r 
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

a
s
t 

fo
u

r 
y
e

a
rs

. 
D

e
ta

ile
d

 a
n
a

ly
s
is

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 

b
e

in
g
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 o

n
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 o

n
e
 o

c
c
a

s
io

n
. 

T
h
e

re
 w

e
re

 m
o

re
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 (

F
F

C
E

s
) 

fo
r 

m
e
n

 t
h
a

n
 w

o
m

e
n

 (
6

1
%

 c
o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 3
9

%
).

  
 

 

H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
a

d
m

is
s

io
n

s
 w

it
h

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
re

la
te

d
 d

ia
g

n
o

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

0

5
0

1
0
0

1
5
0

2
0
0

2
5
0

3
0
0

3
5
0

1
9
9
8
-9

9
1
9
9
9
-0

0
2
0
0
0
-0

1
2
0
0
1
-0

2
2
0
0
2
-0

3
2
0
0
3
-0

4

No of admissions

0
-1

5

1
6
-2

9

3
0
-4

4
 

4
5
-6

4
 

6
5
+

 

 
 T

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 (

F
F

C
E

s
) 

w
a

s
 a

m
o
n

g
s
t 

th
o

s
e

 a
g
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 3

0
 a

n
d

 6
4

 a
n

d
 i
t 

is
 t

h
e
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 3
0

-4
4
 

a
n

d
 4

5
-6

4
 a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
d

, 
 

A
m

o
n

g
s
t 

th
e

 y
o

u
n

g
e

r 
a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

c
o

m
m

o
n

 d
ia

g
n

o
s
e

s
 o

n
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
 w

e
re

 r
e

la
te

d
 t

o
 a

c
u

te
 i
n

to
x
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
lc

o
h

o
l.
  

 

T
h
e

re
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 a

n
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

d
e

a
th

s
 f

ro
m

 c
h

ro
n

ic
 l

iv
e

r 
d

is
e

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 c

ir
rh

o
s
is

 i
n

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 
R

ib
b

le
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 l

a
s
t 

tw
e

lv
e

 y
e

a
rs

. 
T

h
e

 C
h

ie
f 

M
e

d
ic

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
h

a
s
 n

o
te

d
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e

s
 i

n
 d

e
a

th
 r

a
te

s
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
lly

 f
ro

m
 c

h
ro

n
ic

 l
iv

e
r 

d
is

e
a

s
e
 a

n
d

 c
ir
rh

o
s
is

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 a

m
o

n
g
s
t 

th
e
 3

5
-4

4
 a

n
d

 4
5

-5
4

 a
g
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
. 

 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 15



D
e
a
th

s
 f

ro
m

 c
h

ro
n

ic
 l

iv
e
r 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 a

n
d

 c
ir

rh
o

s
is

 i
n

 

C
h

o
rl

e
y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 1
9
9
0
-2

0
0
2

05

1
0

1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

1
9
9
0

1
9
9
1

1
9
9
2

1
9
9
3

1
9
9
4

1
9
9
5

1
9
9
6

1
9
9
7

1
9
9
8

1
9
9
9

2
0
0
0

2
0
0
1

2
0
0
2

No of deaths

 
 1

7
%

-4
1

%
 o

f 
s
u

ic
id

e
s
 a

re
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
o

 b
e
 a

tt
ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 t
o

 a
lc

o
h

o
l.
 B

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

9
9
8

 a
n

d
 2

0
0
2

 t
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 9

0
 d

e
a

th
s
 f

ro
m

 s
u

ic
id

e
 a

n
d
 

u
n

d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 i
n

ju
ry

 i
n

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

. 
 

 2
.3

 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
k

e
y
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 p

u
b

li
c

 h
e
a

lt
h

 i
s

s
u

e
s

 
In

 s
u
m

m
a

ry
 t

h
e

 k
e

y
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
h

a
rm

 r
e

la
te

d
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e

s
 a

re
: 

•
 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 
c
o

n
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 r

is
in

g
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

tl
y
 i
n

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

y
e

a
rs

  

•
 

C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 h

a
v
e

 h
ig

h
e

r 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
a

lc
o
h

o
l 
re

la
te

d
 m

o
rb

id
it
y
 i
n

 c
o

m
p

a
ri
s
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
p

e
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

a
v
e

ra
g
e

 

•
 

A
d

m
is

s
io

n
 t

o
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
w

it
h

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
re

la
te

d
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 r

is
in

g
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n
tl
y
 f

o
r 

s
e

v
e

ra
l 
y
e

a
rs

 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n

 a
re

 e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 i
n
 b

o
th

 h
a

z
a

rd
o

u
s
 a

n
d

 h
a

rm
fu

l 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 -

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 a

m
o

n
g
s
t 

y
o

u
n

g
e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
g
ro

u
p

s
 

•
 

T
h
e

 g
a

p
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 m

a
le

 a
n

d
 f

e
m

a
le

 c
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 i
ll 

h
e

a
lt
h

 i
s
 n

a
rr

o
w

in
g
 a

s
 a

 c
o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

  

•
 

T
h
e

 a
g
e

 o
f 

o
n

s
e

t 
o
f 

d
ri
n

k
in

g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
is

 r
e
d

u
c
in

g
 

•
 

R
is

in
g
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
in

g
 h

a
rm

 f
ro

m
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
w

it
h

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
b

e
in

g
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 
A

&
E

 w
it
h

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 i
n

to
x
ic

a
ti
o

n
 e

a
c
h

 y
e
a

r 

•
 

C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
t 
o
f 

th
e

 U
K

 e
x
h

ib
it
s
 a

 b
in

g
e

 d
ri
n

k
in

g
 c

u
lt
u

re
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 d
e

s
ir
e

 t
o

 d
ri
n

k
 t

o
 g

e
t 

d
ru

n
k
 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
ti
n

g
 s

e
n

s
ib

le
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 i
s
 h

a
m

p
e

re
d

 b
y
 i
ts

 c
o

m
p

le
x
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

, 
w

h
ic

h
 u

n
lik

e
 t

o
b
a

c
c
o

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

re
ly

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

im
p

le
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

b
s
ti
n
e

n
c
e

 

 3
.0

 
A

T
T

IT
U

D
E

S
 T

O
 A

L
C

O
H

O
L

 U
S

E
  

 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 16



A
s
 a

 n
a

ti
o
n

 w
e

 a
p

p
e

a
r 

to
 h

o
ld

 c
o
n

tr
a

d
ic

to
ry

 v
ie

w
s
 a

b
o

u
t 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 “
A

lc
o

h
o

ls
’ 
o

n
 E

v
e

ry
o

n
e

’s
 L

ip
s
” 

s
h

o
w

s
 t
h

a
t 

w
h

ils
t 

m
o

s
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 d

ri
n

k
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
(8

3
%

 a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 a

 N
O

P
 s

u
rv

e
y
 i
n

 2
0

0
0

) 
7
0

%
 (

6
6

%
 m

e
n
 a

n
d

 7
4

%
 w

o
m

e
n

) 
a

ls
o

 a
g
re

e
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 U

K
 w

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 a
 h

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

a
n

d
 b

e
tt
e

r 
p

la
c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 i
f 

w
e

 r
e

d
u

c
e
d

 t
h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 
o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
w

e
 d

ri
n

k
. 

 
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
 l
it
tl
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 s
u

g
g
e

s
t 

w
id

e
s
p

re
a

d
 r

e
fl
e

c
ti
o
n

 b
y
 a

d
u

lt
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 d
ri
n

k
in

g
 f

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 

4
5

%
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 

d
o

n
’t
 t
a

k
e
 m

u
c
h

 n
o

ti
c
e
 o

f 
h
e

a
lt
h

 p
ro

m
o
ti
o

n
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s
 o

n
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 1
1

%
 f

e
e

l 
th

e
y
 c

a
n

n
o
t 
e

n
jo

y
 t

h
e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
a

 d
ri
n

k
 

(r
is

in
g
 t

o
 1

4
%

 a
m

o
n

g
 2

5
-3

5
 y

e
a

r 
o

ld
s
).

  
A

lt
h
o

u
g
h

 5
0
%

 t
h

in
k
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 f

a
ir
ly

 w
e

ll 
in

fo
rm

e
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 r
is

k
s
, 

a
n
d

 5
8

%
 

s
a

y
 t

h
e

y
’d

 h
e

a
rd

 o
f 

w
e

e
k
ly

 l
im

it
s
 o

v
e

r 
tw

o
 t

h
ir
d

s
 (

6
7

%
) 

h
a

v
e

 n
e

v
e

r 
h
e

a
rd

 o
f 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
s
e
n
s
ib

le
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 d
a

ily
 

b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
s
, 

e
m

p
h

a
s
iz

in
g
 t

h
a

t 
a

d
u

lt
s
 a

re
 p

ro
b

a
b

ly
 u

n
d
e

re
s
ti
m

a
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 “
B

in
g
e

 d
ri
n

k
in

g
”.

 (
M

O
R

I 
s
u

rv
e

y
 f

o
r 

T
h
e

 P
o

rt
m

a
n

 
G

ro
u

p
 o

f 
a
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 s
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
1
,5

1
1

 p
e
o

p
le

 i
n
 F

e
b

/M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
0

) 
 T

h
e

 e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 b
in

g
e

 d
ri
n

k
in

g
 h

a
s
 c

le
a

rl
y
 s

e
e

p
e

d
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
c
o

n
s
c
io

u
s
n

e
s
s
 w

it
h

 6
3

%
 t

h
in

k
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
b

in
g
e

 d
ri
n

k
in

g
 i
s
 a

 
m

a
jo

r 
p

ro
b

le
m

 i
n

 B
ri
ta

in
 t

o
d

a
y
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

is
 a

p
p
e

a
rs

 t
o
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e

 m
is

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 t
e

rm
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

a
s
 o

p
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

a
t 
w

h
ic

h
 e

x
c
e

e
d

s
 t
h

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

e
d

 d
a

ily
 l
im

it
s
. 

T
h
is

 p
a

tt
e

rn
 o

f 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 i
s
 a

n
 i
s
s
u

e
 b

o
th

 f
o

r 
a
d

u
lt
s
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 y

e
t 

a
d
u

lt
s
 c

le
a

rl
y
 a

tt
ri
b

u
te

 p
ro

b
le

m
a

ti
c
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 t

o
 y

o
u

n
g
e

r 
a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 f
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 

•
 

8
0

%
 t
h

in
k
 t
h

a
t 

c
h

ild
re

n
 u

n
d
e

r 
1

8
 s

ta
rt

 d
ri
n

k
in

g
 a

t 
a
 y

o
u

n
g
e

r 
a

g
e

 t
h
a

n
 t

h
e

y
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

ir
 f

ri
e

n
d

s
 d

id
  

•
 

5
7

%
 t
h

in
k
 t
e

e
n
a

g
e

 s
tr

e
e

t 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 i
s
 a

 p
ro

b
le

m
  

•
 

8
8

%
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 h

e
a

v
ie

r 
p

e
n

a
lt
ie

s
 f

o
r 

re
ta

ile
rs

 s
e
lli

n
g
 t

o
 u

n
d
e

r 
1

8
 y

e
a

r 
o
ld

s
 

•
 

9
1

%
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 

ID
 c

a
rd

s
 t

o
 c

u
rb

 u
n

d
e

r-
a

g
e

 d
ri
n

k
in

g
  

 T
h

is
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d
 a

n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r 

is
 c

le
a

rl
y
 o

n
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 n
o
w

 a
c
c
e

p
t.

 I
n
 a

 2
0

0
0

 M
O

R
I 

p
o

ll,
  

•
 

8
8

%
 b

e
lie

v
e

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
m

is
u

s
e

 i
s
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

v
io

le
n

c
e

, 
 

•
 

5
2

%
 t
h

in
k
 a

lc
o

h
o

l-
re

la
te

d
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 i
n
 p

u
b

s
, 

c
lu

b
s
 a

n
d

 b
a

rs
 i
s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
, 

 

•
 

6
1

%
 t
h

in
k
 a

lc
o

h
o

l-
re

la
te

d
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 s
tr

e
e

t 
is

 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

n
d
  

•
 

4
0

%
 t
h

in
k
 a

lc
o

h
o

l-
re

la
te

d
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 h
o

m
e

 i
s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 

 T
h
e

re
b

y
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
ti
n
g
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
 a

b
o
u

t 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 d
a

m
a

g
e

 i
t 

c
a
u

s
e

s
 t
o

 s
o

c
ie

ty
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 t

h
e

 
ro

u
ti
n

e
 a

c
c
e
p

ta
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
a

s
 a

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
e

v
e

ry
d

a
y
 l
if
e

 w
h

e
re

 o
v
e

r 
8

0
%

 o
f 

th
e

 a
d

u
lt
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 e

n
jo

y
s
 i
t 

w
h

ils
t 

ra
re

ly
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
in

g
 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 u
s
e

. 
 4

.0
 

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 A
L

C
O

H
O

L
 H

A
R

M
 R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
  

 T
h

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 b

u
ild

 u
p
o

n
 a

 l
o

n
g
 s

ta
n

d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

b
y
 l
o

c
a

l 
p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 h

a
rm

 c
a
u

s
e

d
 b

y
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
m

is
u

s
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

lo
c
a

lit
y
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

b
le

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
is

 g
o

a
l 
th

ro
u

g
h

: 
 

  

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 17



4
.1

 
L

o
c

a
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

 
B

o
th

 C
o

u
n

c
ils

, 
in

 t
h
e

ir
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 a

s
 L

ic
e
n

s
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
, 

h
a

v
e

 a
 d

u
ty

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a
n

y
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

ir
 a

re
a

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 l
ic

e
n

s
a

b
le

 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

re
 d

u
ly

 a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
. 

F
o
u

r 
L

ic
e
n

s
in

g
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 u

n
d
e

rp
in

 t
h
e

 L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
3

, 
n

a
m

e
ly

: 
 

•
 

th
e

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

is
o

rd
e

r;
 

•
 

p
u

b
lic

 s
a
fe

ty
; 

 

•
 

p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p
u

b
lic

 n
u
is

a
n

c
e

; 
a

n
d
  

•
 

th
e

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 f

ro
m

 h
a

rm
. 

 
H

a
v
in

g
 c

o
m

e
 i
n

to
 f

u
ll 

e
ff

e
c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 2

4
th

 N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
0

5
, 
th

is
 n

e
w

 r
e

g
im

e
 i
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 i
n
fa

n
c
y
. 

It
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
o

v
e
r 

th
e

 c
o
m

in
g
 

y
e

a
rs

, 
a

 c
lo

s
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 t
ra

d
e

 t
h

a
t 
c
a
n

 b
e
 u

ti
lis

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

 r
e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 a
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 h

a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 i
n
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
. 

 B
o

th
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 h
a

v
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 N

ig
h

ts
a
fe

, 
th

e
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

te
s
t 
p

u
rc

h
a

s
in

g
 f

o
r 

o
ff
-l
ic

e
n

c
e

s
, 

th
e

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 a

g
e

 
c
h

e
c
k
 s

c
h
e

m
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

fi
x
e

d
 p

e
n

a
lt
y
 t

ic
k
e

ts
. 

 
 C

h
o

rl
e

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

 P
u
b

 W
a
tc

h
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 e

x
te

n
d

in
g
 t

h
is

 t
o

 i
ts

 o
u

tl
y
in

g
 a

re
a

s
. 

E
x
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

rd
e

rs
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 u
s
e

d
 w

it
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
 c

lie
n

ts
. 
T

h
is

 m
e

a
n

s
 t
h

a
t 

a
 p

e
rs

o
n

 b
a

n
n

e
d

 f
ro

m
 o

n
e

 p
u

b
 c

a
n

 b
e

 e
x
c
lu

d
e
d

 f
ro

m
 a

ll 
p
u

b
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

u
b

 
W

a
tc

h
 s

c
h
e

m
e

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

lly
, 

a
n

 i
n

te
g
ra

te
d

 T
o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 C
C

T
V

 a
n
d

 R
a

d
io

 S
c
h

e
m

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

lic
e

n
s
e

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
o

lic
e

. 
 

 J
o

in
t 

a
g
e

n
c
y
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 o

c
c
u

r 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 p

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 s

a
fe

r 
s
tr

e
e

ts
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 d

a
n

g
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
a

b
u

s
e

 
b

e
in

g
 m

in
im

is
e

d
. 
W

o
rk

 w
it
h

 n
e

w
 L

ic
e

n
s
e

e
s
 a

s
s
is

ts
 t

h
e
m

 t
o

 r
u

n
 o

rd
e
rl

y
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

; 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 f
re

e
 s

o
ft

 d
ri
n

k
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 

fe
s
ti
v
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
s
, 
fo

r 
n
o

n
-d

ri
n

k
e

rs
. 

T
h

is
 a

ls
o

 a
s
s
is

ts
 i
n

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
a

n
g
e

rs
 c

a
u

s
e

d
 b

y
 ‘
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
ri
v
in

g
.’

 

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 h

a
s
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e
d

 a
 ‘
y
e

llo
w

 c
a

rd
’ 
s
c
h

e
m

e
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
d

is
o

rd
e

rl
y
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
u

n
is

h
e

d
 a

n
d
 f

o
rc

e
d

 t
o
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t
o

 k
e
e

p
in

g
 t
h

e
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

c
le

a
n

, 
s
a
fe

 a
n

d
 q

u
ie

t.
 I
f 

p
u

b
s
 a

n
d

 c
lu

b
s
 f
a

il 
to

 k
e

e
p
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
o
f 

th
e

ir
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
 v

ic
in

it
y
 t

h
e

y
 

w
ill

 b
e

 p
la

c
e
d

 ‘
o

n
 n

o
ti
c
e

,’
 a

n
d

 i
f 

ro
w

d
y
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r,

 b
y
 t

h
e

ir
 p

a
tr

o
n

s
, 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
s
 t
h

e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 f

o
rc

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t
o

 c
le

a
n

s
in

g
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

th
e

 N
H

S
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t.
 

 In
 S

o
u

th
 R

ib
b

le
 P

u
b

-w
a

tc
h

 a
n

d
 O

ff
-w

a
tc

h
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s

 a
re

 w
e

ll 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n

 f
o
u

r 
o
f 

th
e
 v

ill
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 t

o
 p

re
v
e

n
t 

c
ri
m

e
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
in

g
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ie
s
. 

C
C

T
V

 s
u

rv
e

ill
a

n
c
e

 c
a

m
e

ra
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

s
ta

lle
d
 i
n

 
fo

u
r 

to
w

n
 a

n
d

 v
ill

a
g
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 i
n

s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
e

v
e

ra
l 
m

o
re

 c
a
m

e
ra

s
 p

la
n
n

e
d
 f

o
r 

n
e

x
t 

y
e

a
r.

 
 S

o
u

th
 R

ib
b

le
 a

ls
o

 o
ff

e
rs

 d
iv

e
rs

io
n

a
ry

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

th
o

s
e

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 o

ff
e

n
d

in
g
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

(i
n

 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 Y

o
u

th
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
’ 
D

ru
g
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a

m
).

 D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
e

ri
o
d

 1
s
t 
A

p
ri
l 
to

 3
1

s
t 
D

e
c
e

m
b
e

r 
2
0

0
5

 
th

ir
ty

 n
in

e
 e

v
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 h

e
ld

 i
n

 t
h
e

 e
v
e

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
t 

w
e

e
k
e
n

d
s
 w

it
h

 e
ig

h
te

e
n

 i
n

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 "

h
o
t 
s
p

o
t"

 l
o

c
a

lit
ie

s
. 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 18



 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 h
a

s
 a

ls
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 t

h
e

 C
a

re
ta

k
e

r 
P

ro
je

c
t,

 w
h

ic
h

 a
im

s
 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 c

ri
m

in
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g
e

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 
"B

e
e

r 
m

a
t"

 c
a
m

p
a

ig
n

 d
ir
e

c
te

d
 t
o

 p
u

b
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 t
h

a
t 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 t

o
o

 m
u

c
h

 c
a
n
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 c
ri
m

in
a

l 
c
h
a

rg
e

s
 b

e
in

g
 

m
a

d
e

 f
o

r 
d

a
m

a
g
e

; 
a

n
d
 a

 y
o

u
th

 p
o

s
te

r 
a

n
d

 s
to

ry
b

o
a

rd
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
ti
o
n

 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

in
g
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

s
 o

f 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
a

u
s
in

g
 d

a
m

a
g
e

. 
 4

.2
 

T
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

T
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
a

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 (

n
o

n
-

s
ta

tu
to

ry
) 

a
n

d
 N

H
S

 (
s
ta

tu
to

ry
) 

s
e

c
to

rs
. 

A
lc

o
h
o

l 
&

 D
ru

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

A
D

S
),

 a
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 c

h
a

ri
ty

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 s

in
c
e

 1
9
7

3
 i
n

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 

W
e
s
t,
 h

a
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 (
C

A
S

) 
fo

r 
a

lm
o

s
t 
1

5
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d
 o

ff
e

rs
 a

 T
ie

r 
2
 t

re
a
tm

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

T
ie

r 
2

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 a

c
c
e

s
s
e
d

 e
a

s
ily

 b
y
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 a
lc

o
h

o
l-
re

la
te

d
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 w

h
o

 c
a

n
 s

e
lf
-r

e
fe

r,
 o

r 
w

h
o

 m
a

y
 b

e
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 b

y
 o

th
e

r 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 G

P
s
. 

O
p

e
n

 M
o

n
d
a

y
-F

ri
d

a
y
, 

w
it
h

 a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
n

 o
n
e

 l
a

te
 w

e
e

k
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 m

o
rn

in
g
s
, 

C
h

o
rl
e

y
 

A
D

S
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

n
e
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
-p

la
n
n

e
d

 c
o
u

n
s
e

lli
n

g
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

g
ro

u
p

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

a
n

x
ie

ty
 m

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t,

 e
a

r 
a

c
u
p

u
n

c
tu

re
, 
re

la
p
s
e

 a
v
o

id
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 a

b
s
ti
n

e
n

c
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
 

 F
o

llo
w

in
g
 a

 c
o

m
p

re
h
e
n

s
iv

e
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
tr

e
a

tm
e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 C

h
o

rl
e

y
 &

 S
o
u

th
 R

ib
b

le
 h

a
s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t
o

 i
n

v
e

s
t 

in
 t
h

e
 

re
g
io

n
 o

f 
a
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
£

2
5
0

,0
0
0

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 2

0
0

5
-8

. 
T

h
is

 e
x
tr

a
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 

w
ill

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 t
h
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 b

ri
e

f 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 a

t 
b

o
th

 T
ie

rs
 2

 a
n
d

 3
. 
T

h
e

 T
ie

r 
2

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

ill
 e

x
te

n
d

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 h
e

a
lt
h

c
a

re
 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 a
t 
a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 s

e
tt

in
g
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 P

C
T

 a
re

a
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
n

 i
n

n
o

v
a

ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
p

o
s
t,

 l
o

c
a

te
d
 w

it
h

in
 C

h
o

rl
e

y
 A

D
S

. 
F

o
r 

T
ie

r 
3
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
th

e
ra

p
e

u
ti
c
 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

th
is

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
w

ill
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

a
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
c
lin

ic
ia

n
 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d
 a

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

a
lc

o
h
o

l 
n

u
rs

e
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 i
n
 t

h
e

 h
o

s
p

it
a

l.
 

 L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 C
a

re
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t 
h

a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
ie

r 
II

I 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
s
in

c
e

 1
9

9
3

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
s
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

h
o

m
e

 d
e

to
x
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
o

s
e

 p
re

s
e

n
ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 c
o

m
p

le
x
 n

e
e

d
s
. 

A
 c

lo
s
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 e

x
is

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 A

D
S

 T
ie

r 
II

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 T

ie
r 

II
I 

s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 T
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 c

a
re

 p
a

th
w

a
y
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

s
 t

h
e

 c
lie

n
ts

 j
o

u
rn

e
y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
, 
e

n
a
b

lin
g
 t

h
o

s
e

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 c
lie

n
ts

  
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 T
ie

r 
II

I.
  

G
iv

e
n

 t
h
e

 c
o

-m
o

rb
id

it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
a

n
d
 m

e
n

ta
l 
ill

n
e

s
s
 L

C
T

 i
s
 i
d

e
a

lly
 p

la
c
e

d
 t
o

 o
ff

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 e
x
p

e
rt

is
e

 a
n
d

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t.

 L
C

T
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

d
ru

g
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

t 
T

ie
r 

II
I 

a
n
d

 a
re

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

, 
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 o
ff

e
r 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

o
s
e

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
in

g
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
 w

it
h

 i
lli

c
it
 d

ru
g
 u

s
e

. 

 4
.3

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 A
lc

o
h

o
l 

P
ro

je
c

t:
 P

ro
te

c
ti

n
g

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 I

m
p

ro
v
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 

T
h
e

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
rs

o
n

's
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

is
 f
u

n
d
e

d
 b

y
 L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 F
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

 D
ru

g
 A

c
ti
o

n
 T

e
a

m
, 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 
fa

c
ili

ta
te

 a
 c

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h
 t

o
 t
a

c
k
lin

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

lc
o

h
o

l-
re

la
te

d
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

It
 i
s
 a

 m
u

lt
i-
a

g
e

n
c
y
 p

ro
je

c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 b

y
 a

 S
te

e
ri
n
g
 G

ro
u

p
. 

 T
h

e
 a

im
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
re

: 
 

•
 

T
o
 r

a
is

e
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

’s
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
a

lc
o
h

o
l 
is

s
u

e
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 m

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s
  

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 19



•
 

T
o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 a
 c

o
u
n

ty
w

id
e

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a

te
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

, 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 p
ro

to
c
o

ls
 t
o

 t
a

c
k
le

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

lc
o

h
o

l-

re
la

te
d

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

T
h
e

 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
P

ro
je

c
t,
 
in

 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 
w

it
h

 
th

e
 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 
E

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 
S

e
rv

ic
e

, 
h

a
s
 
re

c
e

n
tl
y
 
c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e
d

 
th

e
 
p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 
o
f 

a
 

‘li
fe

s
ty

le
’ 

w
e

b
s
it
e

 a
im

e
d

 a
t 

c
h

ild
re

n
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 a

g
e

 o
f 

1
0
, 

b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e

y
 f

o
rm

u
la

te
 t

h
e

ir
 i

d
e

a
s
 a

n
d

 a
tt

it
u
d

e
s
 t

o
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
u

s
e

. 
T

h
e
 

in
te

ra
c
ti
v
e

 s
it
e

 w
ill

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

s
, 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
, 

d
o

w
n

lo
a

d
a
b

le
 l

e
s
s
o
n

 p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

te
a

c
h
e

rs
 a

n
d

 a
n
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
p

a
re

n
ts

. 
 

T
h
e

 A
lc

o
h

o
l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

h
a
s
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

d
 w

it
h

 o
v
e

r 
1
0

0
0

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

c
ro

s
s
 L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

 (
a

g
e

d
 9

-1
3

) 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
n

a
p

-s
h

o
p

 o
f 

th
e

 
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
u

s
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
te

x
t 

o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
’s

 l
if
e

s
ty

le
s
. 

A
 k

e
y
 f

in
d

in
g
 o

f 
th

is
 s

tu
d

y
 w

a
s
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
n

y
 o

f 
L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

’s
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
e

re
 a

c
c
e

s
s
in

g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
ir
 p

a
re

n
ts

. 
T

h
e

 A
lc

o
h
o

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

s
u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

d
 w

it
h

 o
v
e

r 
1

0
0

 p
a

re
n

ts
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 k
e

y
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

s
 f

o
r 

in
c
o

rp
o

ra
ti
o
n

 i
n

to
 a

n
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

. 
 

 4
.4

 
T

ra
d

in
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
 o

f 
2
0

0
5

/6
 L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 i

n
 S

o
u

th
 R

ib
b
le

 a
n

d
 C

h
o

rl
e

y
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 c
o

n
d
u

c
te

d
 t

h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 i
n

te
lli

g
e

n
c
e

 l
e

d
 t

e
s
t 
p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 o
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
s
a

le
s
 t

o
 m

in
o

rs
: 
- 

 C
h

o
rl
e

y
 

 
1

 o
p
e

ra
ti
o
n

. 
  

6
 t

e
s
t 
p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 a
tt
e

m
p
ts

. 
 
0

 s
a

le
s
 

(0
%

) 
S

o
u

th
 R

ib
b

le
  

2
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

s
. 
 

1
6

 t
e

s
t 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 a
tt
e
m

p
ts

. 
3
 s

a
le

s
  

(1
9

%
) 

 T
h
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

 f
o
r 

re
ta

ile
rs

 f
a

ili
n

g
 t

e
s
t 
p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 a
tt
e

m
p

ts
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 2

6
%

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
g
io

n
a

l 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

 b
e

in
g
 3

5
%

. 
 A

g
e

 C
h

e
c
k
 p

a
c
k
s
-p

o
in

t 
o
f 

s
a

le
 l

it
e

ra
tu

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 e

m
p

o
w

e
r 

re
ta

ile
rs

 t
o
 r

e
fu

s
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
e

s
 b

y
 u

n
d
e

ra
g
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 
in

 
S

o
u
th

 
R

ib
b

le
 
a
n

d
 
C

h
o

rl
e

y
. 

In
 
a

d
d

it
io

n
 
a

n
 
in

te
ra

c
ti
v
e

 
C

D
-R

o
m

 
b
a

s
e
d

 
tr

a
in

in
g
 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
 
fo

r 
b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 
h
a

s
 
b
e

e
n
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 a

n
d

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 a

ll 
re

ta
ile

rs
 s

e
lli

n
g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

a
g
e

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
 g

o
o

d
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t

o
b

a
c
c
o
. 

E
n

d
o

rs
e

d
 a

s
 a

 m
o

d
e

l 
o
f 

b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 I

n
s
ti
tu

te
, 

th
e

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 b

ro
a

d
c
a

s
ts

 i
n

 4
 A

s
ia

n
 l

a
n

g
u

a
g
e

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i

n
 E

n
g
lis

h
. 

A
 l

o
c
a
l 

la
u

n
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e

 i
n

 p
a

rt
n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

a
n
d

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 t

o
o

k
 p

la
c
e

 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 
w

h
e

re
 o

v
e

r 
6

0
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d
. 

E
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

v
e

n
t 
w

a
s
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
. 

 4
.5

 
H

e
a

lt
h

 E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 C
a
m

p
a

ig
n

s
 

F
o

r 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 
ti
m

e
 t

w
o

 m
a

jo
r 

a
lc

o
h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s
 w

e
re

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 l
o

c
a

lly
 i
n

 2
0

0
5

. 
B

e
e

r 
G

o
g
g
le

s
 w

a
s
 a

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

 c
a
m

p
a

ig
n

 t
o

 r
a

is
e

 a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 o

n
 s

e
n
s
ib

le
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 r

a
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
A

u
g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
5
. 

 T
h
e

 c
a
m

p
a

ig
n

 c
o

n
s
is

te
d

 o
f 

ra
d

io
 a

d
v
e

rt
is

in
g
, 

w
e

b
 b

a
s
e

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
, 
fl
y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 n
e

w
s
 a

n
d

 f
e

a
tu

re
s
. 

 T
h

e
 B

e
e

r 
G

o
g
g
le

s
 w

e
b

 p
a

g
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
1

7
0

 0
0

0
 h

it
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 c
a
m

p
a

ig
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 p

re
s
s
 c

o
v
e

ra
g
e

 w
o

rt
h

 a
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 £

5
0

0
0

. 
 T

h
e

 t
o

ta
l 

c
a

m
p
a

ig
n

 c
o

s
t 

w
a

s
 £

5
6

0
0

. 
 G

e
t 

It
 O

n
 r

a
n

 i
n
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
0

5
 a

n
d

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

0
6

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 s
a
fe

r 
s
e

x
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 w

h
e

n
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l.
  
It

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 a
 

d
is

ti
n

c
t 

b
ra

n
d

 i
d

e
n
ti
ty

, 
o

u
td

o
o

r 
a
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g
 e

.g
. 

b
u

s
 s

h
e

lt
e

rs
, 

p
o

s
te

rs
, 
b

ra
n

d
e

d
 c

o
n
d

o
m

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

d
o

m
 d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
, 

ra
d

io
 a

d
v
e

rt
is

in
g
 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 20



a
n

d
 w

e
b

 b
a

s
e
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

th
e

 B
e

e
r 

G
o

g
g
le

s
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 G

e
t 
It

 O
n

 p
a

g
e
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 w

e
b

 s
it
e
).

  
T

h
e

 
c
a

m
p
a

ig
n

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

y
e

t 
b

e
e
n

 f
u

lly
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
 G

e
t 

It
 O

n
 p

a
g
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
1

8
0
,0

0
0

 h
it
s
. 

 4
.6

 
T

h
e

 L
a

n
c

a
s

h
ir

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 &
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
S

ta
tu

s
. 

A
ll 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
it
 t

o
 t
h

e
 L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

 H
e
a

lt
h

y
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d

 a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

ls
 f

ro
m

 
b

o
th

 e
d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

. 
T

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 ‘
N

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
S

ta
tu

s
’,
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 i
n

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0
0

5
, 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 m

u
s
t 
d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 m
e

t 
fo

u
r 

c
o

re
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n
a

l,
 S

o
c
ia

l,
 H

e
a

lt
h

 E
d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 (
th

is
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
s

 p
o

li
c
y

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 o

f 
d

ru
g

, 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 t
o

b
a

c
c

o
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
),

 H
e

a
lt
h

y
 

E
a

ti
n

g
, 

P
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 E
m

o
ti
o
n

a
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 W
e
ll-

B
e

in
g
. 

 B
y
 2

0
0

9
, 
th

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

im
s
 t
o

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 a

ll 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 t
o

 b
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
s
ta

tu
s
 a

n
d
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e

 h
a

lf
 o

f 
a

ll 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t

h
is

 b
y
 e

n
d

 o
f 

2
0

0
6

. 
T

o
 h

e
lp

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 i
f 

th
e

y
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 t
h

e
s
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
n

e
e

d
s
 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y
 d

o
n

’t
, 
th

e
 L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

y
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 T

e
a
m

 h
a

s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

 a
u

d
it
 t

o
o

l 
w

h
ic

h
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 u

s
e

 t
o

 s
e

lf
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

ir
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 
 4

.7
 

S
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 D
ru

g
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
n

s
o

rt
ia

 a
n

d
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
lu

s
te

rs
 

T
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 N
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
D

ru
g
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 i
n

 t
h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
d

ru
g
, 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
a
n

d
 t
o

b
a

c
c
o
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

te
a

c
h
e

r 
a

d
v
is

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s
 T

e
a
m

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a

te
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
ir
 C

o
u

n
ty

-w
id

e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 f

o
r 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
. 

C
h

o
rl
e

y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

. 
R

ib
b

le
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 i
n

v
it
e

d
 t

o
 t
e

rm
ly

 m
e
e

ti
n

g
s
 (

th
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d
a

ry
 p

h
a

s
e
 c

o
n

s
o

rt
iu

m
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 r

e
p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

s
 f

ro
m

 
lo

c
a

l 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
) 

w
h

e
re

 b
e

s
t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 i
s
 s

h
a

re
d

 a
n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 t

a
k
e

s
 p

la
c
e
. 

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 f
o

r 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 v
ia

 t
h

e
s
e

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s
. 

 4
.8

 
L

a
n

c
a

s
h

ir
e

 F
ir

e
 a

n
d

 R
e

s
c

u
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 H

o
m

e
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

lu
s

 c
h

e
c

k
s
 

W
it
h

in
 L

F
R

S
 t
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 a
 c

h
a
n

g
e

 i
n

 f
o

c
u
s
 f

ro
m

 o
n
e

 o
f 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 t
o

 o
n

e
 o

f 
p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
  

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

. 
T

h
e

y
 n

o
w

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

fr
e
e

 H
o
m

e
 F

ir
e

 S
a
fe

ty
 C

h
e

c
k
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
ty

 w
h

ic
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
, 

h
o
m

e
 f

ir
e

 s
a
fe

ty
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

a
n

 
e

s
c
a

p
e

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

it
ti
n

g
 o

f 
fr

e
e
 s

m
o

k
e

 a
la

rm
s
 (

w
it
h

 1
0

 y
e

a
r 

b
a
tt

e
ry

).
 L

F
R

S
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o

 r
e

c
e
n

tl
y
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
 i
t’
s
 f

ir
s
t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 F

ir
e

 
S

a
fe

ty
 P

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n

e
rs

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

 r
o

le
s
 t
o
 e

n
g
a

g
e

 w
it
h

 g
ro

u
p

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 S

u
b

s
ta

n
c
e

 u
s
e

rs
, 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
, 

Y
o

u
n

g
e

r 
p

e
o
p

le
, 

B
la

c
k
 a

n
d

 m
in

o
ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

 p
e
o

p
le

, 
D

is
a
b

le
d
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n
d

 T
e
n

a
n
ts

. 
 T

h
e

s
e

 a
d

v
o

c
a

te
s
 w

ill
 b

u
ild

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

s
h

ip
s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

t 
s
u

c
h

 h
a

rd
 t
o

 r
e

a
c
h

 a
n

d
 “

a
t 

ri
s
k
” 

g
ro

u
p

s
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

k
e

e
p

 t
h

e
m

 s
a
fe

 f
ro

m
 h

a
rm

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 h
o

m
e
s
. 

A
lc

o
h
o

l 
m

is
u

s
e

rs
 a

re
 a

t 
a

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 a

 f
a

c
t 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

w
h

o
 a

re
 n

o
w

 r
e

fe
rr

in
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 t

o
 a

lc
o
h

o
l 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 f
o

r 
h

o
m

e
 f

ir
e

 s
a
fe

ty
 c

h
e

c
k
s
 

fo
r 

c
lie

n
ts

 i
n
 t

re
a
tm

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 5
.0

 
“
T

A
K

IN
G

 M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

”
 –

 R
E

C
C

O
M

E
N

D
E

D
 A

C
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
 L

O
C

A
L

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

S
 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 21



 T
h
e

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

a
 l
o
c
a

l 
a

c
ti
o
n

 p
la

n
 c

a
n

 b
e

 f
o

u
n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 
n

e
e
d

s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

lc
o
h

o
l 
h
a

rm
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

“T
a

k
in

g
 M

e
a

s
u

re
s
”.

 T
h
is

 s
u

g
g
e

s
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
L
o

c
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o
n

 o
n

 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
is

s
u
e

s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 a
 w

id
e

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

g
ro

u
p

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

p
ri

v
a

te
 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 
It

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 t
h
a

t 
L

o
c
a

l 
S

tr
a

te
g
ic

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
d

o
p

t 
a

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
o

le
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

g
e

n
d
a

, 
e

n
g
a

g
in

g
 a

ll 
s
e

c
to

rs
 i
n

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
g
g
e

s
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
lo

c
a

l 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

: 
 T

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

•
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 g

a
p

s
 i
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 a
t 

a
ll 

le
v
e

ls
 

o
 

E
n

s
u

re
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

a
g
e

n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

le
v
e

ls
 o

f 
c
a

re
 b

y
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g
 c

le
a

r 
c
a

re
 

p
a

th
w

a
y
s
  

o
 

E
n

s
u

re
 r

o
u

ti
n
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

te
lli

g
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 o
n
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e

  
o

 
E

n
s
u

re
 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
s
e
e

k
e

rs
 k

n
o

w
 h

o
w

 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
is

ta
n

c
e
. 

 W
id

e
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

c
ti
o
n

 

•
 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
p
o

lic
ie

s
 i
n

 a
ll 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ts

 (
s
c
h

o
o

ls
, 

w
o

rk
p

la
c
e

s
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 s

e
tt

in
g
s
) 

 

•
 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
o

 a
d
d

re
s
s
 a

lc
o
h

o
l 
re

la
te

d
 h

a
rm

 

•
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o
n

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 w
h

ic
h

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 a
ll 

s
e

c
to

rs
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

s
ti
tu

te
s
, 

w
o

rk
p

la
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
. 

•
 

M
o

d
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a

lc
o
h

o
l 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
(e

.g
. 
p

u
b

lic
 p

la
c
e

s
, 
p

a
rk

s
) 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
c
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l-
re

la
te

d
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 v

io
le

n
c
e

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 w
id

e
ly

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
. 

•
 

Is
s
u

e
s
 o

f 
p
u

b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 (

fr
e

q
u
e

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
),

 p
ri
v
a

te
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 (
e

.g
. 

ta
x
is

),
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 l
ig

h
ti
n

g
, 

o
th

e
r 

n
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 (

e
.g

. 
fo

o
d

 b
a

rs
) 

a
n

d
 C

C
T

V
 u

s
e

, 
a

ll 
p
la

y
 a

 r
o

le
 i
n

 s
a
fe

ly
 m

a
n
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 w
id

e
r 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
w

h
e

re
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
is

 c
o

n
s
u
m

e
d

. 

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 f
o

rm
s
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
p
o

rt
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 o

r 
c
lu

b
 b

a
s
e

d
 s

h
u
tt

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

o
r 

ta
x
i 
v
o

u
c
h

e
rs

, 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

e
n

c
o
u

ra
g
e

d
. 

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
p

re
m

is
e

s
 

•
 

T
h
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 k

e
y
 i
n

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 b

o
th

 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a
n

d
 s

tr
e
e

t-
re

la
te

d
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 

v
io

le
n

c
e

. 
P

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t
o

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
h

a
rm

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
, 
in

c
lu

d
e

: 
o

 
B

a
r 

a
n
d

 d
o

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 t

ra
in

in
g
, 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

n
o

n
-a

lc
o

h
o

l 
d

ri
n

k
s
 a

n
d

 f
o

o
d
, 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
la

y
 o

u
t 

to
 m

in
im

is
e

 
e

x
c
e

s
s
iv

e
 v

e
rt

ic
a

l 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 

o
 

D
is

c
o

n
ti
n

u
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n

s
. 

•
 

T
h
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 
d

o
o

r 
s
u

p
e

rv
is

o
rs

 a
s
 k

e
y
 p

la
y
e

rs
 i
n

 t
h
e

 n
ig

h
t-

ti
m

e
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
s
 s

u
c
h

 e
a

s
y
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

m
o

o
th

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 a
c
q
u

is
it
io

n
 o

f 
lic

e
n

s
in

g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

. 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 22



•
 

U
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o

lic
e

 a
c
c
re

d
it
a

ti
o
n

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 i
n

tr
o
d
u

c
e

d
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 P

o
lic

e
 R

e
fo

rm
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
2

, 
w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

c
c
re

d
it
e

d
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 
w

it
h

 l
im

it
e

d
 p

o
lic

e
 p

o
w

e
rs

, 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 f

o
r 

d
o

o
r 

s
u

p
e

rv
is

o
rs

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
 w

o
rk

in
g
 i
n

 n
ig

h
tl
if
e
 a

re
a

s
 o

r 
a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 

n
ig

h
tl
if
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 (

e
.g

. 
A

c
c
id

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

).
 

 E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
  

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
a
n

d
 r

e
la

te
d
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

s
is

te
n

tl
y
 e

n
fo

rc
e
d

 t
h

ro
u
g
h

: 
o

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

o
u

ti
n

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

te
s
t 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
in

g
 i
n

 
p

u
b

s
 a

n
d
 c

lu
b

s
. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
a

ti
c
 a

n
d

 r
o

u
ti
n

e
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ts

 f
o

r 
ill

e
g
a

l 
s
a

le
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
to

 m
in

o
rs

, 
s
e

rv
in

g
 t

o
 i
n

to
x
ic

a
ti
o

n
 e

tc
. 

o
 

P
ro

m
o
ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
te

s
t 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
in

g
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 a

s
 a

 m
o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 t

o
o

l 
to

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 p
ro

b
le

m
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t.
 

•
 

W
h
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 n

e
w

 a
n

d
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 l
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
, 

s
o

c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 h
a

rm
s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 p

o
lic

in
g
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
, 

n
e

e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e
n

 i
n

to
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

•
 

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

u
s
in

g
 l
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 t

o
 s

e
t 
m

in
im

u
m

 d
ri
n

k
s
 p

ri
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 i
rr

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

le
 d

ri
n

k
s
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
s
. 

•
 

U
s
e

 o
f 

F
ix

e
d

 P
e

n
a

lt
y
 N

o
ti
c
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 f

o
r 

m
in

o
r 

a
lc

o
h

o
l-
re

la
te

d
 o

ff
e
n

c
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 p

u
b

lic
 i
n

to
x
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 n
o

is
e

. 
 

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

 

•
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a
d

e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 s
ta

ff
 i
n

 a
ll 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e

c
to

rs
 (

e
.g

. 
te

a
c
h
e

rs
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
, 

n
o
n

-a
lc

o
h
o

l 
s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
ta

ff
) 

to
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
ir
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
a

lc
o
h

o
l 
is

s
u
e

s
, 
th

e
ir
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 a

lc
o
h

o
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

, 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

ir
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

 a
n
d

, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
, 
a

d
d

re
s
s
 a

lc
o

h
o

l-
re

la
te

d
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
: 

•
 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 
is

s
u
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n
to

 v
o
c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
tr

a
in

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 w

h
e

re
 c

o
u

rs
e

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

 a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 e
n

c
o
u

n
te

r 
p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h

 d
ri
n

k
in

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
. 

•
 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 t

ra
in

in
g
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
is

s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 s

tr
a

te
g
ie

s
 a

s
 a

 s
ta

n
d
a

rd
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 p
a

c
k
a

g
e

s
 (

e
.g

. 
d

o
o

r 
s
u
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
, 

h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n
d

 s
a
fe

ty
 t

ra
in

in
g
).

 

•
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
d
u

c
a

te
d

 a
b
o

u
t 
th

e
 e

ff
e

c
ts

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 ‘
d

a
y
 a

ft
e

r 
’ 
e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

h
e

a
v
y
 d

ri
n

k
in

g
 o

n
 

w
o

rk
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
. 

•
 

S
p

e
c
if
ic

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 b
ri
e
f 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o
n

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
d
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 s
ta

ff
 i
n

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 s

e
tt
in

g
s
 w

h
o

 a
re

 m
o

s
t 

lik
e

ly
 

to
 c

o
m

e
 i
n

to
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

w
it
h

 t
h
o

s
e

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 f

ro
m

 a
lc

o
h

o
l-
re

la
te

d
 h

a
rm

 (
e
.g

. 
th

o
s
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 i
n

 A
c
c
id

e
n

t 
a

n
d
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 d

e
p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
, 

G
P

 s
u

rg
e

ri
e

s
, 

w
a

lk
 i
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 o

u
tp

a
ti
e

n
t 
c
lin

ic
s
) 

 T
h
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

, 
w

h
ic

h
 f

o
llo

w
s
, 

a
d

d
re

s
s
e

s
 m

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e
n
d

a
ti
o
n

s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 f
o

r 
th

e
 w

id
e

r 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

s
u

g
g
e

s
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 l
a

s
t 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 p

re
s
e
n

ts
 a

 l
o

n
g
e

r-
te

rm
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 t
h

a
n
 t

h
e

 l
if
e

 s
p
a

n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

t.
 R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 t
o
 t

ra
in

in
g
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 v

ie
w

e
d

  
a

s
 “

fi
rs

t 
s
te

p
s
” 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
is

 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 w

it
h

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 i
n

te
g
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
re

la
te

d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 i
n

to
 o

th
e

r 
tr

a
in

in
g
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 p

a
c
k
a

g
e

s
: 

 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 23



6
.0

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 P

e
ri

o
d

 
R

e
c
o

g
n

is
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
a

c
e

 a
t 

w
h

ic
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 c

h
a

n
g
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

ile
d

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o

l 
c
o
n

tr
o

l,
 i
t 

is
 i
n

te
n

d
e
d

 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 

p
la

n
 f
o

r 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
b
a

s
is

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

c
ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
 b

e
 r

e
p

la
c
e

d
 w

it
h

 u
p

 t
o
 d

a
te

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
a

re
a

s
 

fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 w

o
rk

. 
  _

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 b
e
tt

e
r 

p
re

v
e
n

ti
o

n
 

  
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

P
1
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
P

u
b
lic

 a
re

 m
o
re

  
a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 b

ro
a
d
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

w
it
h
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 

ta
rg

e
ti
n
g
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 a
g

e
 r

a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

1
. 

1
3
-1

7
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 w

h
o
 d

ri
n
k
 i
n
 p

u
b
lic

 s
p
a
c
e
s
 (

ie
 n

o
t 

lic
e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
) 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
/r

is
k
s
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

2
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

2
5
s
 u

s
in

g
 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 r

is
k
s
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 b

in
g

e
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 

3
. 

3
5
-5

5
 h

o
m

e
 d

ri
n
k
e
rs

 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
s
a
fe

 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
 l
e
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 p

a
re

n
ta

l 
ro

le
 i
n
 m

o
d
e
lli

n
g
 s

e
n
s
ib

le
 

d
ri
n
k
in

g
 

4
. 

A
g

e
 6

0
+

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 f

ir
e
 d

e
a
th

s
 /
 f
a
lls

 
5
. 

A
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g

e
/b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

P
C

T
/S

H
A

  
 W

ith
 

y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
rs

o
n
's

 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

P
2
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
P

u
b
lic

 t
o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 
a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 e

x
c
e
s
s
iv

e
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

a
c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
fi
re

s
. 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
a
rg

e
ti
n
g

 a
g

e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 1

3
-

1
7
y
rs

, 
u
n
d
e
r 

2
5
’s

, 
3
5
-5

5
y
rs

, 
a
n
d
 6

0
+

y
rs

. 
In

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r,
 

C
h
ip

 p
a
n
 f

ir
e
s
, 
c
ig

a
re

tt
e
 f
ir
e
s
 a

n
d
 f
ir
e
s
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
A

.S
.B

 

P
C

T
/ 

L
F

R
S

 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 b

ri
e
fs

 f
o
r 

a
t 

le
a
s
t 
th

re
e
 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 b

y
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

 D
e
liv

e
r 

a
t 

le
a
s
t 

tw
o
 b

y
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
0
6
 

C
o
s
t 

p
e
r 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
t

e
ly

 £
5
0
0
0
 +

 
to

ta
l 
o
f 

£
1
5
K

/y
r 

–
 j
o
in

t 
fu

n
d
e
d
 b

y
 

P
C

T
 &

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

P
3
 

L
o
c
a
l 
lic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 a

re
 

e
n
g

a
g

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

s
a
fe

r 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 

D
ra

w
 u

p
 a

 d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 p

a
p
e
r 

fo
r 

lo
c
a
l 
lic

e
n
s
in

g
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 
lic

e
n
s
in

g
 a

c
t 
to

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
a
fe

r 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
  

B
C

 
lic

e
n
s
in

g
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 

P
re

s
e
n
t 
to

 
L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 b

y
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

M
a

in
s
tr

e
a
m

 
fu

n
d
in

g
  

 

P
4
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 l
e
s
s
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 

a
s
 a

n
 a

w
a
rd

 o
r 

p
ri
z
e
 w

h
ic

h
 

re
in

fo
rc

e
s
 t
h
e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 i
m

a
g

e
 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
in

 s
o
c
ie

ty
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 s
e
t 

o
f 
g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 t

o
 c

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
s
 

a
n
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
/r

e
w

a
rd

 o
r 

p
ri
z
e
 f

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 t
o
 a

d
o
p
t 

 

P
C

T
/C

P
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 
P

re
s
e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 f
o
r 

a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 b

y
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
0
6
 

 

P
5
 

P
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

a
re

rs
 a

re
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 

P
C

T
/L

E
A

 
M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 
 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 24



e
n
a
b
le

d
 t

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

th
e
ir
 c

h
ild

re
n
  

s
u
p
p
lie

d
 t

o
 p

a
re

n
ts

 
E

n
s
u
re

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

w
it
h
 p

a
re

n
ts

 
a
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 s

u
p
p
lie

d
 w

it
h
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

o
 

p
a
re

n
ts

 

T
e
a
c
h
e
r 

a
d
v
is

o
rs

 
&

 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
rs

o
n
's

 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
0
6
 

S
u
p
p
ly

 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 b
e
tt

e
r 

p
re

v
e
n

ti
o

n
 

  
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

P
6
 

P
a
re

n
ts

 o
f 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 
w

h
o
 a

re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 o
r 

a
t 
ri
s
k
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 

o
f 

th
e
ir
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 

h
a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

  

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 p
a
re

n
ts

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 
e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 i
n
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

P
re

s
e
n
t 
fi
n
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
lit

y
 

J
C

G
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

s
 d

ru
g

 a
n
d
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

L
D

A
T

 
L
o
c
a
lit

y
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 m

g
r 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
o
th

e
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

A
u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
0
6
 

 R
e
p
o
rt

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

L
D

A
T

 
H

u
m

a
n
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

P
7
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
h
ig

h
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 h
a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
  

1
. 

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
h
ig

h
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 w
it
h
 

re
g

a
rd

 t
o
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 c

u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 

2
. 

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

ri
m

e
 

b
e
a
t/

c
h
o
ic

e
s
 p

a
c
k
a
g

e
s
 f
o
r 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 s

a
fe

r 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
 

m
e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 

 

L
E

A
 

T
e
a
c
h
e
r 

a
d
v
is

o
rs

  
 W

ith
 

y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
rs

o
n
's

 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

A
u
d
it
 o

f 
s
c
h
o
o
l 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 

a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

m
a
d
e
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

L
C

C
 C

S
 

M
a

in
s
tr

e
a

m
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 

P
8
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
S

c
h
o
o
ls

 h
a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 h

ig
h
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

1
. 

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 f
o
r 

u
s
e
 i
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 
2
. 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 w
h
ic

h
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
u
s
e
 

3
. 

P
ro

v
id

e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 w
it
h
 c

o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 t

ra
in

in
g
 i
n
 h

o
w

 b
e
s
t 
to

 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 

m
a
te

ri
a
ls

 
 

L
E

A
 

T
e
a
c
h
e
r 

a
d
v
is

o
rs

 
 W

ith
 

y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
rs

o
n
's

 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 b
e
s
t 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
 

A
u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
0
6
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 &

 T
ra

in
in

g
 

a
d
v
e
rt

is
e
d
 t

o
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

L
C

C
 C

S
 

M
a

in
s
tr

e
a

m
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 

P
9
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
re

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 

c
h
o
ic

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
e
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
p
e
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 p

e
e
r 

le
d
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
h
a
rm

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
lit

ie
s
 i
n
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
 &

 
S

o
u
th

 R
ib

b
le

. 

L
E

A
 

T
e
a
c
h
e
r 

a
d
v
is

o
rs

/ 
Y

&
C

 

E
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 
a
v
a

ila
b
le

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

P
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 
p
e
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 

L
C

C
 C

S
 

P
C

T
 

Y
&

C
  

M
a

in
s
tr

e
a

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 25



m
o
d
e
ls

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
/ 

P
C

T
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 

to
 C

D
R

P
s
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 
2
0
0
7
 

m
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 

 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 26



 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 b
e
tt

e
r 

p
re

v
e
n

ti
o

n
 

 
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

P
1
0
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 h
a
v
e
 e

a
s
y
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 

m
is

u
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
a
 w

h
o
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
o
f 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

  
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 w
h
o

le
 s

y
s
te

m
 m

o
d
e
l 
fo

r 
lo

c
a
l 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

fo
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 
w

h
ic

h
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
s
 

th
e
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 

fo
r 

e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 

s
c
h
o
o
l 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
, 

s
c
h
o
o
l 

n
u
rs

in
g
, 

W
is

e
 

u
p
 

s
e
x
u
a
l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

G
P

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

C
o
n
n
e
x
io

n
s
, 

Y
o
u
th

 &
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

tc
  

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 

m
o
d
e
l 
 

 

 L
D

A
T

 Y
P

 
c
m

s
n
g
 

L
e
a
d
 

 C
S

R
 P

C
T

 

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 b

y
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
7
 

 L
D

A
T

  
- 

to
 

b
e
 

c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 

P
1
1
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
iz

a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
h
o
 a

re
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

re
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

w
o
rk

p
la

c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 

1
. 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 
re

g
a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e
 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 a

 t
o
o
lk

it
 t
o
 g

u
id

e
 t

h
e
m

 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
o
lic

ie
s
. 

2
. 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

lo
c
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 t
o
 d

is
s
e
m

in
a
te

 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
, 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 

d
o
 n

o
t 
e
x
is

t,
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
. 
M

a
jo

r 
le

a
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 i
n
-

h
o
u
s
e
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 e

.g
. 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

, 
P

ri
s
o
n
s
, 

P
o
lic

e
, 
F

ir
e
, 
P

C
T

, 
C

o
lle

g
e
s
, 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

. 
 

P
C

T
 

w
o
rk

p
la

c
e
 

P
H

D
S

 

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

 P
C

T
 

H
u
m

a
n
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

P
1
2
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 w

it
h
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

re
la

te
d
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 h

a
v
e
 e

a
s
y
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 b
a
s
e
lin

e
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 t
o
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s
 [
E

A
P

’s
].

 
 

P
C

T
 

w
o
rk

p
la

c
e
 

P
H

D
S

 

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

P
C

T
 

H
u
m

a
n
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

P
1
3
 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

a
n
d
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 u

s
e
 i
s
 

a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
d
 a

n
d
 s

c
re

e
n
e
d
 

fo
r 

b
y
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 i
n
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 

m
is

u
s
e
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 k

e
y
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 d

ru
g
 

s
ta

ff
. 

P
C

T
/s

e
x
u

a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

P
C

T
 

H
u
m

a
n
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 27



 

 R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 b
e
tt

e
r 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n

t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

 
  

O
B

J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

T
S

1
 

P
e
o
p
le

 c
a
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
 

e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 b

ri
e
f 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 
s
e
tt

in
g

  

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

a
n
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f
o
r 

ti
e
r 

2
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 a

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t
o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 h

a
z
a
rd

o
u
s
 d

ri
n
k
e
rs

 
e
it
h
e
r 

b
y
 e

n
g

a
g

in
g

 a
 l
im

it
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 i
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

r 
th

ro
u
g

h
 a

n
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

w
it
h
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 s
e
tt

in
g

s
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

P
C

T
 

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
&

 
D

ru
g

s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

(A
D

S
) 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

2
0
0
5
/6

 -
  

£
5
0
,0

0
0
 

 2
0
0
6
 

o
n
w

a
rd

s
 

£
1
0
0
,0

0
0
 

T
S

2
 

In
m

a
te

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
 l
o
c
a
l 

p
ri
s
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 e

q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
ie

r 
2
 &

 3
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
ti
e
r 

2
 &

 3
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

w
id

e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 T

h
e
 P

C
T

 s
h
o
u
ld

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 m
o
d
e
l 
fo

r 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t

w
o
 

p
ri
s
o
n
s
 –

 p
o
s
s
ib

ly
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 G

P
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 w

it
h
 t

ie
r 

3
 i
n
 r

e
a
c
h
. 

P
C

T
 

 (A
D

S
) 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

W
ith

in
 c

o
s
ts

 
fo

r 
ti
e
r 

2
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

s
e
e
 C

3
 

T
S

3
 

L
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 

d
e
a
l 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 H

e
p
 

C
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

c
lie

n
ts

 

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 f
u
tu

re
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 
c
le

a
r 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 w
ill

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
ir
 s

ta
ff

 
u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 b

a
s
ic

 H
e
p
 C

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 t

ra
in

in
g

 w
h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 
te

s
ti
n
g
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

/ 
re

fe
rr

a
l 

p
a
th

w
a
y
, 

h
a
rm

 m
in

im
is

a
ti
o
n
/ 

re
la

p
s
e
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
, 
e
tc

  
 

P
C

T
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

N
il 

T
S

4
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
ti
e
r 

1
 

w
o
rk

e
rs

 a
re

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

 

P
C

T
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
D

ru
g

 a
n
d
 A

lc
o
h
o
l 
A

c
ti
o
n
 

G
ro

u
p
, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 l
o
c
a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g

 n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 
o
f 

ti
e
r1

 a
n
d
 t

ie
r 

2
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 l
o
c
a
lly

  

P
C

T
 

 (A
D

S
) 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6
 

N
il 

T
S

5
 

P
ra

c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 i
n
 t
ie

rs
 1

 a
n
d
 2

 
a
re

 c
o
m

p
e
te

n
t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 
q

u
a
lit

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
  

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 a

 m
o
re

 s
y
s
te

m
a
ti
c
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 i
n
 

w
h

ic
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
n
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

ti
e
rs

 1
&

2
 –

 t
h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

tr
a
in

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

ti
e
r 

2
&

3
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 w
ill

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 a

 
re

m
it
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

ti
e
r 

1
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 

P
C

T
 

 (A
D

S
) 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6
 

 

T
S

6
 

In
v
o
lv

e
 C

lie
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 d
e
liv

e
ry

, 
e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

f 
T

ie
rs

 1
 a

n
d
 2

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 h
a
lf
-t

im
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

e
r 

p
o
s
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

T
ie

r 
2
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 e

n
g

a
g
e
 w

it
h
 c

lie
n
ts

, 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

, 
a
n
d
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

ra
in

in
g
, 

a
d
v
o
c
a
c
y
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 c

lie
n
ts

, 
th

e
re

b
y
 f

a
c
ili

ta
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
ir
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

P
C

T
 

 (A
D

S
) 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6
 

 

T
S

7
 

C
lie

n
ts

 c
a
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

o
v
e
 

s
m

o
o
th

ly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 o
n
 d

ra
w

in
g

 u
p
 c

le
a
r 

c
a
re

 p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 

p
ro

to
c
o
ls

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
u
r 

ti
e
rs

  

P
C

T
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6
 

£
1
0
,0

0
0
  

 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 28



 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 b
e
tt

e
r 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n

t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

  
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

T
S

8
 

A
d
e
q

u
a
te

 t
ie

r 
3
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 

e
x
is

ts
 f

o
r 

b
o
th

 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 

s
e
tt

in
g

 
 

T
h
e
 P

C
T

 t
o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 i
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 
fo

r 
a
 t
ie

r 
3
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 c

o
v
e
r 

b
o
th

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 

s
e
tt

in
g

s
 w

it
h
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 e
x
p
e
rt

is
e
 f
o
r 

w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

. 
T

e
n
d
e
r 

fo
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 t

h
e
 

n
e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

t 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
  

P
C

T
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6
 

2
0
0
5
/6

 -
  

£
8
0
,0

0
0
 

 2
0
0
6
 

o
n
w

a
rd

s
 

£
1
2
0
,0

0
0
 

T
S

9
 

T
h
e
 m

o
d
e
l 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
d
e
to

x
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

re
s
o
u
rc

in
g
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
is

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
le

v
e

l 
 

U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 r
a
p
id

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
d
e
to

x
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
P

C
T

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

ig
h
t 
m

ix
 (

in
p
a
ti
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 b
a
s
e
d
) 

is
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

. 
R

e
v
ie

w
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
it
h
 i
n
p
a
ti
e
n
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
 l
o
c
a
l 
ti
e
r2

&
3
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 c

lie
n
t 

in
p
a
ti
e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 d

ra
ft
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

in
p
a
ti
e
n
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 

P
C

T
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
0
6
 

2
0
0
5
/6

 -
  

£
3
5
,0

0
0
 

 2
0
0
6
 

o
n
w

a
rd

s
 

£
3
5
,0

0
0
 

 T
S

1
0
 

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

re
 

a
lig

n
e
d
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
, 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
m

u
lt
i 
a
g

e
n
c
y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
 

re
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 h

a
rm

 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
, 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
s
 (

e
.g

. 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 M

o
d
e

ls
 o

f 
C

a
re

 f
o
r 

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
M

is
u
s
e
rs

, 
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h
 ‘
C

h
o
o
s
in

g
 H

e
a
lt
h
’ 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

E
v
e
ry

 
C

h
ild

 M
a
tt

e
rs

) 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 t
h
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
h
a
rm

 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t,
 w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
a
n
d
 f

e
a
s
ib

le
, 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

re
 a

lig
n
e
d
 

P
C

T
 &

 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

  

T
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 

 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 29



 R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s
 

  
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

 C
S

 1
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

 o
f:
 

•
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

lo
c
a
l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 

h
a
rm

 

•
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 

re
d
u
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
rm

 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
  

c
o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f:
 

•
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
; 

 

•
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
in

g
 

•
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
a
ri
n
g
 a

m
o
n
g

s
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

  

•
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

lc
o
h
o
l 
H

a
rm

 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

•
 

in
te

g
ra

te
 t

h
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
a
g

e
n
d
a
 i
n
to

 o
th

e
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
g

ro
u
p
s
 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 f
o
ru

m
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 

 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 &
 

P
C

T
 

          

J
u
n
e
 2

0
0
6
 

   

£
2
8
8
0
 

(C
h
o
rl
e
y
) 

 £
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

(S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 f
o
r 

a
lc

o
h
o
l/
 

c
ri
m

in
a
l 

d
a
m

a
g

e
 

In
it
ia

ti
v
e
) 

 F
u
rt

h
e
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 

b
e
 s

o
u
g

h
t 
 

 C
S

2
 

A
ll 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

s
ta

ff
 r

e
m

a
in

 u
p
 t
o
 d

a
te

 w
it
h
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 
e
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 

 

P
ro

v
id

e
 t

im
e
ly

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g

s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

 
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
t 
le

a
s
t 
o
n
e
 u

p
d
a
te

 w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 t
o
 d

is
s
e
m

in
a
te

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
/g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
: 

H
a
lf
 y

e
a
rl
y
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g

 p
a
p
e
r 

fo
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 &
 

P
C

T
 

P
o
lic

e
 

T
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
  
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 W
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 w

it
h
 

b
ri
e
fi
n
g
 

p
a
p
e
r 

to
 

c
o
in

c
id

e
 

£
4
2
6
0
 

(C
h
o
rl
e
y
) 

 (S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 

to
 b

e
 

s
e
c
u
re

d
) 

 

 C
S

3
 

M
u

lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 d

a
ta

 e
x
c
h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
s
 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 h

a
rm

 
 

A
g

re
e
 t

h
e
 d

a
ta

 t
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
n
d
 t
a
c
ti
c
a
l 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t

o
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r.

  
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
 m

u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 p

ro
to

c
o
ls

 f
o
r 

d
a
ta

 e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
, 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 a
n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
  

 A
g

re
e
 d

a
ta

 i
n
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 

  

P
o
lic

e
 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 &
 

P
C

T
  

    

J
u
n
e
 2

0
0
6
 

  

£
6
4
0
 

(C
h
o
rl
e
y
) 

 (S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
a

lly
 

£
2
0
0
0
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 

M
A

D
E

) 
 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 30



 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 

 
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

 C
S

4
 

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

re
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 

in
to

 o
th

e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
, 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

p
la

n
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 m
u
lt
i 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 

h
a
rm

 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
, 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 t
h
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
h
a
rm

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 
th

e
m

 
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
o
s
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
, 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
s
. 

 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 &
 

P
C

T
 

L
D

A
T

 

T
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

o
f 

th
e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

£
1
2
8
0
 

(C
h
o
rl
e
y
) 

 M
a

in
s
tr

e
a
m

 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
a
m

o
u
n
t 
to

 
b
e
 s

 
d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

 C
S

 5
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
g

re
a
te

s
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
, 
(w

h
e
re

 a
lc

o
h
o
l 
is

 a
n
 

in
fl
u
e
n
c
in

g
 f
a
c
to

r)
 a

re
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 i
n
to

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 

A
g

re
e
 s

c
re

e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 w

h
e
re

 a
lc

o
h
o
l 
is

 a
n
 

in
fl
u
e
n
c
in

g
 f
a
c
to

r.
  

E
n
s
u
re

 c
le

a
r 

p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 i
n
to

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t,
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
p
p
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 

lo
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

. 
 M

o
n

it
o
r 

a
n
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
, 

in
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

o
f 

th
o
s
e
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 

  

L
D

A
T

 &
 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

P
ro

v
id

e
rs

 
P

C
T

 
L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

C
o
n
s
ta

b
u
la

ry
 

Y
O

T
 

L
C

C
 C

h
ild

re
n
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
 (P

P
O

 S
c
h
e
m

e
) 

T
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

o
f 

th
e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 £
4
3
,0

0
0
 

(S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

) 

 C
S

 6
 

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 c

ri
m

e
, 

d
is

o
rd

e
r 

a
n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

(a
n
d
 

th
e
 r

e
la

te
d
 f
e
a
rs

) 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
  

   

E
m

p
lo

y
 i
n
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
 l
e
d
 t
a
c
ti
c
a
l 
p
o
lic

in
g

 o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 p

a
tr

o
ls

 
 A

g
re

e
 t

h
e
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
p
o
w

e
rs

 w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 

c
o
m

b
in

e
 t
o
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 

d
is

o
rd

e
r 

 Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
th

e
s
e
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
p
o
w

e
rs

 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 &
  

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

C
o
n
s
ta

b
u
la

ry
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

W
a
rd

e
n
s
 

 

T
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

o
f 

th
e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

£
3
4
8

0
 

(C
h
o
rl
e

y
) 

(S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b

le
 

m
a
in

s
tr

e
a
m

 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

c
o
s
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
) 

 

 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 31



 

R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 I

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

 

  
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

 C
S

 7
 

O
ff

e
n
d
e
rs

 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

ri
m

in
a
l 
J
u
s
ti
c
e
 

S
y
s
te

m
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

n
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
 c

a
n
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

A
g

re
e
 s

c
re

e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
e
re

 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
is

 a
n
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
in

g
 f
a
c
to

r.
  

 E
n
s
u
re

 c
le

a
r 

p
a
th

w
a
y
s
 i
n
to

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t,
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
p
p
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 

lo
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

. 
 M

o
n

it
o
r 

a
n
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
, 

in
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

o
f 

th
o
s
e
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 

 

L
D

A
T

/P
C

T
 

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
 (P

P
O

 
S

c
h
e
m

e
) 

 T
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 

 C
S

8
 

T
o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

H
o
m

e
 F

ir
e
 S

a
fe

ty
 

C
h
e
c
k
s
 w

it
h
in

 h
o
m

e
s
 o

f 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 

c
o
n
s
u
m

e
rs

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
a
c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
fi
re

s
. 

 

T
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 s
u
c
h
 g

ro
u
p
s
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 H

o
m

e
 F

ir
e
 S

a
fe

ty
 C

h
e
c
k
s
. 
T

o
 

d
e
v
is

e
 a

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 r
e
fe

rr
a
l 
fo

rm
 t
o
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 H

F
S

C
’s

 
a
m

o
n
g

s
t 
a
t 
ri
s
k
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

   

L
F

R
S

/ 
P

C
T

 
       

P
re

s
e
n
t 
to

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

fo
r 

a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 

b
y
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
6
 

  

 

 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 32



  R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 j
o

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

  
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

 B
C

1
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 a

re
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 c
o
-

o
rd

in
a
te

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 t
ra

d
e
  

In
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
, 
re

v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e
 

lic
e
n
s
in

g
 f

o
ru

m
 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 i
ts

 a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 c
o
-

o
rd

in
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 t
ra

d
e
 

 In
 S

o
u
th

 R
ib

b
le

, 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 f
o
ru

m
 o

f 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 

tr
a
d
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
: 
lic

e
n
s
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
; 
th

e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
; 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
. 

  

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

B
C

 
   S

o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
B

C
 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
0
6
 

£
1
6
0
0
 

(C
h
o
rl
e
y
) 

  (S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
m

a
in

s
tr

e
a

m
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 

c
o
s
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
) 

 B
C

2
 

R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

e
y
la

n
d
 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 n

ig
h
t 
ti
m

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 

e
n
s
u
re

s
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 h

a
rm

 
  

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 o
f 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o
u
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

ig
h
t 

ti
m

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 i
n
 L

e
y
la

n
d
 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
 N

ig
h
t 
T

im
e
 E

c
o
n
o
m

y
 S

tu
d
y
 t

o
 

in
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 s

a
fe

r 
n
ig

h
t 
ti
m

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 

a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 f

e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 i
n
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
’s

 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

re
a
s
 

 

S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
ra

d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 

L
C

C
 

B
S

II
 

L
ic

e
n
s
e
e
s
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

£
2
0
,0

0
0
 

fo
r 

B
C

2
&

3
 

c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 

 (S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

) 

 B
C

3
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
d
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 

s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

re
 r

o
u
ti
n
e
ly

 
u
s
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

is
o
rd

e
r 

in
 t

o
w

n
 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
-u

rb
a
n
 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
. 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 a
n
d
 l
a
n
d
 o

w
n
e
rs

 t
o
 e

m
p
lo

y
 

S
e
c
u
re

 B
y
 D

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 s

im
ila

r 
g

o
o
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
. 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

  
 

T
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 33



R
e
d

u
c
e
 A

lc
o

h
o

l 
R

e
la

te
d

 H
a
rm

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 j
o

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

  
O

B
J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 
L

E
A

D
 

T
IM

E
S

C
A

L
E

 
F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

 B
C

4
 

T
h
e
 n

ig
h
t 
ti
m

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 

tr
a
d
e
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
 g

o
o
d
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 t
o
 

re
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 

h
a
rm

 
    

 E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
lic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 t
o
 a

d
o
p
t 
th

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 h

a
rm

: 
 •
 

A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

a
n
c
s
 C

o
u
n
ty

  
“A

g
e
 C

h
e
c
k
” 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 

(t
h
ro

u
g

h
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
c
k
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t
o
 a

ll 
lic

e
n
s
e
e
s
) 

–
 e

n
s
u
re

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

m
in

im
u
m

 t
ra

in
in

g
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
u
n
d
e
r 

a
g

e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
rs

 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
ir
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 m

in
im

u
m

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 

m
a
n
a
g

in
g
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
, 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
o
 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
o
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 w
h
o
 a

re
 

in
to

x
ic

a
te

d
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 s
o
ft

 d
ri
n
k
s
 a

n
d
 f
re

e
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 w

a
te

r 
to

 
c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 s

a
fe

r 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
 i
s
 d

is
p
la

y
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
ir
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 a

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 m

in
im

is
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
h
a
rm

 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 s

a
fe

r 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
 i
s
 d

is
p
la

y
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 

•
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
s
a
fe

r 
fo

rm
s
 o

f 
g

la
s
s
w

a
re

 
 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 &
 

P
C

T
 

 

T
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

£
9
6
0
 

(C
h
o
rl
e
y
) 

 (S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

) 
 M

a
in

s
tr

e
a

m
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 

c
o
s
ts

 t
o
 

b
e
 a

g
re

e
d

 

 B
C

 5
 

P
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

a
  
“B

e
s
t 

B
a
r 

N
o
n
e
” 

o
r 

s
im

ila
r 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t
o
 

th
e
 t
w

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
. 
 

In
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 B

e
s
t 
B

a
r 

N
o
n
e
 S

c
h
e
m

e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 

m
ig

h
t 

d
ra

w
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

th
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
 B

C
1
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

re
la

te
d
 h

a
rm

. 

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 p
ilo

t 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

b
o
ro

u
g

h
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
a
 c

o
u
n
ty

w
id

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

b
e
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
a
r 

fu
tu

re
. 

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
in

tr
o
d
u
c
in

g
 a

 l
o
c
a
l 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 o

r 
p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
n
g

 i
n
 a

 L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

w
id

e
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
. 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 o
n
 

th
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
t 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 B

e
s
t 

B
a
r 

N
o
n
e
 i
n
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
 a

n
d
 S

o
u
th

 R
ib

b
le

. 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 &
 

P
C

T
 

 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 

b
e
 s

o
u
g

h
t 

 (S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

) 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 34



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 
                                   

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 35



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 
L

o
c

a
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 P
ro

fi
le

s
 f

o
r 

m
e
a

s
u

re
s

 o
f 

li
fe

 e
x

p
e

c
ta

n
c

y
 a

n
d

 m
o

rt
a

li
ty

 

(s
o

u
rc

e
 T

a
k
in

g
 M

e
a

s
u

re
s
 2

0
0

3
 C

e
n

tr
e

 o
r 

P
u
b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

) 
  E

s
ti

m
a

te
d

 C
ri

m
e

 a
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it

h
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 

(s
o

u
rc

e
 T

a
k
in

g
 M

e
a

s
u

re
s
 2

0
0

3
 C

e
n

tr
e

 o
r 

P
u
b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

) 
 L
o
c
a
l 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 

L
if

e
 

E
x

p
e

c
ta

n
c

y
 

(y
e

a
rs

 a
t 

b
ir

th
) 

M
a

le
s
 

2
0

0
0

-2
0

0
2

 

L
if

e
 

E
x

p
e

c
ta

n
c

y
 

(y
e

a
rs

 a
t 

b
ir

th
) 

F
e

m
a
le

s
 

2
0

0
0

-2
0

0
2

 

M
o

n
th

s
 (

a
) 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 L

if
e
 

E
x

p
 d

u
e

 t
o

 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
M

a
le

s
, 

1
9

9
6

- 
2

0
0

0
 

M
o

n
th

s
 (

a
) 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 L

if
e
 

E
x

p
 d

u
e

 t
o

 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
F

e
m

a
le

s
, 

1
9

9
6

-2
0

0
0

 

M
o

rt
a

li
ty

 
fr

o
m

 
c

h
ro

n
ic

 
li

v
e

r 
d

is
e

a
s
e

 
M

a
le

s
 (

S
M

R
 

b
) 

2
0

0
1

-0
2

 

M
o

rt
a

li
ty

 
fr

o
m

 
c

h
ro

n
ic

 
li

v
e

r 
d

is
e

a
s
e

 
F

e
m

a
le

s
 

(S
M

R
 b

) 
2

0
0

1
-0

2
 

D
e

a
th

s
 

A
tt

ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 
to

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

(a
ll

 c
a
u

s
e

s
) 

M
a

le
s

 2
0
0

2
: 

(e
s
ti
m

a
te

-c
) 

 

D
e

a
th

s
 

a
tt

ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 
to

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

(a
ll

 c
a
u

s
e

s
) 

F
e

m
a

le
s

 
2

0
0

2
: 

(e
s
ti
m

a
te

-c
) 

D
e

a
th

s
 

a
tt

ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 
to

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

(a
ll

 c
a
u

s
e

s
) 

M
a

le
s

 2
0
0

2
 

(r
a

te
/1

,0
0

0
) 

M
a

x
im

u
m

 
(e

s
ti
m

a
te

-c
) 

D
e

a
th

s
 

a
tt

ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 
to

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

(a
ll

 c
a
u

s
e

s
) 

F
e

m
a

le
s

2
0
0

2
 

(r
a

te
/1

,0
0

0
) 

M
a

x
im

u
m

 
(e

s
ti
m

a
te

-c
) 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

 
7
5
.6

 
7
9
.5

 
0
.3

1
 

-0
.9

3
 

1
3
9
 

1
6
8
 

2
0
-3

0
 

1
8
-2

9
 

0
.6

 
0
.5

7
 

S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
7
6
 

8
0
.5

 
-0

.3
1
 

-0
.5

5
 

1
3
0
 

1
0
9
 

2
3
 t

o
 3

5
 

1
7
 t

o
 3

1
 

0
.6

9
 

0
.5

8
 

a 
– 

M
on

th
s 

de
vi

at
io

n 
fr
om

 E
ng

la
nd

 &
 W

al
es

 a
ve

ra
ge

, u
si

ng
 a

ttr
ib

ut
ab

le
 d

ea
th

s 
as

 d
ef

in
ed

 b
y 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f N
at

io
na

l S
ta

tis
tic

s 
b 

– 
S
ta

nd
ar

di
se

d 
M

or
ta

lit
y 

R
at

io
 (
S

M
R

) 
c 

– 
U

si
ng

 th
e 

at
tr
ib

ut
ab

le
 fr

ac
tio

n 
fo

r 
al

l c
au

se
s 

 

Lo
ca

l 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

 
(E

st
im

at
ed

 
nu

m
be

rs
) 

V
io

le
nc

e 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 
P

er
so

n 
 

(A
F
* 

37
%

) 

S
ex

ua
l 

(A
F
* 

13
%

) 
R

ob
be

ry
  

(A
F
* 

12
%

) 
B

ur
gl

ar
y 

dw
el

lin
g 

 
(A

F
* 

17
%

) 

T
he

ft 
of

 a
 

m
ot

or
 v

eh
ic

le
 

(A
F
 1

3%
) 

T
he

ft 
fr
om

 
a 

ve
hi

cl
e 

(A
F
 1

3%
) 

T
ot

al
 

C
rim

es
 

du
e 

to
 

al
co

ho
l 

C
rim

e 
ra

te
 

du
e 

to
 a

lc
oh

ol
 / 

1,
00

0 
po

p 

V
io

le
nc

e 
ra

te
 d

ue
 

to
 a

lc
oh

ol
 / 

1,
00

0 
po

p 

C
ho

rle
y 

 
28

2 
8 

5 
98

 
49

 
99

 
54

1 
5.

38
 

2.
8 

S
ou

th
 R

ib
bl

e 
 

31
0 

7 
7 

55
 

40
 

86
 

50
5 

4.
86

 
2.

98
 

* 
A
F
 =

 th
e 

at
tr
ib

ut
ab

le
 fr

ac
tio

n 

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 36



6.0 REFERENCES: 
 
Alcohol Concern 2001 Alcohols’ on Everyone’s Lips 
 
DOH    2003  Statistical Bulletin 20  

Statistics on alcohol: England, 2003 
 
Donkin L  2002 Alcohol use in Chorley and South Ribble PCT 
Gornall S   Public Health Department CSR PCT  
 
Gornall S  2004 Alcohol use in Chorley and South Ribble PCT update 
    Public Health Department CSR PCT  
 
Hughes, K 2004 Taking Measures – The Annual Cost of Alcohol 
Tocque K,   in the North West  
Humphrey G,   Liverpool John Moores University 
Bellis M  
 
Leon D  2006 Liver cirrhosis mortality rates in Britain from 1950 to 2002: an 
McCambridge J  analysis of routine data 
    (Lancet; 367: 52–56) 
 
Strategy Unit  2003 Alcohol Harm Reduction project –  

Interim Analytical Report  
 
Strategy Unit  2004 Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy For England  
 
     

Agenda Item 5 Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



ENVIRONMENT AND COMMUNITY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 1  
Thursday, 8 June 2006 

MINUTES/ENV 

Environment and Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
 

Thursday, 8 June 2006 
 

Present:   Councillor Alan Cullens, Peter Baker, Alan Cain, Michael Davies, Doreen Dickinson, 
Anthony Gee, Daniel Gee, Keith Iddon, Miss Margaret Iddon, Roy Lees and Edward Smith 
 
 

 
05.DC.21 WORKING TOGETHER TO IMPROVE MENTAL HEALTH IN LANCASHIRE - 

CONSULTATION ON MODERNISATION OF HOSPITAL SERVICES  
 
The Panel received a consultation document compiled by the Lancashire Joint 
Primary Care Trust requesting the authority to respond to their proposals by 14 July 
2006. 
 
Ms J Faux, Chief Executive of Chorley and South Ribble Primary Care Trust attended 
the meeting and gave a presentation consulting and advising Members of the mental 
health public consultation. 
 
In summary the changes will affect people over the age of 16 years who live in 
Lancashire who come into contact with mental health services. 
 
The Primary Care Trust wanted to develop services that help and support people in 
their own homes and communities.  The Government supports the PCT’s views. 
 
In summary the PCT wanted mental health services to: 
 
● support people in their recovery from the effects of their mental health problems. 
● provide more mental health services to people in their homes and communities. 
● provide more support to help people with their own personal development and 

help them to have access to the same opportunities enjoyed by all citizens. 
● promote positive mental health and well-being in all communities. 
● provide better support to carers. 
 
There were currently 15 specialist adult and older mental health service hospital sites 
across Lancashire which will be directly affected by the proposed changes.  They are 
of various size and generally the buildings are of poor quality and inadequate. 
 
The new community mental health services will, in the near future, reduce the need for 
people to go into hospital.  Because of this we would need fewer hospital beds.  At the 
moment there are 707 beds and PCT think they will need about 450 in the future.  
However, the final number of beds will be worked out locally.  It would cost less 
money to build new hospital sites, than it would to improve the current units. 
 
Having new hospital sites would allow the PCT to make huge improvements and offer 
hotel-like quality rooms and facilities.  Also the PCT could offer more specialist 
hospital services like a young person unit and services for people who are disabled. 
 
The PCT want to develop local crisis and respite houses as alternatives to going into 
hospital.  Any money saved from hospital changes will go into these types of new 
community mental health services. 
 
The PCT are seeking your views on the following proposals to: 
 
● provide more services to local communities to support people at home or as 

near to home as possible. 
 

06.ECOS.21 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 39



ENVIRONMENT AND COMMUNITY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 2  
Thursday, 8 June 2006 

MINUTES/ENV 

● fewer NHS beds. 
 
● build three new state-of-the-art mental health hospital sites, one in each of the 

following areas: 
 
 ○ Central and West Lancashire 
 ○ East Lancashire 
 ○ Fylde Coast 
 
● The 15 existing mental health hospital units provided by Lancashire Care NHS 

trust will no longer be needed. 
 
The proposals were not about saving money but investing and improving the mental 
health service in Lancashire. 
 
The PCT had requested the Council’s views on their proposals for change to mental 
health services in Lancashire and opinions on the following questions, by answering 
either yes, no or don’t know. 
 
1. Do you agree with the general principles for improving mental health services? 
 
2. Do you agree with our proposals to convert or close the existing mental health 

units, create three new mental health in-patient sites and release funding to 
provide improved community services such as crisis support and respite 
services? 

 
3. Do you agree that the main elements of a good mental health crisis service are 

provided by a range of professionals from different health and social care 
agencies? 

 
4. Do you have any other ideas for improving and modernising mental health 

services which you think that we should consider? 
 
Members welcomed the proposals for care in the community and to increase the 
standard and better service for mental health and raised several issues and welcomed 
the fact that there would be no impact on existing Primary Care Trust arrangements.  
 
In general the Panel supported the proposals. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 
 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 40



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Final Report of the Customer Final Report of the Customer Final Report of the Customer Final Report of the Customer Overview and Overview and Overview and Overview and 

Scrutiny Panel into Decriminalisation of Scrutiny Panel into Decriminalisation of Scrutiny Panel into Decriminalisation of Scrutiny Panel into Decriminalisation of 

Parking Enforcement Parking Enforcement Parking Enforcement Parking Enforcement     

June 2006 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 41



 

 Page 2 

CONTENTS PAGE 
 

1. PREFACE .......................................................................................... 3 

2. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY/LIST OF RECOMMENDATIONS AND 
COSTS .............................................................................................. 4 

3. INTRODUCTION .............................................................................. 11 

4. METHOD OF INVESTIGATION ....................................................... 12 

5.  FINDINGS ........................................................................................ 15 

6. CONCLUSION ................................................................................. 29 

7. APPENDICES .................................................................................. 30 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 42



 

 Page 3 

1. PREFACE 
 

At the request of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee the Customer Overview and 
Scrutiny Panel was asked to investigate the effectiveness of the Decriminalisation of 
Parking Enforcement, which came into effect in September 2004.  The Panel was also 
asked to assess the impact the introduction of the Parkwise Scheme had on residents, 
visitors, motorists, traders and businesses in Chorley and to identify any future 
improvements for customer service. 
 
The Panel has now completed the Inquiry and the recommendations will be forwarded to 
the Overview and Scrutiny Committee for their consideration and then to the Executive 
Committee for final approval. 
 
May I take this opportunity, on behalf of the Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel, to 
thank all who took part in this Inquiry. 

 

STELLA M WALSH 
CHAIR - CUSTOMER PANEL 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 43



 

 Page 4 

2. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY/LIST OF RECOMMENDATIONS AND COSTS  
 

The Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel undertook a Scrutiny Inquiry into the 
Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement. 
 
The objective of the Inquiry was to investigate the effectiveness of Decriminalisation of 
Parking Enforcement in Chorley, to assess the impact the introduction of the Parkwise 
scheme has had on residents, visitors, motorists, traders and businesses; to compare with 
best practice elsewhere and to identify any future improvements for customer service. 
 
During the late 1980’s, police forces across England and Wales were under increasing 
pressure to provide more officers on the beat and this led to redeployment of Traffic 
Wardens.  As a result of this, Central Government passed the Road Traffic Act 1991.  
Lancashire Constabulary gradually reduced their Traffic Wardens over the years, and in 
2001 gave formal notice to Lancashire County Council that all enforcement of parking by 
police would cease on 5th April 2004.  In response to this, Lancashire County Council, as 
the Highway Authority, and after consultation with all the Districts, applied to Department for 
Transport for the powers to carry out Decriminalised Parking Enforcement across the 
county. This came into effect on 6th September 2004.   
 
Lancashire County Council devolved responsibility to the district Councils for the day to day 
running of Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement.  Operational matters relating to the 
Parking Attendants would be dealt with in each district between the Parking Manager and 
the Area Manager for the contractor (National Car Parks).  Parkwise were a department of 
Lancashire County Council and not a private contractor.   
 
It should be noted that the implementation of Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement in 
Lancashire was the first time a County Council and a number of district councils have 
operated Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement in a partnership arrangement.  As there 
are 12 districts and the County Council this was a complex operation over a large area. 
 
A high proportion of Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement was governed by statute.  
The old system could not be resurrected once it was in place.  The procedure for the 
issuing of Penalty Charge Notices and the way that appeals were dealt with was, in the 
main, set out in statute.  There were road safety reasons for Traffic Regulation Orders such 
as the flow of traffic, pedestrian and driver visibility and to prevent vehicles being an 
obstruction at junctions.  
 
The approach of the Parking Attendants a year in to Decriminalisation of Parking 
Enforcement has developed into a more relaxed style, especially with members of the 
public.  It was noted that some of the initial criticism might have been justified.   
 
The investigations have highlighted key points, including: 

• There were no targets set for the number of Penalty Charge Notices issued.  The 
motorists set the number of Penalty Charge Notices issued as if no one parked in 
contravention no notices would be issued.  

• Less than 1% of Pay and Display tickets bought received a Penalty Charge Notice. 

• A Parking Attendant issued a Penalty Charge Notice based on the information 
available to them.  

 
 

• Ongoing interest from the press must be expected in relation to Decriminalisation of 
Parking Enforcement.  On the day of the site visit to Sefton Borough Council, 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 44



 

 Page 5 

Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement was front-page news in the local paper 
five years after implementation.   

• Preston, Burnley and Lancaster deploy a higher percentage of Parking Attendants 
per head of population than Chorley.  There were 7 Parking Attendants deployed at 
any one time in Chorley. 

• Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement was self-financing and would not cost 
Chorley Borough Council anything as the costs were carried over until it made a 
surplus.   

• Parking Attendants provided other services to the public such as, directions, where 
disabled drivers could and could not park, where to purchase things, lost property 
such as keys and delivered residents parking permits.  Parking Attendants reported 
faulty lighting, broken glass and litter and looked after people if they were taken ill.   

• Blue Badge holders received a high proportion of the Penalty Charge Notices 
issued.  This was partly due to confusion over which side of the badge should be 
displayed.  It was a security risk if people displayed the wrong side as it displayed a 
photograph of the disable person.   

• There are instances where Parking Attendants were physically and verbally 
assaulted.   

• The suggested alternatives to pay and display car parks were not suitable for 
Chorley.   

 
Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel Membership 
Councillor Mrs. S Walsh (Chair) Councillor Miss J Molyneaux 
Councillor A Cullens  Councillor Russell 
Councillor Mrs. D Dickinson Councillor E Smith 
Councillor M Lees  Councillor Mrs. J Snape 
Councillor Malpas Councillor C Snow 
 
Officer Support 
Lead Officer  
Mr. Iain Price  Parking Manager  
 
Democratic Services  
Miss Ruth Hawes Assistant Democratic Services Officer 
 
Contribution of Evidence 
The Panel would like to thank Members of the Public, Chorley Borough Councillors, Parish 
Councillors and representatives of the Disability Liaison Group, the Markets Liaison Group 
and the Town Centre Forum who have provided evidence and contributed to the Inquiry.  
The Panel would also like to thank officers of Sefton Borough Council, representatives from 
the contractor (National Car Parks) and Councillor D Gee (Executive Member for Traffic 
and Transportation) for their contributions to the inquiry.  

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 45



 

 Page 6 

Recommendations  
 
The Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel, after taking account of all the evidence, 
recommend the following: 
 
Recommendations to Chorley Borough Council 
1. That it be noted that in the early stages there was some cause for concern that 

generated media interest.  There have been improvements since the Inquiry has been 
ongoing.  Recommendations 4, 5, 6, 11c have already begun.   

Cost: There are no costs associated with this recommendation.   

2. That the Director of Customer, Legal and Democratic Services be requested to resolve 
the outstanding issues in relation to the agency agreement as soon as possible.  

Cost: Officer time (Chorley Borough Council). 

3. That the Parking Manager liaise with the contractor (National Car Parks) to ensure that 
Parking Attendants make a note of circumstances when a driver returned to their 
vehicle, had been issued with a Penalty Charge Notice and was encouraged by the 
Parking Attendant to follow the appeals procedure.   

Cost: Officer time (Chorley Borough Council/(National Car Parks). 
4. That the Parking Manager liaise with the contractor (National Car Parks) to ensure that 

Parking Attendants record verbal abuse on the hand held equipment and in the pocket 
book.   

Cost: Officer time (Chorley Borough Council/National Car Parks). 

5. That the Parking Manager liaise with the contractor (National Car Parks) to ensure that 
Parking Attendants use a leaflet showing additional information as to why a Penalty 
Charge Notice had been issued to Blue Badge holders, similar to that used in Bolton.   

Cost: Lancashire County Council have taken up this idea and will produce the leaflets 
for all Lancashire districts.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6. That the Parking Manager meet the Parking Attendants on their first day of employment 
to highlight certain points, for example, the importance of customer services. 

Cost: Officer time (Chorley Borough Council). 

7. That the Director of Streetscene, Neighbourhoods and Environment initiate Traffic 
Regulation Orders on the zig zag lines in front of schools in Chorley in conjunction with 
the “safer routes to school” initiative with Lancashire County Council.  

Cost: Officer time, around £500 per advert per Traffic Regulation Order.  There were 
six schools interested in this.  (Chorley Borough Council).   

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 46



 

 Page 7 

 

8. To undertake the following to address the negative perception of the public in relation to 
Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement: 

b, That the Director of Policy and Performance include a question relating to 
Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement on any suitable surveys, with the citizens’ 
panel to identify any concerns that the community have. 
Cost: Officer time. (Chorley Borough Council). 
c, That the Parking Manager distribute of publicity leaflets to local businesses and 
market traders such as, “pavements are for people” and “parking tips” to educate 
drivers that they can return to the vehicle and purchase additional time.   
Cost: The leaflets have been designed and printed in house (Chorley Borough 
Council).   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
d, That the Parking Manager arrange for a sign to be erected on site where revenue 
from Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement had funded projects, for example, 
road safety schemes.  
Cost: £500 per sign, the total cost would depend on the number of funded projects 
(Chorley Borough Council).   
e, That the Parking Manager place a helpline number on all of the car park tariff 
boards to enable the public to report faults or problems to the contractor (National 
Car Parks). 
Cost: £200 in total (Chorley Borough Council).   
f, That a leaflet be produced showing where the Car parks were in Chorley.  The 
leaflet to be produced by an external company but co-designed with the Council 
with sponsored adverts in from local businesses.  The leaflets to be distributed to 
local businesses, Market Traders and the One Stop Shop.   
Cost: Officer time (Chorley Borough Council).  
g, That if an infomercial, or a new corporate video, was produced references should 
be made to Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement. 

Cost: Corporate cost. 

9. That the Parking Manager trial the use of mystery shoppers with Internal Audit.  The 
Panel would monitor the results and regularity of mystery shoppers.  A dispensation 
could be given to allow a vehicle to park in contravention on a car park allowing the 
mystery shopper to assess: 

• Whether a vehicle parked in contravention was issued with a Penalty Charge 
Notice, 

• How the customer was dealt with,  

• The quality of information given by the Parking Attendant and  

• How the appeal was dealt with by Parkwise. 

Cost: £5 levy per Penalty Charge Notice and officer time (Chorley Borough Council) 

10. That the Director of Streetscene, Neighbourhoods and Environment write to all Chorley 
Borough Councillors and Parish Councillors requesting that any requests for parking 
enforcement be made to the Parking Manager on an annual basis.  
Cost: Officer time and postage (Chorley Borough Council).  
 
 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 47



 

 Page 8 

11. That the Parking Manager organise spot checks by Parking Attendants in residents 
parking areas out of hours, especially in the summer months. 

Cost: Officer time (Chorley Borough Council). 

12. To support the recent trial of a Parking Attendant using a scooter in the rural areas.  

 Cost: This information is commercially sensitive. 

13. That the Parking Manager, in conjunction with the Director of Human Resources, create 
a welcome pack for new Parking Attendants, including the Customer Charter and useful 
numbers including the Parkwise helpline, Borough Council Contact Centre and Police.   

Cost: Officer time, in house printing (Chorley Borough Council). 
 

Recommendations to Lancashire County Council  
14. That Lancashire County Council Social Services be requested to highlight which side of 

the Blue Badge should be displayed using a sticker.   
Cost to Lancashire County Council £100 for 3,500 stickers.  (This would commence in 
June 2006).   

8. To undertake the following to address the negative perception of the public in relation to 
Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement: 

a, To request Lancashire County Council to produce a marketing toolkit for use by 
the districts, for example posters, leaflets, bus or radio advertising.   
Cost to Lancashire County Council: The cost would depend on the size of the 
project.  It is estimated between £5 and £10,000. 

15. That Lancashire County Council be requested to create a recognised permit for 
registered carers within Chorley and South Ribble Primary Care Trust area.   

Cost to Lancashire County Council: Officer time, production of permit.    

 
Recommendations to the contractor (National Car Parks)  
16. That the contractor (National Car Parks), in conjunction with Lancashire County Council 

be requested to review the Parking Attendant uniform  

Cost: (The cost would be shared between Lancashire County Council and the 
Districts).  This information is commercially sensitive.   

17. To support the use of technology to enhance service provision, for example, the use of 
electronic hand held devices.  

Cost: Ongoing costs. (The Contractor). 
 

Recommendations to the Department for Transport  
18. To support the following recommendations of the Childs report: 

That the British Parking Association invites the Department for Transport: 
To undertake urgent work to make more widely known the link between road safety, 
free flow of traffic and kerb space management and parking control (R1). 
To seek from Local Authorities a full and audited annual disclosure which identifies 
income, expenditure and those specific areas in which any Decriminalisation of 
Parking Enforcement surpluses have been spent and the benefit they bring to all 
stakeholders and  
Prescribe a national model for how this information should be provided and ensure 
that it was in a form that was easily understood (R2). 
To specifically encourage the adoption of an appropriately balanced Model Contract 
for use by Local Authorities and contractors (R4). 
To require Local Authorities to undertake regular and local public opinion surveys 
into parking controls and Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement and identify key 
concerns the community have (R5).   
To develop a communication strategy around parking control and Decriminalisation 
of Parking Enforcement aimed at improving the public understanding and perception 
of them (R6).  
To consider how parking control and enforcement and the benefits they bring can 
be better represented in the Highway Code (R7).  
To require Local Authorities to undertake regular audits of traffic regulation orders 
and signs to ensure that they remain relevant and necessary and signs are 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 48



 

 Page 9 

accurate, understandable and visible and that changes needed in regulations be 
made within a published time frame (R12).   
To emphasise to Local Authorities the importance of regular reviews of traffic 
regulation orders and signage and seek the publication of a plan to achieve this 
(R13).  
To consider whether through legislation, the name “Parking Attendant” should be 
changed to better reflect the role of such staff on the street (R15). 
To consider ways in which it can be made obligatory to Parking Attendants to have 
undergone independently assessed training e.g. through the new City and Guilds 
qualification, either before appointment or within a set period of being appointed 
(R17).  
To support an approach to the Home Office to explore how the victimisation of 
Parking Attendants might be made a higher priority for the Police (R23).  
To urge Local Authorities to fully investigate and respond to requests to have a 
penalty charge notice withdrawn on receipt of the first communication from the 
driver (R32).  
To urge Local Authorities to reinstate a full 14-day discount period if a road user can 
satisfy them that he/she did not receive the original Penalty Charge Notice (R33). 
To encourage Local Authorities to publish annually the  

• Number of Penalty Charge Notices issued each year 

• Number of Penalty Charge Notices paid at the reduced rate  

• Number of requests for Penalty Charge Notices to be withdrawn before the 
Notice to Owner was issued (R34) 

• Number of formal representation made and allowed 

• Time taken to respond to all requests  
To collaborate with the British Parking Association in undertaking research to 
establish the most effective way of providing National good practice in parking 
control and the development of a good practice guide (R41).  
That the British Parking Association 
Explores the way in which the status and recognition given to Parking Attendants 
can be improved (R14). 
Engages with specialist training advisors and reviews whether the levels of 
interpersonal skills and conflict resolution training in the Parking Attendant training 
syllabus was sufficient for the role they perform (R18).  
Encourage Local Authorities and contractors who employ Parking Attendants, to 
provide specific financial support for those who wish to undertake job related and 
externally validated training, if the employer does not provide suitable training (R19).  
Approach the Association of Chief Police Officers and seek to develop an enhanced 
response in case of Parking Attendant victimisation (R22).  
Considers the establishment of an appropriate qualification for parking managers as 
a development on its work on training for Parking Attendants (R28). 
And  
That there was no change in the level of discretion given to Parking Attendants “on 
the street” (R27). 
Cost: Officer time (Chorley Borough Council). 

19. That the Department for Transport be requested to develop a guide to parking to be 
sent to drivers with their drivers license and to consider parking issues in more detail in 
the driving test.   

Cost: Officer time (Chorley Borough Council). 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 49



 

 Page 10 

Total Cost Implications  
 

Authority  Recommendations  Cost  Total £ 

Chorley Borough 
Council 

2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 18, 19, 
8b, 8c, 8d, 8e, 8f, 
8g, 9, 16, 10, 11, 
13 

Officer time,  
 
 

 

 8b, 8c, 13 In house printing  

 8b, 8c, 13 In house design   

 7,  
 

£500 per advert x 6 
schools = £3,000.  

£3,000. 

 8d,  
 
 

Depending on how 
many projects are 
funded £500 per 
sign  

£500 per sign 

 8e,  £200 in total.  £200 in total. 

 8g Corporate 
Communications  

 

 9,  
 

£5 levy per Penalty 
Charge Notice 

£5 levy per Penalty 
Charge Notice 

 16,  Cost of uniform 
(commercially 
sensitive) 

 

 10, Postage £22 £22 

 12,  Cost of scooter hire 
(commercially 
sensitive) 

 

Lancashire County 
Council 

14, 5, 8a, 16, 15 Officer time,   

 5 
 
 

In-house design 
and printing  
 

 

 14 
 

£100 for 3,500 
stickers 

£100 

 8a,  
 
 

Depending on 
project size £5,000 
to £10,000 

£5,000 to £10,000 

 16, 
 

Cost of uniform  
 

 

 15 Production of 
permit 

 

Contractor 
(National Car 
Parks) 

3, 4, 16,  
 

Officer time,  
 

 

 17 Ongoing costs  

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 50



 

 Page 11 

3. INTRODUCTION 
 

Background 
The Overview and Scrutiny Committee referred an Inquiry entitled Decriminalisation of 
Parking Enforcement to the Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel.   
 
The subject of the Inquiry came to the attention of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
on 6 January 2005 after a suggestion by Councillor Mrs I Smith, scoring three for 
importance (Good evidence linking topic to Council’s key aims and priorities) and four for 
impact (Substantial potential benefits community wide or for a significant proportion or 
section of the community) in the scrutiny topic selection assessment criteria set out in the 
Council’s Overview and Scrutiny Toolkit.  
 
Aims/objectives 
The Panel’s aims and objectives for the scrutiny Inquiry were identified as follows: 
 
(a) To investigate the effectiveness of Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement in 

Chorley,  
(b) To assess the impact the introduction of the Parkwise scheme has had on 

residents, visitors, motorists, traders and businesses. 
(c) To compare with Best Practice elsewhere.  
(d) To identify any future improvements for customer service. 
 
Terms of Reference 
The terms of reference for the Inquiry were: 
 
(a) To conduct an investigation into Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement and 

Parkwise and to identify (if any) improvements to the service. 
(b) To assess the current service provision. 
(c) To report on the investigations findings and make recommendation initially to 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee consistent with the Inquiry’s objectives and 
desired outcomes. 

 
Inquiry Project Outline  
The Panel completed the “Overview and Scrutiny Inquiry Project Outline”.  This document 
was Appendix A to this report. 
 
Desired Outcome 
The Panel hoped firstly, to identify methods to show Decriminalisation of Parking 
Enforcement and Parkwise as reasonable and customer friendly to residents and visitors to 
the town and, secondly, to maximize operational efficiency of the service. 

 

General Information 

Information on Chorley Borough Council’s overview and scrutiny toolkit policies and 
procedures can be found on the Council’s website: www.chorley.gov.uk/scrutiny 
 
 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 51



 

 Page 12 

4. METHOD OF INVESTIGATION 
 
Documentary Evidence 

The Panel received and considered several reports and documents, these included:  

• Background information on Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement and Parkwise 

• Penalty Charge Notice statistics: On street/Off street (on car parks), Appeals 
successful/not successful and Appeals by offence 

• Comparisons with other local authorities in Lancashire for numbers of tickets, 
numbers of Parking Attendants, number of Penalty Charge Notices issued and 
cancelled  

• Information relating to Disabled Badge holders  

• A summary of letters to the local press  

• The recommendations of the Childs report (an independent report commissioned by 
the British Parking Association)  

• The training manuals for the Parking Attendants produced by the contractor 

• Evidence submitted by the public  

 
The Scrutiny Inquiry Information Checklist (Appendix B) details the written documents 
assessed by the Panel.  
 
Witnesses 
The Panel consulted the Disability Liaison Group on 21 November 2005, the Town Centre 
Forum on 7 December 2005 and the Markets Liaison Group on 21 February 2006 and 
considered the views and experiences that were shared.  
 
The Panel, at its meeting on 7 December 2005, interviewed the following persons:  

• Contract Manager for Lancashire 

• Contract Supervisor 

• Communications Officer, Chorley Borough Council 

• Accountant for Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement, Chorley Borough 
Council 

The Panel, at its meeting on 22 March 2006, interviewed Councillor Mrs. I Smith and the 
Deputy Director of Legal Services.  On 6 April 2006 the Panel discussed the issues raised 
during the Inquiry and the draft recommendations with Councillor D Gee (Executive 
Member for Traffic and Transportation).  

 
A copy of the Scrutiny Inquiry Witness Checklist was attached to the report as Appendix C.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 52



 

 Page 13 

Research  

 

Members of the public, Chorley Borough Councillors and Parish Councils, completed a 
questionnaire, undertaken by Beacon Research, in relation to Decriminalisation of Parking 
Enforcement.   
 
The Panel undertook a site visit to Sefton Borough Council, as an authority who had 
implemented Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement five years ago.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Members and Officers during the site visit to Sefton Borough Council.  
 
Panel Meetings  
 
The agendas, reports and minutes of the Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel held on 
9 August 2005, 17 August 2005, 7 September 2005, 5 October 2005, 9 November 2005, 
24 November 2005, 7 December 2005, 22 March and 6 April can be found on the 
Councils website: www.chorley.gov.uk 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 53



Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 54



1
9
/0

6
/0

6
 

1
5
 

5
.  

F
IN

D
IN

G
S

  
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

/K
e

y
 I

s
s

u
e

 1
 T

o
 i

n
v
e

s
ti

g
a

te
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

n
e

s
s

 o
f 

D
e

c
ri

m
in

a
li

s
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g

 E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 C
h

o
rl

e
y
, 

 E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 

F
in

d
in

g
s
  

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 
P

a
n
e
l 
9
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
5
 

S
u
b
-G

ro
u
p
 7

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

C
o
n
tr

a
ry

 t
o
 p

o
p
u
la

r 
b
e
lie

f 
P

a
rk

w
is

e
 w

a
s
 a

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 n

o
t 
a
 p

ri
v
a
te

 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r.
  
P

ri
o
r 

to
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

e
c
ri
m

in
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
4
 t

h
e
re

 h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 1

.5
 f
u
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

P
o
lic

e
 T

ra
ff

ic
 W

a
rd

e
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
C

h
o
rl
e
y
. 

 S
in

c
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 7
 f
u
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

P
a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

. 
O

n
e
 P

a
rk

in
g
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
t 
u
s
e
d
 a

 m
o
b
ile

 p
a
tr

o
l 
in

 t
h
e
 

o
u
ts

k
ir
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
. 
 P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

 w
e
re

 
a
s
s
ig

n
e
d
 a

 b
e
a
t 

in
 t
h
e
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 w

e
re

 
m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 b

y
 t

w
o
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
o
rs

. 
 E

a
c
h
 b

e
a
t 

w
a
s
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
y
 w

e
re

 r
o
ta

te
d
. 
  

1
. 
T

h
a
t 

it
 b

e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

in
 t

h
e
 e

a
rl
y
 s

ta
g

e
s
 t

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 s

o
m

e
 c

a
u
s
e
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 m

e
d
ia

 i
n
te

re
s
t.
  
T

h
e
re

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
s
in

c
e
 t

h
e
 I

n
q

u
ir
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
. 
 R

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 4

, 
5
, 

6
, 

1
1
c
 h

a
v
e
 

a
lr
e
a
d
y
 b

e
g

u
n
. 
  

C
o
s
t:
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 c

o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
is

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
. 
  

S
u
b
-G

ro
u
p
 7

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
  

P
ro

s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

 n
o
w

 s
h
a
d
o
w

e
d
 a

 
P

a
rk

in
g
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
t,
 n

o
t 

in
 u

n
if
o
rm

, 
b
e
fo

re
 a

n
y
 f

o
rm

a
l 

tr
a
in

in
g
 t

o
 g

e
t 
a
n
 i
d
e
a
 o

f 
th

e
 j
o
b
. 
 T

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
ts

 w
a
s
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 t

o
u
r 

lo
g

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 l
o
g

, 
w

h
e
th

e
r 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 
n
o
te

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
n
 r

e
c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 t
im

e
s
. 
 

F
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 w

a
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 P

a
rk

in
g

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
n
d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

. 
 T

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 
s
e
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

P
e
n
a
lt
y
 C

h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
s
 

is
s
u
e
d
. 
  

 

P
a
n
e
l 
9
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
5
 

P
a
n
e
l 
2
2
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
6
 

T
h
e
 P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
t 

c
o
u
ld

 o
n
ly

 i
s
s
u
e
 a

 P
e
n
a
lt
y
 

C
h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

th
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 t

h
e
m

. 
 A

 P
e
n
a
lt
y
 C

h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

is
s
u
e
d
 i
f 

a
 p

a
y
 a

n
d
 d

is
p
la

y
 t

ic
k
e
t 

w
a
s
 n

o
t 
d
is

p
la

y
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 v

e
h
ic

le
 o

r 
th

e
 v

e
h
ic

le
 w

a
s
 p

a
rk

e
d
 i
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 55



 

 
1
6
 

o
f 

a
 T

ra
ff

ic
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
 O

rd
e
r.

  
A

 w
a
rn

in
g

 n
o
ti
c
e
 w

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 i
f 

a
 T

ra
ff

ic
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
 O

rd
e
r 

h
a
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
d
 

o
n
ly

 r
e
c
e
n
tl
y
. 

 A
 P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
t 

c
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
c
a
n
c
e
l 
a
 

P
e
n
a
lt
y
 C

h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
 o

n
c
e
 i
t 

h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 o

r 
g

iv
e
 a

 w
a
rn

in
g

. 
 T

h
is

 w
a
s
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
th

e
 P

a
rk

in
g
 

A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
t 
fr

o
m

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
b
ri
b
e
ry

. 
 T

h
e
 

a
p
p
e
a
ls

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 w
a
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
v
e
rs

e
 o

f 
th

e
 P

e
n
a
lt
y
 

C
h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 w

a
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
. 
 I
f 
th

e
 

ti
c
k
e
t 
w

a
s
 f

a
c
e
 d

o
w

n
 o

r 
th

e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 c

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 w

e
re

 l
o
a
d
in

g
 o

r 
u
n
lo

a
d
in

g
 t
h
e
 P

e
n
a
lt
y
 C

h
a
rg

e
 

N
o
ti
c
e
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

a
n
c
e
lle

d
. 
 P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 
e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 d

ri
v
e
rs

 t
o
 f

o
llo

w
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
e
a
ls

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

. 
  

S
u
b
 G

ro
u
p
 7

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
  

P
a
n
e
l 
2
2
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
5
 

D
u
e
 
to

 
th

e
 
n
a
tu

re
 
o
f 

th
e
 
jo

b
 
it
 
w

a
s
 
d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 
fo

r 
th

e
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
to

 r
e
w

a
rd

 t
h
e
ir
 s

ta
ff

, 
a
s
 t

h
e
re

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
 

s
u
g
g

e
s
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

c
e
n
ti
v
e
s
. 

 P
e
r 

m
o
n
th

 t
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 2
0
0
 

A
rg

o
s
 

p
o
in

ts
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 

th
e
 

w
h
o
le

 
o
f 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
, 

c
o
m

p
ri
s
in

g
 1

4
0
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h
 a

 m
a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 

2
0
 

p
o
in

ts
 

p
e
r 

P
a
rk

in
g
 

A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
t 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

s
 

o
f 

te
a
m

w
o
rk

, 
in

te
g

ri
ty

, 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

fo
c
u
s
 a

n
d
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
. 
 

O
n
e
 p

o
in

t 
e
q

u
a
te

d
 t
o
 o

n
e
 p

o
u
n
d
. 
 

 

P
a
n
e
l 
9
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

P
a
n
e
l 
2
2
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
6
 

T
h
e
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 o

f 
c
a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
a
t 
C

h
o
rl
e
y
 w

a
s
 

c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o

n
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 p

ri
c
e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

p
a
y
 a

n
d
 d

is
p
la

y
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 t
ic

k
e
ts

 h
a
d
 r

e
m

a
in

e
d
 t

h
e
 

s
a
m

e
, 
a
n
d
 f
o
r 

s
o
m

e
 m

o
n
th

s
 h

a
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
, 
s
in

c
e
 t
h
e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

e
c
ri
m

in
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g

 
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t.
  
 

 

S
u
b
-G

ro
u
p
 7

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

P
a
n
e
l 
2
2
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
5
 

A
 P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
t 

w
o
u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 a

 p
h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
 o

f 
th

e
 

is
s
u
e
d
 P

e
n
a
lt
y
 C

h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 w

in
d
s
c
re

e
n
 o

n
 

th
e
 
v
e
h
ic

le
, 

th
e
 
p
a
y
 
a
n
d
 
d
is

p
la

y
 
m

a
c
h
in

e
 
a
n
d
 
th

e
 

re
a
s
o
n
 

w
h

y
 

th
e
 

c
a
r 

w
a
s
 

in
 

c
o
n
tr

a
v
e
n
ti
o
n
; 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
re

 w
a
s
 n

o
 v

a
lid

 p
a
y
 a

n
d
 d

is
p
la

y
 t

ic
k
e
t.
  

In
 s

o
m

e
 c

a
s
e
s
 l
o
a
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 u

n
lo

a
d
in

g
 w

a
s
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 

a
n
d
 a

 P
a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
t 

w
o
u
ld

 a
llo

w
 a

n
 o

b
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 
p
e
ri
o
d
. 

 I
n
 c

e
rt

a
in

 o
th

e
r 

c
a
s
e
s
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
 b

u
s
 

s
to

p
 n

o
 o

b
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 t

im
e
 w

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

 P
e
n
a
lt
y
 

C
h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 s

tr
a
ig

h
t 

a
w

a
y
. 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 56



 

 
1
7
 

S
u
b
-G

ro
u
p
 7

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

P
a
n
e
l 
2
2
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
6
 

P
re

s
to

n
, 

B
u
rn

le
y
 a

n
d
 L

a
n
c
a
s
te

r 
d
e
p
lo

y
 a

 h
ig

h
e
r 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
ts

 p
e
r 

h
e
a
d
 o

f 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 t

h
a
n
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 7
 P

a
rk

in
g
 

A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

 d
e
p
lo

y
e
d
 a

t 
a
n
y
 o

n
e
 t

im
e
 i
n
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
, 

u
n
le

s
s
 t
ra

in
in

g
 w

a
s
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 o

r 
a
 P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
t 

w
a
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
e
d
. 
  

T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

P
a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

 h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
is

e
d
 

a
ft

e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

s
, 
T

ra
ff

ic
 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
 O

rd
e
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 p
a
rk

in
g
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 

o
ri
g

in
a
lly

 s
u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 1

4
, 

b
u
t 
th

is
 w

a
s
 r

e
-e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 a

s
 t
h
e
 r

in
g
 r

o
a
d
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
. 
  

 

P
a
n
e
l 
2
2
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
6
 

T
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

a
g

e
n
c
y
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
w

a
s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
 L

e
g

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

  

2
. 
T

h
a
t 
th

e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r,

 L
e
g

a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

e
 

re
q

u
e
s
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
 t

h
e
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

 
C

o
s
t:
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 (

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

. 
S

u
b
-G

ro
u
p
 7

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

T
h
e
 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

P
e
n
a
lt
y
 
C

h
a
rg

e
 
N

o
ti
c
e
s
 
is

s
u
e
d
 
b

y
 

P
a
rk

in
g
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
ts

 i
n
 e

rr
o
r 

h
a
d
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
d
 s

in
c
e
 t

h
e

 
fi
rs

t 
fe

w
 m

o
n
th

s
 o

f 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
. 
  

 

S
u
b
-G

ro
u
p
 7

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

D
e
c
ri
m

in
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 

P
a
rk

in
g

 
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

w
a
s
 
s
e
lf
-

fi
n
a
n
c
in

g
 

a
n
d
 

w
o
u
ld

 
n
o
t 

c
o
s
t 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n

y
th

in
g

 a
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 w
e
re

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

v
e
r 

u
n
ti
l 
it
 

m
a
d
e
 a

 s
u
rp

lu
s
. 

 A
ll 

c
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 w

e
re

 h
e
ld

 i
n
 a

 
s
e
p
a
ra

te
 t
ra

d
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t.
  
 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 57



 

 
1
8
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

/K
e

y
 I

s
s

u
e

 2
 T

o
 a

s
s

e
s

s
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a
c

t 
th

e
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

a
rk

w
is

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 h

a
s

 h
a

d
 o

n
 r

e
s

id
e

n
ts

, 
v
is

it
o

rs
, 

m
o

to
ri

s
ts

, 
tr

a
d

e
rs

 a
n

d
 b

u
s

in
e
s

s
e

s
. 

 
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 

F
in

d
in

g
s
  

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 

P
a
n
e
l 
2
2
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
5
 

L
e
s
s
 t

h
a
n
 1

%
 o

f 
c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 w
h
o
 u

s
e
d

 t
h
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 i
n
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 
w

e
re

 
is

s
u
e
d
 
w

it
h
 a

 P
e
n
a
lt
y
 C

h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
. 
 

T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
a
y
 a

n
d
 d

is
p
la

y
 t

ic
k
e
ts

 d
id

 n
o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 

B
lu

e
 B

a
d
g

e
 h

o
ld

e
rs

 (
fo

r 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

) 
a
s
 t

h
e
y
 d

o
 

n
o
t 

h
a
v
e
 t

o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 a

 p
a
y
 a

n
d
 d

is
p
la

y
 t

ic
k
e
t.
  

O
f 

th
is

 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

5
0
%

 
o
f 

th
e
 

P
e
n
a
lt
y
 

C
h
a
rg

e
 

N
o
ti
c
e
s
 

w
e
re

 
is

s
u
e
d
 f

o
r 

n
o
t 

d
is

p
la

y
in

g
 a

 t
ic

k
e
t 

o
r 

n
o
t 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 a

 
ti
c
k
e
t 
a
t 
a
ll.

  

 

P
a
n
e
l 
9
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
  

T
h
e
 i

n
s
ta

n
c
e
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 p
a
rk

in
g

 i
n
 a

 s
e
lf
is

h
 m

a
n
n
e
r,

 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
a
c
ro

s
s
 t

w
o
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 h

a
d
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
d
 s

in
c
e
 

th
e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

D
e
c
ri
m

in
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

P
a
rk

in
g
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t.
  

It
 w

a
s
 n

o
w

 e
a
s
ie

r 
to

 f
in

d
 a

 c
a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 

s
p
a
c
e
 a

t 
b
u
s
y
 t

im
e
s
. 

 

S
u
b
-G

ro
u
p
 7

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

P
a
n
e
l 
2
2
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
5
  

P
a
rk

in
g
 

A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 

o
th

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

to
 

th
e
 

p
u
b
lic

 
s
u
c
h
 

a
s
, 

d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

w
h
e
re

 
d
is

a
b
le

d
 

d
ri
v
e
rs

 
c
o
u
ld

 a
n
d
 c

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

p
a
rk

, 
w

h
e
re

 t
o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 t

h
in

g
s
, 

lo
s
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 
s
u
c
h
 
a
s
 
k
e
y
s
 
a
n
d
 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 
p
a
rk

in
g

 p
e
rm

it
s
. 

 P
a
rk

in
g

 A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
ts

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 f

a
u
lt
y
 

lig
h
ti
n
g
, 

b
ro

k
e
n
 g

la
s
s
 a

n
d
 l

it
te

r,
 l

o
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
f 

th
e
y
 w

e
re

 t
a
k
e
n
 i

ll 
a
n
d
 l

ia
is

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

lo
s
e
d
 C

ir
c
u
it
 

T
e
le

v
is

io
n
 

o
p
e
ra

to
rs

 
to

 
k
e
e
p
 

a
n
 

e
y
e
 

o
n
 

c
a
r 

d
o
o
rs

/w
in

d
o

w
s
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 l

e
ft

 o
p
e
n
. 

 T
a
x
 w

a
rn

in
g
 

n
o
ti
c
e
s
 w

e
re

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 i
f 
th

e
 v

e
h
ic

le
 t

a
x
 w

a
s
 o

u
t 

o
f 
d
a
te

. 

 

P
a
n
e
l 
9
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

A
 s

u
rv

e
y
 w

a
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

 
d
u
ri
n
g
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 w

it
h
 3

6
5
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 t
o
 

e
x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
e
 a

tt
it
u
d
e
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

a
rk

in
g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 
C

h
o
rl
e
y
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 
In

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r,
 t
h
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 l
o
o

k
e
d
 

a
t 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

p
a
rk

in
g

 
a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

. 
 T

h
e
 v

a
s
t 
m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 (
7
6
.3

%
) 

a
g
re

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

 w
e
re

 a
lw

a
y
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

 v
is

ib
le

 d
e
te

rr
e
n
t 
to

 i
lle

g
a
l 
p
a
rk

in
g
, 
w

it
h
 

4
6
.3

%
 a

g
re

e
in

g
 t
h
a
t 
P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 58



 

 
1
9
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 o

u
te

r 
a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

a
re

a
s
. 
 O

p
in

io
n
s
 w

e
re

 d
iv

id
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

o
f 

P
a
rk

in
g
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
ts

 a
s
 m

ig
h
t 

b
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
. 
  

P
a
n
e
l 
2
4
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

P
a
n
e
l 
2
2
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
6
 

A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
D

e
c
ri
m

in
a

lis
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
T

ra
ff

ic
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
 O

rd
e
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
la

te
d
 s

ig
n
s
 w

e
re

 
s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 a

u
d
it
. 
 T

h
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 p

a
y
 

a
n
d
 d

is
p
la

y
 m

a
c
h
in

e
s
 w

e
re

 r
e
g

u
la

rl
y
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 

p
a
y
 a

n
d
 d

is
p
la

y
 m

a
c
h
in

e
s
 w

e
re

 c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 e

a
c
h
 d

a
y
 t

o
 

b
e
 w

it
h
in

 o
n
e
 m

in
u
te

 o
f 

th
e
 P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

 w
a
tc

h
. 
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

p
a
rk

in
g
 a

re
a
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 
p
a
rk

in
g
 i
n
 l
im

it
e
d
 w

a
it
in

g
 b

a
y
s
. 

 C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 

fr
o
m

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

 f
o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 p
a
rk

in
g

 p
e
rm

it
s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
. 

 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 59



 

 
2
0
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

/K
e

y
 I

s
s

u
e

 3
 T

o
 c

o
m

p
a

re
 w

it
h

 B
e

s
t 

P
ra

c
ti

c
e
 e

ls
e
w

h
e

re
. 

 E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 

F
in

d
in

g
s
  

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 

P
a
n
e
l 
7
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

S
it
e
 v

is
it
 9

 
N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

P
a
n
e
l 
2
2
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
5
 

T
h
e
 a

p
p
e
a
ls

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 w
a
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 
in

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 f

a
c
t 
th

a
t 
P

e
n
a
lt
y
 C

h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
s
 w

e
re

 c
a
n
c
e
lle

d
 

s
h
o
w

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 r
o
b
u
s
t 
a
p
p
e
a
ls

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
. 

 T
h
e
 a

p
p
e
a
ls

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 l
a
id

 d
o
w

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 R

o
a
d
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 A
c
t 
1
9
9
1
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 f
o
llo

w
e
d

 a
t 

e
a
c
h
 s

ta
g

e
. 
 T

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
s
ta

g
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 A

c
t 
w

a
s
 t

h
e
 

fo
rm

a
l 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 

O
w

n
e
r.

  
A

t 
th

is
 p

o
in

t 
th

e
 c

h
a
rg

e
 r

e
v
e
rt

e
d
 t
o
 i
ts

 f
u
ll 

a
m

o
u
n
t 
o
f 

£
6
0
. 
 P

a
rk

w
is

e
 d

o
 a

c
c
e
p
t 
in

fo
rm

a
l 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
 t

o
 O

w
n
e
r.

  
W

h
ils

t 
th

is
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t,
 P

a
rk

w
is

e
 

tr
e
a
ts

 t
h
is

 a
s
 “

b
e
s
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
” 

in
 c

o
m

m
o
n
 w

it
h
 m

o
s
t 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
. 

3
. 
T

h
a
t 
th

e
 P

a
rk

in
g
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

lia
is

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
(N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

a
r 

P
a
rk

s
) 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

 m
a
k
e
 a

 n
o
te

 o
f 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 

w
h
e
n
 a

 d
ri
v
e
r 

re
tu

rn
e
d
 t
o
 t

h
e
ir
 v

e
h
ic

le
, 

h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

 P
e
n
a
lt
y
 

C
h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 w

a
s
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 P

a
rk

in
g
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
t 
to

 f
o
llo

w
 t

h
e
 

a
p
p
e
a
ls

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

. 
  

C
o
s
t:
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 (

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il/

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

a
r 

P
a
rk

s
).

 
4
. 

T
h
a
t 

th
e
 

P
a
rk

in
g

 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

lia
is

e
 

w
it
h
 

th
e
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
(N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

s
) 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

P
a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

 r
e
c
o
rd

 v
e
rb

a
l 
a
b
u
s
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 h

a
n
d
 

h
e
ld

 e
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

o
c
k
e
t 
b
o
o
k
. 
  

C
o
s
t:
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 (

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il/

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

a
r 

P
a
rk

s
).

 

 

S
u
b
-G

ro
u
p
 1

7
 

A
u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
0
5
 

P
a
n
e
l 
7
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

S
u
b
-G

ro
u
p
 7

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

S
it
e
 v

is
it
 9

 
N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

 

B
lu

e
 B

a
d
g

e
 h

o
ld

e
rs

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

 h
ig

h
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

P
e
n
a
lt
y
 C

h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
. 
 T

h
is

 w
a
s
 p

a
rt

ly
 d

u
e
 

to
 c

o
n
fu

s
io

n
 o

v
e
r 

w
h
ic

h
 s

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

a
d
g

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

d
is

p
la

y
e
d
. 

 I
t 
w

a
s
 a

 s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 r
is

k
 i
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 d
is

p
la

y
e
d
 

th
e
 w

ro
n
g
 s

id
e
 a

s
 i
t 
d
is

p
la

y
e
d
 a

 p
h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
is

a
b
le

 p
e
rs

o
n
. 
 I
n
 i
n
s
ta

n
c
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 a
 P

e
n
a
lt
y
 C

h
a
rg

e
 

N
o
ti
c
e
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
 B

lu
e
 B

a
d
g

e
 h

a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 d

is
p
la

y
e
d
 i
n
c
o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 t

h
e
 P

e
n
a
lt
y
 C

h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
 

w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

a
n
c
e
lle

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

o
ff

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

 l
e
tt

e
r 

s
e
n
t 

e
x
p
la

in
in

g
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 B

lu
e
 B

a
d
g

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

d
is

p
la

y
e
d
. 

 T
h
e
 D

is
a
b
le

d
 D

ri
v
e
rs

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 h

a
d
 

lo
b
b
ie

d
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

B
lu

e
 B

a
d
g

e
s
 d

u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
a
rg

e
-s

c
a
le

 a
b
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

b
a
d
g

e
s
. 

 

1
4
. 
T

h
a
t 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

S
o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 t
o
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
t 

w
h
ic

h
 s

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 B

lu
e
 B

a
d
g
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

is
p
la

y
e
d
 u

s
in

g
 a

 s
ti
c
k
e
r.

  
C

o
s
t:
 £

1
0
0
 f
o
r 

3
,5

0
0
 s

ti
c
k
e
rs

 (
L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il)

. 
 (

T
h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 
c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
0
6
).

  
 

5
. 

T
h
a
t 

th
e
 

P
a
rk

in
g

 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

lia
is

e
 

w
it
h
 

th
e
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
(N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

s
) 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

P
a
rk

in
g
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
ts

 u
s
e
 a

 l
e
a
fl
e
t 

s
h
o
w

in
g

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 t

o
 w

h
y
 a

 P
e
n
a
lt
y
 C

h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 i

s
s
u
e
d
 t

o
 B

lu
e
 

B
a
d
g

e
 h

o
ld

e
rs

, 
s
im

ila
r 

to
 t

h
a
t 

u
s
e
d
 i
n
 B

o
lt
o
n
. 
  

C
o
s
t:

 L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
v
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 u

p
 t

h
is

 i
d
e
a
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 p
ro

d
u
c
e

 
th

e
 l
e
a
fl
e
t 
fo

r 
a
ll 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

).
 

 

S
it
e
 v

is
it
 9

 
N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

T
h
e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

a
rk

in
g
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
ts

 d
id

 
h
a
v
e
 a

 m
o
d
u
le

 o
n
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
, 

b
u
t 

it
 w

a
s
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

P
a
rk

in
g

 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

c
o
u
ld

 s
tr

e
s
s
 p

o
in

ts
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
re

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

  
P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 w

e
re

 n
o
t 
s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
 o

u
t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 i
n
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 i
f 
re

q
u
ir
e
d
 P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

 

6
. 
T

h
a
t 
th

e
 P

a
rk

in
g
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

m
e
e
t 
th

e
 P

a
rk

in
g
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 f

ir
s
t 

d
a
y
 

o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
to

 h
ig

h
lig

h
t 

c
e
rt

a
in

 p
o
in

ts
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

C
o
s
t:
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 (

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

. 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 60



 

 
2
1
 

fr
o
m

 o
th

e
r 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
, 
b
y
 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 P

a
rk

in
g
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r.

  
 

S
it
e
 v

is
it
 9

 
N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

P
a
n
e
l 
5
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

T
h
e
re

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 l
o
t 

o
f 

v
e
h
ic

le
s
 p

a
rk

e
d
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 i
n
 

fr
o
n
t 

o
f 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
t 
th

e
 s

ta
rt

 a
n
d
 e

n
d
 o

f 
s
c
h
o
o
l.
  
T

h
is

 
w

a
s
 a

 r
o
a
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
s
s
u
e
. 
  

7
. 
T

h
a
t 
th

e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

S
tr

e
e
ts

c
e
n
e
, 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

in
it
ia

te
 T

ra
ff

ic
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
 O

rd
e
rs

 o
n
 t
h
e
 z

ig
 z

a
g
 l
in

e
s
 i
n
 f
ro

n
t 
o
f 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 i
n
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 “

s
a
fe

r 
ro

u
te

s
 t
o
 s

c
h
o
o
l”
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 w

it
h
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

  

C
o
s
t:

 O
ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
, 

a
ro

u
n
d
 £

5
0
0
 p

e
r 

a
d
v
e
rt

 p
e
r 

T
ra

ff
ic

 R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
 O

rd
e
r.

  
T

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 s
ix

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 i
n
te

re
s
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
is

. 
 (

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

. 
  

P
a
n
e
l 
2
4
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

T
h
e
 

B
ri
ti
s
h
 

P
a
rk

in
g

 
A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 

a
n
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

re
p
o
rt

 e
n
ti
tl
e
d
 t

h
e
 “

C
h
ild

s
 r

e
p
o
rt

”.
  

T
h
e
 

re
p
o
rt

 
w

a
s
 

a
n
 

o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 
o
f 

D
e
c
ri
m

in
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

P
a
rk

in
g

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t.
  

T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 

n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 

p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 

p
u
b
lic

 
in

 
re

la
ti
o
n
 

to
 

D
e
c
ri
m

in
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

P
a
rk

in
g

 
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

w
a
s
 

a
n
 

is
s
u
e
 t

h
a
t 

n
e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
. 

 T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t

h
e
 

is
s
u
e
 o

f 
v
e
rb

a
l 

a
n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

a
b
u
s
e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 P

a
rk

in
g
 

A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

. 
  

 

1
8
. 
T

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ild

s
 r

e
p
o
rt

: 
T

h
a
t 
th

e
 B

ri
ti
s
h
 P

a
rk

in
g
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 i
n
v
it
e
s
 t

h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

: 
T

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 u

rg
e
n
t 
w

o
rk

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 m

o
re

 w
id

e
ly

 k
n
o
w

n
 t

h
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

ro
a
d
 s

a
fe

ty
, 
fr

e
e
 f

lo
w

 o
f 

tr
a
ff

ic
 a

n
d
 k

e
rb

 s
p
a
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

a
rk

in
g

 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
(R

1
).

 
T

o
 s

e
e
k
 f
ro

m
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

 f
u
ll 

a
n
d
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
d
is

c
lo

s
u
re

 w
h
ic

h
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 i
n
c
o
m

e
, 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 a
n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 a
re

a
s
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 a

n
y
 

D
e
c
ri
m

in
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
s
u
rp

lu
s
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

p
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

th
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
th

e
y
 b

ri
n
g

 t
o
 a

ll 
s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 a
n
d
  

P
re

s
c
ri
b
e
 a

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

o
d
e
l 
fo

r 
h
o
w

 t
h
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 

a
n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

it
 w

a
s
 i
n
 a

 f
o
rm

 t
h
a
t 

w
a
s
 e

a
s
ily

 u
n
d
e
rs

to
o
d
 (

R
2
).

 
T

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t

h
e
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 M

o
d
e
l 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
fo

r 
u
s
e
 b

y
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 (

R
4
).

 
T

o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
u
b
lic

 o
p
in

io
n
 

s
u
rv

e
y
s
 i
n
to

 p
a
rk

in
g

 c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d
 D

e
c
ri
m

in
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g

 
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 k
e
y
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 h

a
v
e
 (

R
5
).

  
 

T
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

ro
u
n
d
 p

a
rk

in
g

 c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 

D
e
c
ri
m

in
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
im

e
d
 a

t 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
m

 (
R

6
).

  
T

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

h
o
w

 p
a
rk

in
g
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 t
h
e
y
 

b
ri
n
g
 c

a
n
 b

e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
 C

o
d
e
 (

R
7
).

  
T

o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
a
u
d
it
s
 o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
 

o
rd

e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

ig
n
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 r

e
m

a
in

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

a
n
d
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 

s
ig

n
s
 a

re
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
, 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 v

is
ib

le
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 

in
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 w

it
h
in

 a
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 t

im
e
 f
ra

m
e
 (

R
1
2
).

  
 

T
o
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

e
 t

o
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
re

g
u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
 o

rd
e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

ig
n
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 s

e
e
k
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 p

la
n
 t

o
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
is

 (
R

1
3
).

  
T

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o
n
, 
th

e
 n

a
m

e
 “

P
a
rk

in
g
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
t”

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 61



 

 
2
2
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

re
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

s
u
c
h
 s

ta
ff

 o
n
 t
h
e
 s

tr
e
e
t 

(R
1
5
).

 
T

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
a
y
s
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
t 

c
a
n
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 o

b
lig

a
to

ry
 t

o
 P

a
rk

in
g
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
ts

 
to

 h
a
v
e
 u

n
d
e
rg

o
n
e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 e

.g
. 
th

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 
C

it
y
 a

n
d
 G

u
ild

s
 q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
, 

e
it
h
e
r 

b
e
fo

re
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 
o
r 

w
it
h
in

 a
 s

e
t 

p
e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
b
e
in

g
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
 (

R
1
7
).

  
T

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 t
h
e
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 t
o
 e

xp
lo

re
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 

v
ic

ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

 m
ig

h
t 
b
e
 m

a
d
e
 a

 h
ig

h
e
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

P
o
lic

e
 (

R
2
3
).

  
T

o
 u

rg
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 f

u
lly

 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 a
n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 t
o
 

h
a
v
e
 a

 p
e
n
a
lt
y
 c

h
a
rg

e
 n

o
ti
c
e
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
n
 o

n
 r

e
c
e
ip

t 
o
f 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 d

ri
v
e
r 

(R
3
2
).

  
T

o
 u

rg
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 r

e
in

s
ta

te
 a

 f
u
ll 

1
4
-d

a
y
 d

is
c
o
u
n
t 
p
e
ri
o
d
 i
f 

a
 

ro
a
d
 u

s
e
r 

c
a
n
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 t
h
e
m

 t
h
a
t 
h
e
/s

h
e
 d

id
 n

o
t 
re

c
e
iv

e
 t

h
e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 
P

e
n
a
lt
y
 

C
h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
 (

R
3
3
).

 
T

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 p

u
b
lis

h
 a

n
n
u
a
lly

 t
h
e
  

•
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

P
e
n
a
lt
y
 C

h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

•
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

P
e
n
a
lt
y
 C

h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
s
 p

a
id

 a
t 
th

e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 r

a
te

  

•
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
re

q
u
e
s
ts

 f
o
r 

P
e
n
a
lt
y
 C

h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
n
 

b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 N

o
ti
c
e
 t
o
 O

w
n
e
r 

w
a
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 (

R
3
4
) 

•
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
fo

rm
a
l 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 m

a
d
e
 a

n
d
 a

llo
w

e
d
 

•
 

T
im

e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 a

ll 
re

q
u
e
s
ts

  
T

o
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

te
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 B

ri
ti
s
h
 P

a
rk

in
g
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 i
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 

to
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 w

a
y
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

in
g

 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 

p
a
rk

in
g
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 g

u
id

e
 (

R
4
1
).

  
T

h
a
t 
th

e
 B

ri
ti
s
h
 P

a
rk

in
g
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 

E
x
p
lo

re
s
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 P

a
rk

in
g

 
A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
ts

 c
a
n
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 (

R
1
4
).

 
E

n
g

a
g

e
s
 w

it
h
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

tr
a
in

in
g

 a
d
v
is

o
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 
o
f 

in
te

rp
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
re

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 t
ra

in
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 P

a
rk

in
g
 

A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
t 
tr

a
in

in
g
 s

y
lla

b
u
s
 w

a
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 r

o
le

 t
h
e
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 (
R

1
8
).

  
E

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 w

h
o
 e

m
p
lo

y
 P

a
rk

in
g
 

A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

, 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 w

is
h
 t

o
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 j
o
b
 r

e
la

te
d
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
lly

 v
a
lid

a
te

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

, 
if
 t
h
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
r 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 t
ra

in
in

g
 (

R
1
9
).

  
A

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
h
e
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

h
ie

f 
P

o
lic

e
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

e
e
k
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 i
n
 c

a
s
e
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
t 
v
ic

ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 (

R
2
2
).

  

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 62



 

 
2
3
 

C
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 a
s
 a

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
n
 i
ts

 w
o
rk

 o
n
 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

P
a
rk

in
g
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
ts

 
(R

2
8
).

 
A

n
d
  

T
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 w
a
s
 n

o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

d
is

c
re

ti
o
n
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 P

a
rk

in
g
 

A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

 “
o
n
 t
h
e
 s

tr
e
e
t”

 (
R

2
7
).

 
C

o
s
t:
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 (

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

. 
1
9
. 
T

h
a
t 
th

e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 b
e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 g
u
id

e
 t

o
 

p
a
rk

in
g
 t

o
 b

e
 s

e
n
t 
to

 d
ri
v
e
rs

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 d

ri
v
e
rs

 l
ic

e
n
s
e
 a

n
d
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il 
in

 t
h
e
 d

ri
v
in

g
 t
e
s
t.
  
 

C
o
s
t:
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 (

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 63



 

 
2
4
 

O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

/K
e

y
 I

s
s

u
e

 4
 T

o
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
 f

u
tu

re
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 

F
in

d
in

g
s
  

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 

S
it
e
 v

is
it
 9

 
N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

P
a
n
e
l 
7
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

P
a
n
e
l 
9
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

T
h
e
re

 h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 p

re
s
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 

D
e
c
ri
m

in
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t.
  
T

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 

a
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
to

 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
p
o
s
it
io

n
. 
 

O
n
 t
h
e
 d

a
y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 v

is
it
 t

o
 S

e
ft

o
n
 t
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 f
ro

n
t-

p
a
g

e
 s

to
ry

 a
b
o
u
t 
D

e
c
ri
m

in
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
y
e
a
rs

 5
 a

ft
e
r 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
. 
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 
a
t 

S
e
ft

o
n
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
if
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

a
lk

e
d
 d

o
w

n
 

p
a
rk

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
s
 t
h
is

 w
a
s
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 t
o
w

n
 

c
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 b
a
d
 f

o
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
. 
T

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

d
e
fi
n
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

P
e
n
a
lt
y
 

C
h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
re

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 m

o
to

ri
s
ts

 
d
ic

ta
te

 t
h
is

. 
 T

h
is

 a
ls

o
 a

p
p
lie

s
 t

o
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
. 
  

8
. 
T

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
u
b
lic

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 D

e
c
ri
m

in
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t:
 

a
, 
T

o
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 a

 m
a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 t

o
o
lk

it
 f

o
r 

u
s
e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 p
o
s
te

rs
, 

le
a
fl
e
ts

, 
b
u
s
 o

r 
ra

d
io

 a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
. 
  

C
o
s
t:

 T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 

w
o
u
ld

 d
e
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

iz
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t.
  

It
 i

s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 £

5
 a

n
d
 £

1
0
,0

0
0
 (

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il)

. 
b
, 
T

h
a
t 
th

e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 

to
 D

e
c
ri
m

in
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g
 E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
o
n
 a

n
y
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 s
u
rv

e
y
s
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
’ 
p
a
n
e
l 
to

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
y
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 h

a
v
e
. 

C
o
s
t:
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
. 
(C

h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

. 
c
, 
T

h
a
t 
th

e
 P

a
rk

in
g

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

 o
f 

p
u
b
lic

it
y
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
rk

e
t 
tr

a
d
e
rs

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
, 
“p

a
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

” 
a
n
d
 

“p
a
rk

in
g

 t
ip

s
” 

to
 e

d
u
c
a
te

 d
ri
v
e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n
 r

e
tu

rn
 t
o
 t
h
e
 v

e
h
ic

le
 a

n
d
 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
ti
m

e
. 
  

C
o
s
t:
 T

h
e
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 a

n
d
 p

ri
n
te

d
 i
n
 h

o
u
s
e
 (

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

. 
  

d
, 
T

h
a
t 
th

e
 P

a
rk

in
g
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
 f

o
r 

a
 s

ig
n
 t
o
 b

e
 e

re
c
te

d
 o

n
 s

it
e
 

w
h
e
re

 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 f

ro
m

 D
e
c
ri
m

in
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
h
a
d
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
ro

a
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
. 
 

C
o
s
t:
 £

5
0
0
 p

e
r 

s
ig

n
, 
th

e
 t
o
ta

l 
c
o
s
t 
w

o
u
ld

 d
e
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
fu

n
d
e
d
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 (
C

h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

. 
  

e
, 
T

h
a
t 
th

e
 P

a
rk

in
g
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

p
la

c
e
 a

 h
e
lp

lin
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
n
 a

ll 
o
f 
th

e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 
ta

ri
ff

 b
o
a
rd

s
 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 f
a
u
lt
s
 o

r 
p
ro

b
le

m
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
(N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

a
r 

P
a
rk

s
) 

C
o
s
t:
 £

2
0
0
 i
n
 t
o
ta

l 
(C

h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

. 
  

f,
 T

h
a
t 
a
 l
e
a
fl
e
t 

b
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 s

h
o
w

in
g

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 C

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 w

e
re

 i
n
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
. 

 T
h
e
 l
e
a
fl
e
t 
to

 b
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 a

n
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 b

u
t 
c
o
-

d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
it
h
 s

p
o
n
s
o
re

d
 a

d
v
e
rt

s
 i
n
 f
ro

m
 l
o
c
a
l 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 

M
a
rk

e
t 

T
ra

d
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 O

n
e
 S

to
p
 S

h
o
p
. 
  

C
o
s
t:
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 (

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

. 
 

g
, 
T

h
a
t 

if
 a

n
 i
n
fo

m
e
rc

ia
l,
 o

r 
a
 n

e
w

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 v

id
e
o
, 

w
a
s
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 D

e
c
ri
m

in
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g
 E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t.
 

C
o
s
t:
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 c

o
s
t.
 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 64



 

 
2
5
 

S
u
b
-G

ro
u
p
 1

7
 

A
u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
0
5
 

T
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
o
n
c
re

te
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 h

o
w

 
P

a
rk

in
g
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
ts

 d
e
a
l 
w

it
h
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 f
a
c
e
 t
o
 f

a
c
e
. 
  

9
. 
T

h
a
t 
th

e
 P

a
rk

in
g
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

tr
ia

l 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
m

y
s
te

ry
 s

h
o
p
p
e
rs

 w
it
h
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
. 
 T

h
e
 P

a
n
e
l 
w

o
u
ld

 m
o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
g

u
la

ri
ty

 o
f 

m
y
s
te

ry
 s

h
o
p
p
e
rs

. 
 A

 d
is

p
e
n
s
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 a
 v

e
h
ic

le
 t

o
 

p
a
rk

 i
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

n
 a

 c
a
r 

p
a
rk

 a
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 m

y
s
te

ry
 s

h
o
p
p
e
r 

to
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
: 

•
 

W
h
e
th

e
r 

a
 v

e
h
ic

le
 p

a
rk

e
d
 i
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

 P
e
n
a
lt
y
 

C
h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
, 

•
 

H
o
w

 t
h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

w
a
s
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
, 

 

•
 

T
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 g

iv
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
t 
a
n
d
  

•
 

H
o
w

 t
h
e
 a

p
p
e
a
l 
w

a
s
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 b

y
 P

a
rk

w
is

e
. 

C
o
s
t:

 
£
5
 

le
v
y
 

p
e
r 

P
e
n

a
lt
y
 

C
h
a
rg

e
 

N
o
ti
c
e
 

a
n

d
 

o
ff

ic
e
r 

ti
m

e
 

(C
h
o
rl
e
y 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

 

S
u
b
-G

ro
u
p
 7

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

T
h
e
 b

a
s
ic

 u
n
if
o
rm

 w
a
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 a
n
d
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
lo

g
o
s
 w

e
re

 
th

e
n
 p

u
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 u

n
if
o
rm

. 
 T

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 c
y
c
le

 o
f 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 

fo
r 

u
n
if
o
rm

s
. 

1
6
. 
T

h
a
t 
th

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
(N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

a
r 

P
a
rk

s
),

 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

b
e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
t 

u
n
if
o
rm

  

C
o
s
t:

 (
T

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

h
a
re

d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 L

a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

).
  
T

h
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
lly

 s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
. 
  

P
a
n
e
l 
9
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
  

P
a
n
e
l 
2
2
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
6
  

A
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
 

to
 

p
a
y
 

a
n
d
 

d
is

p
la

y
 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 

w
e
re

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
. 

 T
h
e
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 w

e
re

 p
a
y
 o

n
 

e
x
it
 
a
n
d
 
p
a
y
 
o
n
 
fo

o
t.
 
 
P

a
y
 
o
n
 
E

x
it
 
re

lie
d
 
o
n
 
s
ta

ff
 

m
a
n
n
in

g
 e

x
it
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

, 
v
e
ri
fy

in
g

 t
h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

ti
m

e
 t

h
e
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

 
a
n
d
 

c
h
a
rg

in
g
 

a
c
c
o
rd

in
g

ly
. 

T
im

e
 b

a
n
d
s
 w

e
re

 o
ft

e
n
 s

e
t 

a
t 

h
a
lf
 h

o
u
r 

in
te

rv
a
ls

. 
It

 
w

a
s
 

e
x
p
e
n

s
iv

e
 

to
 

in
s
ta

ll 
a
n
d
 

o
p
e

ra
te

, 
s
in

c
e
 i

t 
w

a
s
 l

a
b
o
u
r 

in
te

n
s
iv

e
. 

O
th

e
r 

m
a
jo

r 
d
ra

w
b
a
c
k
s
 

a
s
 f

o
r 

“P
a
y
 o

n
 F

o
o
t.
” 

P
a
y
 o

n
 F

o
o
t 

w
a
s
 a

 v
e
ry

 s
im

ila
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 a

s
 a

b
o
v
e
, 

w
it
h
 

b
a
rr

ie
rs

 a
t 

th
e
 e

n
tr

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
it
s
, 

b
u
t 

w
it
h
 c

e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 

p
a
y
 s

ta
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

p
a
id

 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 p

a
rk

in
g
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

w
a
y
 

b
a
c
k
 

to
 

th
e
ir
 

v
e
h
ic

le
. 

A
g

a
in

, 
it
 

w
a
s
 

e
x
p
e
n
s
iv

e
 t

o
 i

n
s
ta

ll,
 a

n
d
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

, 
w

h
ils

t 
n
o
t 

a
s
 

h
ig

h
 a

s
 P

a
y
 o

n
 E

x
it
, 

w
o
u

ld
 s

ti
ll 

b
e
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t,
 

a
s
 t

h
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 o
ff

ic
e
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e

 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
n
n
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

th
e
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
. 

D
ra

w
b
a
c
k
s
 o

f 
b
o
th

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 w

e
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 r

e
ly

 o
n
 a

 
s
e
c
u
re

 
la

y
o
u
t 

o
n
 

th
e
 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 

to
 

p
re

v
e
n
t 

u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 e

g
re

s
s
 b

y
p
a
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 b

a
rr

ie
r.

 T
h
e
re

fo
re

 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 65



 

 
2
6
 

th
e
 l

a
y
o
u
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 w
a
s
 i

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t.
 I

n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 

c
o
s
ts

 
w

e
re

 
h
ig

h
, 

a
s
 

a
 

b
a
rr

ie
r 

is
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 

a
t 

th
e
 

e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
it
 p

o
in

ts
, 

w
it
h
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

ir
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

b
a
rr

ie
rs

 
a
n
d
 

in
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

lo
o
p
 

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 

to
 

p
re

v
e
n
t 

a
c
c
id

e
n
ta

l 
a
c
ti
v
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 b

a
rr

ie
r 

w
h
e
n
 a

 v
e
h

ic
le

 i
s
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 l

o
o
p
. 

S
u
it
a
b
le

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 i

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

ta
ff

, 
e
it
h
e
r 

a
t 

th
e
 e

x
it
 p

o
in

ts
 (

p
a
y
 o

n
 e

x
it
) 

o
r 

a
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
ro

o
m

 f
o
r 

p
a
y
 o

n
 f

o
o
t.

 S
p
a
c
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
o

s
t 

o
n
 

th
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h
is

. 
T

h
e
 p

a
y
 o

f 
fo

o
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 

p
a
y
 

s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 

to
 

b
e
 

lo
c
a
te

d
 

a
t 

c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 
a
n
d
 
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 
a
 
s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 
ri
s
k
. 

T
h
e
y
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e
d

 s
o
m

e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

. 
A

 r
o
b
u
s
t 

tr
a
ff

ic
 s

u
rv

e
y
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t,
 

b
u
t 

a
t 

p
e
a
k
 

ti
m

e
s
 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 

o
f 

v
e
h
ic

le
s
 

q
u
e
u
in

g
 t

o
 g

a
in

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 c
o
u
ld

 c
a
u
s
e
 

s
e
v
e
re

 
d
is

ru
p
ti
o
n
 
to

 
th

e
 
to

w
n
’s

 
ro

a
d
 
n
e
tw

o
rk

. 
 
T

h
e
 

P
a
n
e
l 

w
e
re

 
n
o
t 

a
w

a
re

 
o
f 

a
n
y
 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 a
 p

a
y
 o

n
 f

o
o
t 

s
y
s
te

m
. 

 R
e
c
e
n
tl
y
, 

a
 p

a
y
 o

n
 

fo
o
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 w

a
s
 i
n
s
ta

lle
d
 o

n
 a

 m
u
lt
i 
s
to

re
y
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 i
n
 

P
re

s
to

n
 a

t 
a
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

a
p
p
ro

x
. 

£
7
0
K

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 t
a
ri
ff

s
 w

e
re

 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 s

h
o
rt

ly
 a

ft
e
rw

a
rd

s
. 

P
a
n
e
l 
2
2
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
6
  

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 P
a
rk

in
g
 a

re
a
s
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
w

e
re

 t
o
 b

e
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
a
r 

fu
tu

re
. 
 C

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 w

e
re

 f
re

e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 6

p
m

 a
n
d
 8

a
m

. 
  

 

P
a
n
e
l 
2
2
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
6
 

T
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 n

o
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 p

e
rm

it
 f
o
r 

re
g

is
te

re
d
 c

a
re

rs
 

w
it
h
in

 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 a

n
d
 S

o
u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
t 

a
re

a
s
. 

1
5
. 
T

h
a
t 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

b
e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 

p
e
rm

it
 f

o
r 

re
g

is
te

re
d
 c

a
re

rs
 w

it
h
in

 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 a

n
d
 S

o
u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 
T

ru
s
t 
a
re

a
. 
  

C
o
s
t:
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
, 
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
e
rm

it
. 
(L

a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il)

. 
 

P
a
n
e
l 
5
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

S
u
b
 G

ro
u
p
 7

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

P
a
n
e
l 
6
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0
0
6
  

 
 

T
h
e
re

 w
e
re

 a
re

a
s
 i
n
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
 t

h
a
t 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

b
le

m
s
 a

t 
c
e
rt

a
in

 t
im

e
s
 a

n
d
 d

a
y
s
. 
 T

h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

P
e
n
a
lt
y
 C

h
a
rg

e
 N

o
ti
c
e
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 w

a
s
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
. 
 T

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 m
o
b
ile

 p
a
tr

o
l 
th

a
t 

e
n
fo

rc
e
d
 t

h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
, 
b
u
t 
th

is
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

e
n
o
u
g

h
 t

o
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
. 
A

 t
ri
a
l 
w

a
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 

o
u
t 

u
s
in

g
 a

 s
c
o
o
te

r 
(3

 –
 1

5
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
0
6
).

  
 

 T
h
e
re

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i

m
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

1
0
. 
T

h
a
t 
th

e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
S

tr
e
e
ts

c
e
n
e
, 
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

w
ri
te

 t
o
 a

ll 
C

h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 a
n
d
 P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 r
e
q

u
e
s
ti
n
g
 

th
a
t 
a
n
y
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 f
o
r 

p
a
rk

in
g

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

a
rk

in
g

 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r.

  
C

o
s
t:
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
 (

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

. 
 

1
1
. 
T

h
a
t 
th

e
 P

a
rk

in
g
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

e
 s

p
o
t 

c
h
e
c
k
s
 b

y
 P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
ts

 
in

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 p
a
rk

in
g
 a

re
a
s
 o

u
t 
o
f 

h
o
u
rs

, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

m
o
n
th

s
. 

C
o
s
t:
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 (

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

. 

1
2
. 
T

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 r

e
c
e
n
t 
tr

ia
l 
o
f 

a
 P

a
rk

in
g

 A
tt

e
n
d
a
n
t 

u
s
in

g
 a

 s
c
o
o
te

r 
in

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 66



 

 
2
7
 

s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 l
o
n
e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 h
a
v
in

g
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

P
a
rk

in
g

 
A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
ts

 
a
lo

n
e
 

in
 

ru
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
. 

 
R

is
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
. 
  

If
 a

 P
a
rk

in
g

 A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
t 

w
a
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

ro
p
p
e
d
 o

ff
 i

n
 t

h
e
 

o
u
te

r 
c
o
re

 t
h
e
 h

a
n
d
 h

e
ld

 e
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t 

w
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 t

o
 b

e
 

tr
ia

lle
d
 
in

 
re

la
ti
o
n
 
to

 
th

e
 
ra

d
io

 
b
e
in

g
 
a
b
le

 
to

 
re

a
c
h
 

b
a
s
e
. 
  

M
o
p
e
d
s
 
h
a
d

 
p
ro

v
e
n
 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 
in

 
c
it
y
 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 

v
is

ib
ili

ty
 

o
f 

a
 

P
a
rk

in
g

 
A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
t 

it
s
e
lf
 

w
o
u
ld

 
m

o
v
e
 

p
e
o
p
le

 o
n
 w

h
o
 h

a
d
 p

a
rk

e
d
 i
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
v
e
n
ti
o
n
. 

th
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
. 
 

C
o
s
t:
 T

h
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
lly

 s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
. 

 

P
a
n
e
l 
2
2
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
6
 

T
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 n

o
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

in
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

p
a
c
k
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 P
a
rk

in
g

 A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
t 

a
s
 t

h
e
y
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 

th
e
ir
 d

u
ti
e
s
 i
n
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
. 

  

1
3
. 
T

h
a
t 
th

e
 P

a
rk

in
g
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r,

 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

H
u
m

a
n
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 
c
re

a
te

 a
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 p

a
c
k
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 P
a
rk

in
g
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
e
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

C
h
a
rt

e
r 

a
n
d
 u

s
e
fu

l 
n
u
m

b
e
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 P

a
rk

w
is

e
 h

e
lp

lin
e
, 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

C
o
n
ta

c
t 
C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 P

o
lic

e
. 
  

C
o
s
t:
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
, 
in

 h
o
u
s
e
 p

ri
n
ti
n
g
 (

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

. 

S
u
b
-G

ro
u
p
 7

 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
  

 

T
h
e
re

 
w

e
re

 
p
la

n
s
 

to
 

s
to

p
 

th
e
 

P
a
rk

in
g

 
A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
ts

 
u
s
in

g
 

n
o
te

b
o
o
k
s
 

a
n
d
 

u
s
e
 

e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 
h
a
n
d
 

h
e
ld

 
d
e
v
ic

e
s
 

m
o
re

 
e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
ly

. 
 

T
h
is

 
h
e
lp

e
d
 

if
 

it 
w

a
s
 

ra
in

in
g

 a
n
d
 m

e
a
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
 d

e
v
ic

e
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 v

ie
w

e
d
 i
n
 

‘r
e
a
l 
ti
m

e
’.
  

D
ig

it
a
l 
c
a
m

e
ra

s
 w

e
re

 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 p

h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
s
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
e
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 
  

1
7
. 
T

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 t

o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 h
a
n
d
 h

e
ld

 d
e
v
ic

e
s
. 
 

C
o
s
t:
 O

n
g
o
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

. 
(T

h
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r)
. 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 67



Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 68



19/06/06 29 

6. CONCLUSION  
 
General observations  
 
After taking account of all the documentary and verbal evidence presented and the 
outcome of the visit to Sefton Borough Council the Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
has identified a number of recommendations which, if implemented, the Members consider 
will enhance the service provided to the Public.   
 
It has become clear, throughout the Inquiry, that Parking Enforcement is an emotive issue 
both locally and nationally.  It is a complex topic, governed by statute with a lot of 
processes and background information to understand.   
 
Lessons learned for Scrutiny  
 
The site visit to Sefton Borough Council was helpful in many ways and proved how 
important site visits are when undertaking an Inquiry.  The Citizens Panel would be asked 
to take part in any future surveys.   
 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 69



 

 30 

7. APPENDICES 
 

Appendix A Overview and Scrutiny Project Outline  
Appendix B  Scrutiny Inquiry Information Checklist 
Appendix C  Scrutiny Inquiry Witness Checklist 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 70



 

 31 

 

 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY INQUIRY PROJECT OUTLINE 
 

 

Review Topic:   
Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement  
 

Investigation by:   
Customer Overview 
and Scrutiny Panel  

    Type:  Inquiry  

  

Objectives:   
 

1. To investigate the effectiveness of 
Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement in 
Chorley,  

2. To assess the impact the introduction of the 
Parkwise scheme has had on residents, 
visitors, motorists, traders and businesses. 

3.  To compare with Best Practice elsewhere.  
4.  To identify any future improvements for 

customer service. 

Desired Outcomes:   
 

1. To identify methods to show 
Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement 
and Parkwise as reasonable and 
customer friendly to residents and 
visitors to the town.  

2. To maximize operational efficiency of the 
Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement 
service. 

 

  

Terms of Reference:   
 
1.  To conduct an investigation into Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement and Parkwise and 

to identify (if any) improvements to the service. 
2.  To assess the current service provision. 
3.  To report on the investigations findings and make recommendation initially to Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee consistent with the Inquiry’s objectives and desired outcomes. 
  

Key Issues:  
 
1. Off Street Parking  
2. On Street Parking 
3. Customers experience and satisfaction. 
4. Experience of Staff, e.g. security, training. 
5.  The publics understanding of the regulations 
6. The publicity of the regulations and 

Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement 
service.  

7. How appeals are managed.  
8.  Best Practice in other Authorities.  

Risks:   
 
1. The Council must comply with 1991 

Road Traffic Act and Lancashire County 
Council Procedure Manual in relation to 
DPE. 

2. Finance and resource implications. 

3. Having desired outcomes beyond the 
capacity to deliver. 

4. Town centre viability/perception of 
Chorley Borough Council  

 

 
  

Venue(s):   Timescale:   6 months  
 

Town Hall, Chorley; agreed site visits 
 

Start:   July 2005 
 

 Finish:   January 2005 
 

 

 
Appendix A 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 71



 

 32 

Information Requirements and Sources: 
 
     Documents/evidence: (what/why?) 

• Background information on Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement and Parkwise 

• Ticket statistics: On Street/Off Street, Appeals: successful/not successful,  

• Tickets and Appeals by type of offence 

• Training manuals for Parking Attendants 

• Regulations and relevant contracts  

• Comparisons with other areas for numbers of tickets, numbers of Penalty Charge Notices 
issued/cancelled and numbers of Parking Attendants.  

• Comparisons with rural and urban settings 

• Best Practice in other Authorities.  

 
     Witnesses: (who, why?) 

• Head of Public Space Services 
• Executive Member for Traffic and Transportation 
• Chorley Borough Councillors, including Councillor Mrs I Smith  
• Representative from contractor (National Car Parks)/ Parking Attendants 
• Representative from Chorley Chamber of Trade, Disability Liaison Group, Markets Liaison 

Group 
• Members of the Public/residents? 

 
     Consultation/Research: (what, why, who?) 

• Letters to the local press 

• Views of Town Centre Forum  

• Questionnaire by Members of the Public, Councillors, Parish Councillors  

• Parking Attendants 

 
      Site Visits: (where, why, when?) 

• Town Centre 
• A neighbouring authority or an authority outside of Lancashire: to be determined 
• A Parking Attendant training session  

 
 

Officer Support: 
 
Lead Officer:   Alan Capstick  
 
 
Democratic Services:  Ruth Hawes  
 
 
Corporate Policy Officer:  To be identified as 

required 
 

Likely Budget Requirements: 
Purpose                                           £ 
 
Site visits                                              50 
Questionnaire  1,100 
Postage and administration       50 
 
Total   1,200 

 

 

Target Body1 for Findings/Recommendations  
 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 

  

                                            
 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 72



 

 33 

 

 

 

SCRUTINY INQUIRY INFORMATION CHECKLIST 
 

 

Name of Inquiry: Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement  
 
Scrutiny Body: Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel  
 

 
Ref. 

 
Information Required 

 
Date 

 
Venue 

 
1 
 
 

Background information on Decriminalisation of 
Parking Enforcement and Parkwise 

9 Aug 05 Union Street 

 
2 
 
 

Ticket Statistics On Street/Off Street, Appeals 
Successful/Not Successful, Appeals By Offence 

9 Aug 05 Union Street 

 
3 
 
 

Comparisons with other areas for numbers of tickets, 
numbers of Parking Attendants, number of Penalty 

Charge Notices issued and cancelled 
9 Aug 05 Union Street 

 
4 
 
 

Articles regarding two reports on the public perception 
of Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement (Childs 
report and report by the University of Birmingham) 

7 Sept 05 Town Hall 

 
5 
 
 

Information relating to Disabled Badge holders 7 Sept 05 Town Hall 

 
6 
 
 

An example of a Penalty Charge Notice 7 Sept 05 Town Hall 

 
7 
 
 

Publicity information to raise awareness for drivers who 
park inconsiderately 

7 Sept 05 Town Hall 

 
8 
 
 

Comparison with rural and urban areas within Chorley 5 Oct 05 Town Hall 

 
9 
 
 

Result of questionnaire in relation to Decriminalisation 
of Parking Enforcement undertaken by members of the 

public, Councillors and Parish Councils 
9 Nov 05 Town Hall 

 
10 
 
 

Summary of letters to the local press 9 Nov 05 Town Hall 

 
11 

 
Best practice from other Authorities 9 Nov 05 Town Hall 

 
12 
 
 
 

Consideration of the recommendations of the Childs 
report 

24 Nov 05 Town Hall 

Appendix B 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 73



 

 34 

 
13 
 

Consideration of Mid-Bedfordshire, Westminster and 
Sefton Parking Services Scrutiny Report 

24 Nov 05 Town Hall 

 
14 
 

Consideration of the Parking Attendant Tours Log 7 Dec 05 Duxbury 

 
15 
 

Consideration of evidence submitted by the public 7 Dec 05 Duxbury 

 
16 
 

Training Manuals for the Parking Attendants 7 Dec 05 Duxbury 

 
17 
 

Additional Information leaflet for Blue Badge holders  
22 March 

06 
Town Hall  

 
18 
 

Comments received with applications for residents 
parking permits  

22 March 
06 

Town Hall 

 
19  
 

Comparison of car parking charges  
22 March 

06 
Town Hall 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 74



 

 35 

 

 

 

SCRUTINY INQUIRY WITNESS CHECKLIST 
 

 

Name of Inquiry: Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement (DPE) 
 
Scrutiny Body: Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel  
 

 
Ref. 

 
Witness 

 
Information Required 

 
Date 

 
Venue 

 
1 
 
 

Members of the Public 

Feedback on 
experiences/suggestions for 

possible improvements. 
 

Sept 05 
 
 

Dec 05 

By means of a 
questionnaire 

Consideration of 
letters/emails 

 
2 
 

Chorley Borough 
Councillors/ Parish 

Councils 

Feedback on 
experiences/suggestions for 

possible improvements 
Sept 05 

By means of a 
questionnaire 

 
3 
 

Disability Liaison Group 
Feedback on 

experiences/suggestions for 
possible improvements 

21 Nov 05 Town Hall 

 
4 

 

Representative from the 
contractor (National Car 

Parks) 
Identified questions  7 Dec 05 Duxbury 

 
5 

 

Parking Attendant 
Supervisor 

Identified questions  7 Dec 05 Duxbury 

 
6 
 

Communications Officer  Identified questions 7 Dec 05 Duxbury 

7 
Accountant for 

Decriminalisation of 
Parking Enforcement 

Identified questions 7 Dec 05 Duxbury 

 
8 

 
Town Centre Forum 

Feedback on 
experiences/suggestions for 

possible improvements 
7 Dec 05 Town Hall 

 
9 

 
Markets Liaison Group 

Feedback on 
experiences/suggestions for 

possible improvements 
21 Feb 06 Town Hall 

10 Councillor I Smith  
Feedback on 

experiences/suggestions for 
possible improvements 

22 March 
06 

Town Hall 

 
11 

 

Deputy Director of Legal 
Services  

Update on Legal Issues  
22 March 

06 
Town Hall 

 
12 
 

Executive Member for 
Traffic and 

Transportation 

Consideration of draft 
recommendations and 
feedback as Executive 

Member 

4 April 06 Town Hall  

 

 

Appendix C 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  

ANNUAL REPORT 2005/2006 

Councillor John Walker -   Chair Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
Councillor Thomas McGowan -  Chair Environment Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
Councillor Mark Perks -  Chair Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel  
Councillor Mrs Stella Walsh -  Chair Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

 

 

JUNE 2006 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 77



CONTENTS 
 

 Page No 
 
1. Introduction  1 
 
 
2. What is Scrutiny?  2 
 
 
3. Overview and Scrutiny in Chorley - A Background  3 
 
 
4. Overview and Scrutiny Structure, Functions and Responsibilities 4 
 
 
5. The Achievements and Activities 
 
 (a) Overview and Scrutiny Committee  5-7 
 
 (b) Community Overview and Scrutiny  8-9 
 
 (c) Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel  10-11 
 
 (d) Environment Overview and Scrutiny Panel  12-13 
 
 
6. What has the work of Overview and Scrutiny led to?  14 
 
 
6. The Way Forward  15-16 
 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 78



 

 1 

1. Introduction 
 
 Welcome to the third annual report on the work of the Overview and Scrutiny at Chorley.  It 

covers the period from May 2005 to April 2006. 
 
 It has been a pleasure to continue as Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee for a 

further year. 
 
 I feel we have continued with effective work and scrutinised in a constructive, robust and 

purposeful way. 
 
 We continued with scrutiny of the Business Plans of all the departments of the Council along 

with other reviews which were submitted to the Executive Cabinet for approval. 
 
 After a disappointing scrutiny of the budget last year we decided to scrutinise the three 

highest spending departments which proved to be very successful and also a learning 
experience for all the Members.  We hope to continue this format for all departments this 
coming year. 

 
 We held a self assessment evening in October which highlighted several areas of success 

and also areas for improvement in the scrutiny process which we hope will be incorporated in 
this years work and training. 

 
 Finally, I would like to thank my fellow Chairs, Members and Officers for their dedication and 

hard work during the last year and hopefully the scrutiny process will continue to benefit all 
aspects of Council business. 

 
 Thank you. 
 
 Regards. 
 
 
 Councillor John Walker 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 79



 

 2 

2. What is Scrutiny? 
 
 Overview and Scrutiny was introduced as part of the modernisation agenda for local 

government and the Local Government Act 2000 requires Councils to have at least one 
overview and scrutiny committee. 

 
 In 1999 the government commenced plans to reform and modernise the way local authorities 

operate. 
 
 This was designed to streamline and improve decision making, make elected members more 

mobile and accountable and improve services. 
 
 In particular the proposals required local authorities such as Chorley to replace its Committee 

system with Leader within Cabinet, Elected Mayor and Cabinet or Elected Mayor and 
Cabinet or Elected Mayor and Council Manager system.  Chorley chose the option of having 
a Leader with Cabinet.  In a ‘Cabinet’ system, a small number of Councillors are responsible 
for implementing the Council’s policies and for service delivery, which should make it easier 
for people to see who is responsible for making decisions. 

 
 The main role of Overview and Scrutiny is to help improve the Council’s performance through 

monitoring and review, to look at decisions taken by the Cabinet to help develop and monitor 
the Council’s policies and strategies.  Overview and Scrutiny is based upon the model of 
Select Committees at Westminster.  It is an effective method by which Councillors who are 
not on the Cabinet can challenge and influence those making decisions. 

 
 There is no single definition of overview and scrutiny.  It therefore should be viewed as an 

umbrella term covering a wide range of possible roles. However, the four key legislative roles 
are: 

 
 � holding the Executive to account 
 � policy development and review 
 � best value reviews 
 � external scrutiny for example the health service 
 
 This suggests an emphasis towards: 
 
 � acting as a watchdog for Executive decision making 
 � checking on whether existing policies are effective and helping to share and develop 

new ones 
 � contributing toward the continuous improvement of Council services 
 � reviewing the investigating matters of particular concern either within the Council or 

within the community. 
 
 The scrutiny role also provides new opportunities for public involvement and debate.  This 

can support elected members in taking a community-orientated approach and bring new 
ideas and experience to scrutiny. 

 
 Council members and officers continue to learn about the best way forward for the Scrutiny 

process and are continually seeking to improve.  One of the biggest challenges remains how 
to generate more interest with the public, press and partners, by demonstrating that effective 
Scrutiny can make a difference. 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 80



 

 3 

3. Overview and Scrutiny in Chorley - A Background 
 
 The Council first established and appointed Overview and Scrutiny Committees in 

September 1999 as part of the proposals for the introduction of a new system of Executive 
Leader and Cabinet style of local governance.  Chorley was one of the first authorities to 
introduce its new political management arrangements.   

 
 The Council has recognised the key role Overview and Scrutiny has to play within its new 

modernised structure.  This role is emphasised in the overarching objectives for the Council’s 
overview and scrutiny functions. 

 
 The Council initially appointed two Overview and Scrutiny Committees to discharge the 

functions covering the whole of the Council’s services (one Committee overseeing the 
Service Group A and the other overseeing Service Group B) comprising 17 members, 
excluding those members who have Executive responsibilities and serve on the Executive 
Cabinet. 

 
 In May 2003, the Council established and appointed an Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

and three standing Overview and Scrutiny Panels.  The three standing panels were the 
Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel, the Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel and 
the Environment Overview and Scrutiny Panel.  The purpose of the Committee was to 
discharge the functions conferred by Section 21 of the Local Government Act 2000 and any 
Regulations made by the Secretary of State under Section 32 of the Local Government Act 
2000.  The Committee and the Panels were expected to play an important role in ensuring 
that all the services of the Council are efficient and effective and meet the needs of the local 
community.   

 
 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee would normally refer a matter falling within the cross-

cutting theme of any of the Panels to the appropriate Panel for investigation and reference 
back to the Committee with recommendations.  As well as the Standing Panels, the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee could appoint additional ad hoc Overview and Scrutiny 
Panels to assist it in carrying out its functions should the need arise. 

 
 More recently the Council decided in May of this year to reduce the number of Panels down 

to two to bring them in line with the Council’s management structure for providing services - 
the Corporate and Customer Panel and the Environment and Community Panel. 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 81



 

 4 

4. Overview and Scrutiny Structure, Functions and Responsibilities  
 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 
The Committee has an overall responsibility for all 
scrutiny work including that undertaken by the three 
standing scrutiny panels.  
 
The Committee may exercise the full range of 
overview and scrutiny powers and functions 
including the ‘call-in’ of executive decisions. It  may 
consider any topic appropriate for scrutiny but will 
normally focus on: 

• Holding the Executive to account 

• Performance, resources and corporate 
governance matters 

• Consideration of recommendations from the 
standing scrutiny panels 

• Making recommendations to the Executive and/ 
or the Council flowing from its own work and that 
of the scrutiny panels 

• Setting and monitoring the annual scrutiny work 
programmes. 

• Selection of inquiry topics and approval of 
project outlines and plans. 

 
Matters falling within the crosscutting themes of the  
standing scrutiny panels will normally be referred to  
the relevant panel for full investigation and 
consideration. 
 
The Committee may appoint ad hoc scrutiny panels  
to assist it in carrying out its functions should the 
need arise.  

10 Members 
(including Chair + 3 Associate Chairs) 

* Associate Chair of Customer Overview 
and Scrutiny Panel is the Council’s 
representative on the County Council 
Committee responsible for the Health 
Scrutiny function. 
 

Community Overview and Scrutiny 
Panel 

 
Carries out scrutiny inquiries/tasks 
and make recommendations on 
findings to O&S Ctte in relation to: 
 

• Community Safety 

• Social Inclusion & Community 
Development. 

• Housing Strategy and Renewal 

• Economic Development/Tourism 

• Culture & Leisure  
 

10 Members 
(including 1 Associate Chair) 

Environment Overview and  
Scrutiny Panel 

 
Carries out scrutiny inquiries/tasks 
and make recommendations on 
findings to O&S Ctte in relation to: 
 

• Planning Matters 

• Highways and Transportation 

• Environment  

• Public Space 

• Sustainability 
 
 

10 Members 
(including 1 Associate Chair 

Customer Overview and Scrutiny 
Panel 

 
Carries out scrutiny inquiries/tasks 
and make recommendations on 
findings to O&S Ctte in relation to: 
 

• Customer Service  

• Housing Management 

• Service Standards  

• Customer Charter 

• E-Government 

• Health Matters* 
 

10 Members 
(including 1 Associate Chair) 

Ad Hoc Overview and Scrutiny 
Panels 

 
If appointed, carry out task and 
finish investigations and make 
recommendations on findings to 
O&S Ctte. 

The Structure of Overview and Scrutiny in Chorley for the period 2005/06.  This will be amended following its  
restructure in May 2006. 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 82



 

 5 

5. The Achievements and Activities 
 
 (a) Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 
     Members 
     Councillor Eric Bell 
     Councillor Mrs Pat Case 
     Councillor Michael Davies 
     Councillor Peter Goldsworthy 
     Councillor Thomas McGowan (Associate Chair) 
     Councillor Raymond Parr 
     Councillor Mrs Stella Walsh (Associate Chair) 
     Councillor Mark Perks (Associate Chair 
     Councillor Mary Wilson 
  Chair 
  John Walker 
 
  Training and Development 
 
  The Committee continued to receive update reports on the training and development 

for Members.  It has highlighted the need for Members to have training in order to 
develop their existing skills and equip them to carry out their scrutiny roles in a robust 
and effective manner. 

 
  The Member Development Steering Group was established and the Council has 

developed training sessions for Members on a regular basis with a Member Learning 
Hour and training sessions prior to meetings of Development Control and sessions for 
members involved in Licensing activities. 

 
  It is envisaged that the Council will be seeking the award of the North West Elected 

Member Development Charter later this year. 
 
  Monitoring of Sickness Absence 
 
  The Committee received six monthly update reports from the Director of Human 

Resources on the sickness absence across the authority and the process of reducing 
absence within the authority. 

 
  There continues to be a reduced trend in sickness absence levels and improvements in 

the health and well-being of employees as well as the targeting of short-term persistent 
absence. 

 
  Inquiry into the Provision of Youth Activities in Chorley 
 
  At the beginning of the Municipal Year the Committee received from the Community 

Overview and Scrutiny Panel its draft final report and recommendations into the 
provision of youth activities in the Borough. 

 
  The recommendations contained in the report were aimed to enhance and complement 

facilities for sports, arts and cultural activities for young people by facilitating more 
effective co-ordination and co-operation between service providers and funding bodies 
and encouraging maximum use of current facilities. 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 83



 

 6 

  Inquiry into the One Stop Shop 
 
  At the same time as the above report the Committee received the draft final report and 

recommendations of the Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel inquiry into the 
Council’s One Stop Shop. 

 
  The recommendations contained in the report had been formulated by the Panel to 

assess the effectiveness of the One Stop Shop in improving Customer Service and to 
identify improvements to customer service. 

 
  Budget Timetable and the Involvement of Overview and Scrutiny in the Budget Process 
 
  In September the Committee’s views were sought on the future role and involvement of 

the non-Executive Members in the scrutiny of the budget setting and monitoring 
process. 

 
  Members were reminded of the revised guidance in relation to the new Comprehensive 

Performance Assessment regime, which places greater emphasis and relevance on 
Authorities’ financial management processes and an internal ‘value for money’ 
assessment of the use of resources.  The Members of the Committee were asked to 
identify any particular area or key issue on which non-Executive Members should 
concentrate and how much the overview and scrutiny regime might contribute 
effectively to the budget setting process and subsequent performance management. 

 
  Late in January 2006 the Committee received the proposals for the budget for revenue 

spending and Council Tax for the General Fund for the 2006/07 financial year.  The 
purpose was to give initial consideration of the proposals and seek the Committees 
views on the Executive Cabinet draft budget proposals. 

 
  This was part of the consultation exercise and feedback would be received from the 

three Panels and review of the budget consultation documents. 
 
  The key issues and areas that non-executive Members could concentrate on had been 

chosen as the area of Environment Services, Planning Services and Revenues and 
Benefits.  They were examined in detail by the Panels responsible for the particular 
area.  These services had been identified by the Audit Commission as they appeared 
as upper quartile costs in the Value for Money Self Assessment.  A series of 
recommendations for the provision of improved comparative data were submitted to the 
Executive Cabinet in 2006 and were all approved. 

 
  Corporate Improvement Plan 2004 - 2007 
 
  The Committee continued to be consulted on the position in respect of the delivery of 

the Corporate Improvement Plan for 2004 - 2007, which showed good progress had 
been achieved across a broad range of areas and that many of the planned actions 
had been completed. 

 
  Revenue Budget/Capital Budget 2005/06 - Monitoring 
 
  The Committee received regular reports on the financial position of the Council 

compared against the budgets and efficiency saving targets it had set itself for 2005/06. 
 
  Reports on the additional schemes that had been made by the 2005/06 Capital 

Programme were made to the Committee. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 84



 

 7 

  Business Plan and Performance Monitoring 
 
  Every quarter the Committee received updates of the Business Plan relating to 

Corporate and Policy Services, Human Resources, Legal Services and Financial 
Services. 

 
  Members are able to discuss with the Service Head specific areas of concern and 

whether performance is being achieved. 
 
  Performance Management and the Role of Overview and Scrutiny 
 
  The Committee received in September 2005 a report clarifying the different roles and 

responsibilities of Executive and non-Executive Members in relation to performance 
and management.  The role and objectives of Overview and Scrutiny Members was 
identified as: 

 
  � Providing a check on the activities of the Executive through its ‘Call In’ powers. 
  � Involvement in policy development and monitoring and review of policy 

formulation and implementation within the community-planning framework. 
  � Involvement in improvement review. 
  � Scrutiny of external bodies and agencies. 
 
  In order to assist the roles of Members the Committee have received quarterly reports 

on both the Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators and Best Value Performance 
Indicators (BVPIs).  In addition, quarterly Business Plan updates were presented to the 
Committee and the three Panels. 

 
  Timetable of Meeting 
 
  In February 2006 the Committee was given a chance to comment on the draft timetable 

of meetings for the 2006/07 Municipal Year, proposing the dates for meetings of the 
Council, Executive Cabinet, Overview and Scrutiny Committee/Panels, the various 
Committees, Area  Forum Pilots and Liaison Groups. 

 
  To enable the comments of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to be reported to 

and taking into account by the Executive Cabinet, meetings of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee would be held two days prior to the Executive Cabinet. 

 
  Consultation Papers 
 
  Over the months the Committee has been requested for its views and comments on 

various Consultation papers. 
 
  More recently the Committee has been asked to respond to a paper issued by the 

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister entitled ‘Local Strategic Partnership : Shaping their 
Future’ which raised a number of questions in relation to the future role of Local 
Strategic Partnerships (LSP’s) and suggestions as to how the Council should respond 
to the paper. 

 
  Other Consultation papers received related to the changes of the Strategic Health 

Authority, The Primary Care Trusts and the Ambulance Service NHS Trusts in 
Lancashire and Cumbria, and a Consultation paper produced by Lancashire City 
Council entitled ‘Plan for all the Children and Young People in Lancashire’. 

 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 85



 

 8 

(b) Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
 
     Members 
     Councillor Thomas Bedford 
     Councillor Andrew Birchall 
     Councillor Peter Buckley 
     Councillor Lesley Brownlee 
     Councillor Francis Culshaw 
     Councillor Mrs Marie Gray 
     Councillor Gregory Morgan 
     Councillor Mrs Iris Smith 
     Councillor Alan Whittaker 
  Chairman 
  Mark Perks 
 
   The areas of responsibility of the Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel relate to: 
 
  ● Community Safety 
  ● Social Inclusion and Community Development 
  ● Housing Strategy and Renewal 
  ● Economic Development and Tourism 
  ● Culture and Leisure 
 
 The Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel met 8 times during 2005/06. 
 
 At the beginning of the year the Panel received an update on the progress that had been 

made to implement the recommendations contained in the Panel’s Inquiry report into 
Juvenile Nuisance.  The actions that had been so far instigated had been pleasing in view of 
the constraints caused by the limited resources and capacity of a number of the 
organisations and agencies with whom collaboration to effect the implementation of a 
number of the recommendations is dependent.  In view of this the Panel urged officers to 
actively encourage these bodies to commit adequate funding for suggested projects. 

 
 Public Participation in the Council’s Decision-Making Process 
 
 Throughout the year the Panel has been charged to examine in depth the process of public 

participation in the Council’s decision-making process. 
 
 The Panel was charged with conducting an investigation into the means by which the Council 

can more effectively engaged with the local community on the provision of services by 
specifically investigating the possible provision of Area Forums or Committees (after taking 
account of the experiences of the 3 Area Forum Pilot Schemes in Clayton-le-Woods North, 
Coppull and Lostock) and introduction of public speaking at meetings of the Council and its 
Committee bodies on a trial basis. 

 
 Two Sub-Groups were established to examine the two separate strands of the inquiry, with 

Members of the two Sub-Groups charged with responsibility to visit a number of surrounding 
local authorities to examine at first hand the operating arrangements and perceived 
effectiveness of the respective Authorities’ specific arrangements and report their findings to 
the Panel.  The Area Forum Working Group established by the Council was invited to 
accompany the Members of the two Sub-Groups on their visits. 

 
 Throughout the year the Panel received reports from a number of Members on their 

reactions to and comments on their visits to a number of Area Forums, Council meetings and 
Planning Committees in surrounding Districts as part of the evidence gathering for the 
inquiry. 

 

 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 86



 

 9 

 Visits had been made to appropriate meetings of Pendle, South Ribble, Hyndburn, Ribble 
Valley and Rossendale Borough Councils and West Lancashire District Council. 

 
 The Panel, after assessing survey evidence and Members experience of neighbouring 

Authorities practices have agreed to support recommendations to allow the public to speak at 
meetings of the Council, Executive Cabinet, Development Control Committee and the 
Overview and Scrutiny bodies within specific parameters.  The Development Control 
Committee has indicated its support of the proposals to allow the public to speak at meetings 
of the Committee within restrictions defined in agreed Procedure Rules. 

 
 Following the changes in the Council’s political leadership and to the Overview and Scrutiny 

structure it is intended that the Scrutiny Inquiry will be concluded by a Special Cabinet Sub-
Committee comprising of former members of the Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel. 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 87



 

 10 

(c) Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
 
     Members 
     Councillor Alan Cullens 
     Councillor Mrs Doreen Dickinson 
     Councillor Margaret Lees 
     Councillor Peter Malpas 
     Councillor Miss June Molyneaux 
     Councillor Geoffrey Russell 
     Councillor Edward Smith 
     Councillor Mrs Joyce Snape 
     Councillor Christopher Snow 
  Chair 
  Mrs Stella Walsh 
 
 The areas of responsibilities of the Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel relate to: 
 
 � Customer Service 
 � Housing Management 
 � Service Standards 
 � Customer Charter 
 � e-government 
 � Health Matters 
 
 The Panel met 9 times during 2005/06. 
 
 One Stop Shop Inquiry 
 
 At the beginning of the year the Panel received an update on the actions taken following the 

recommendations from the inquiry into the Council’s ‘One Stop Shop’ service at the Union 
Street offices.  The service objective was ‘to provide customers with a single point of access 
to Council and partner services using their preferred method of contact and to provide a 
quality service that fully meets customer requirements’. 

 
 The Council and its staff have subsequently received an Excellent rating following the 

Customer Access and Focus Best Value Inspection and the award of Chartermark for 
Customer Services. 

 
 Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement Inquiry 
 
 Throughout the year the Panels main focus of attention was on the ongoing Inquiry in to the 

Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement. 
 
 The main objectives of the inquiry was: 
 
 � to investigate the effectiveness of Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement (DPE) 
 � to assess the impact the introduction of the Parkwise scheme has had on residents, 

visitors, motorists, trades and business 
 � to compare with Best Practice elsewhere 
 � to identify any future improvements for customer service 
 
 The Inquiry had been called following the receipt over a period of time of complaints 

regarding the enforcement of car parking in Chorley. 
 
 Several Sub-Groups were established to consider evidence in detail and submitted reports to 

the Panel which formed part of the evidence. 
 

 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 88



 

 11 

 In September 2005 a public survey was undertaken with the results showing that the 
positives outweighed the negatives.  The main challenge for the Panel was to improve the 
public perception of Parking Attendants. 

 
 Through the inquiry there had been articles and letters in the press, with Members feeling 

that some of the comments were not helpful to the vitality of Chorley Town Centre. 
 
 Members visited Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council as Decriminalisation of Parking 

Enforcement had operated for a number of years to consider Best Practice and their lessons 
learned. 

 
 The inquiry report will be submitted to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and to the 

Executive Cabinet on 27 and 29 June 2006 respectively. 
 
 Several of the recommendations, including a sticker to highlight which side of the Blue Badge 

(for disabled drivers) should be displayed, have already been implemented across 
Lancashire. 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 89



 

 12 

(d) Environment Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
 
     Members 
     Councillor David Dickinson 
     Councillor Thomas Gray 
     Councillor Henry Caunce 
     Councillor Harold Heaton 
     Councillor Miss Margaret Iddon 
     Councillor Roy Lees 
     Councillor Marion Lowe 
     Councillor Roger Livesey 
     Councillor Shaun Smith 
  Chair 
  Thomas McGowan 
 
 The areas of responsibility of the Environment Overview and Scrutiny Panel relate to: 
 
 � Planning 
 � Highways and Transportation 
 � Environment 
 � Public Space and Sustainability 
 
 The Environment Overview and Scrutiny Panel has met eight times during the 2005/06 

Municipal Year. 
 
 Accessibility of Cycling as a Leisure Pursuit 
 
 Continuing on from last year the Panel has been gathering evidence for the accessibility of 

cycling as a leisure pursuit with the main objectives being: 
 
 � to assess the dual use of areas (ie recreation grounds, car parks, parkland) 
 � to highlight the areas of development and improvement 
 � to identify the current areas and can they be extended 
 � to reduce confrontation between the various activities 
 
 Several witnesses have been called to give evidence on the various activities associated with 

the inquiry. 
 
 The Panel considered that the Inquiry had gone on long enough and was a topic that could 

run and run without coming to any real conclusion. 
 
 A number of recommendations and findings had come out of the Inquiry.  These will result in 

raising awareness of confrontation between the various leisure activities, as well as bringing 
potential funding for cycling schemes in the Chorley area. 

 
 Business Plan 2005/06 
 
 Like the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and other Panels, Business Plans were submitted 

for Members to comment on the services provided under the responsibility of the Panel. 
 
 Particular attention was paid to the implementation of the Enhanced Recycling Scheme 

following the introduction of the second and final phases and the associated move to attempt 
weekly collection of an increased range of recyclable materials. 

 
 During its implementation the scheme design had been substantially amended which meant 

that promised delivery of the service to the rural and difficult access households could be 
delivered. 

 

 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 90



 

 13 

 
 As part of the 2006/07 Budget process, the Environmental Services budget was chosen to be 

reviewed as the service had been identified to be looked at in more detail because it 
appeared as upper quartile costs in the Value for Money (VFM) Self Assessment undertaken 
by the Audit Commission. 

 
 The Panel received detailed findings of the Audit Commissions review of costs undertaken 

as part of their use of resources value for money review. 
 
 The exercise allowed the Panel the opportunity to establish if the Council’s policy objectives 

are being met and if the benchmark findings are a means of the reality of Member and 
Stakeholders experience. 

 
 A number of comments came out of the review and submitted to the Executive Cabinet as 

part of the 2006/07 budget consultation process.  These would be reviewed over 2006/07. 
 
 Sustainable Resources 
 
 Recently the Panel had been given the task to pursue the use of renewable energy within the 

Borough and the area the Council would take a lead on this issue on a cost neutral basis and 
this matter will be considered during the compilation of the Overview and Scrutiny Work 
Programme for 2006/07. 

 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 91



 

 14 

6. What has the Work of Overview and Scrutiny led to? 
 
 The work of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Panels have led to improvements in 

the Council’s services, in the value for money that it provides. 
 
 Contributions have been made to: 
 
 (a) ensuring that the objectives and actions in the Council’s plans and strategies are more 

focused and relate to the Council’s providers 
 
 (b) ensuring that the Council’s targets and outturns are achieved 
 
 (c) ensuring that performance reports are submitted and that it is easier to see where 

services are improving 
 
 (d) ensuring a greater emphasis on member training 
 
 In addition the work of the Committee and its Panels has identified what the Council is doing 

well and where action is needed to improve the delivery of Customer Services at the One 
Stop Shop and the Council’s grass cutting service. 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 92



 

 15 

7. The Way Forward 
 
 As can be seen from this third Annual Overview and Scrutiny report, like the previous years it 

has been a busy one for the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Panels.  A number of 
inquiries have been undertaken and completed as well as smaller reviews.  If Overview and 
Scrutiny is to be see as workable it must be seen to be making a difference to the 
organisation.  The ultimate test of effectiveness of overview and scrutiny is not how much 
work is done but whether the decision (or policies or services) which result from its 
intervention are better than those which would have resulted had that intervention not taken 
place. 

 
 The Comprehensive Performance Assessment identified a number of weaknesses in the 

Overview and Scrutiny processes and these are being addressed. 
 
 The following subjects will assist in the development of Overview and Scrutiny: 
 
 � Continuing the monitoring and progress of the recommendations for inquiries. 
 � Ensure that there is appropriate induction and training for Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee Members especially to any new Members on the Council following the 
elections. 

 � Ensure that there is awareness training to all members and relevant officers to promote 
an understanding of the role and importance of Overview and Scrutiny. 

 � To continue to consider the issues raised from the Comprehensive Performance 
Assessment. 

 � to continue to improve the holding of the Executive to account. 
 
 A positive step forward was made in October 2005 when a workshop session was held for all 

Members of the Council, Management Team and Senior Management Group to complete the 
Centre for Public Scrutiny Self Evaluation framework for the Council’s Overview and Scrutiny 
function and enable the production of an Overview and Scrutiny Improvement Plan.   

 
 The Self-Assessment provided a picture of how the Scrutiny function was operating, what it 

does well and how improvements could be made. 
 
 Coming out of the Self Evaluation Workshop has been publishing of an Overview and 

Scrutiny Improvement Plan which forms part of the Council’s Performance Management 
process.  The Plan has been compiled taking account of outcomes of the workshop. 

 
 The Improvement Plan identifies 13 actions aimed at improving the delivery of the Council’s 

Overview and Scrutiny action.  The action required to be undertaken in order to: 
 
 � ensure that the Plan adds value to the Council’s wider improvement programme and 

delivery of the Corporate Strategy and Community Strategy; 
 � communicate the potential of scrutiny to local communities; 
 � encourage involvement in the process of scrutiny; 
 � strengthen the confidence of persons undertaking scrutiny activities; 
 � demonstrate the value of the scrutiny role. 
 
 The Overview and Scrutiny Improvement Plan will be kept up to date and will form the key 

control document for the Executive Cabinet and the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to 
ensure that our plans are kept on track. 

 
 The Overview and Scrutiny Toolkit will be reviewed to reflect the changes that have been 

made since it was introduced. 
 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 93



 

 16 

 Each of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Panels agree a work programme.  This is 
a standing agenda item for the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and in this way Members 
can routinely monitor progress. 

 
 For the next Municipal Year 2006/07 the work programme will be linked to items in the 

Council’s Corporate Strategy. 
 
 The work programme will be based on the following: 
 
 � The issue must be related to the Council’s priorities. 
 � It must be of concern to elected members and members of the public. 
 � It should not be under review by any other body. 
 � It is an issue about which something can be done and which scrutiny can add value. 
 
 The Council continues to meet officers/Councillors from neighbouring authorities by way of 

the North West Scrutiny Support Officers Network and the Lancashire Scrutiny Parties 
Forum. 

 
 The principle source of support is from the Democratic Services Section where all Overview 

and Scrutiny members can seek advice and guidance.  In addition to the traditional 
‘Committee’ functions the officers also provide the research and analysis to Overview and 
Scrutiny. 

 
 Information regarding each Inquiry report and their recommendations as well as the regular 

updates on the Overview and Scrutiny Improvement Plan can be available for inspection on 
either the Council’s website www.chorley.gov.uk/scrutiny or on deposit in the Democratic 
Services Section. 

 
 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 94



 

 

 

 
 

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Chief Executive 
(Introduced by the Chair of the 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee – Cllr Edgerley) 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Executive Cabinet 

27 June 2006 

29 June 2006 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME 2006/07 
over 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1. To seek approval to the Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme for 2006/07, which 
identifies the proposed areas of work to be undertaken by the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee and the two Panels during the current municipal year. 

 

CORPORATE PRIORITIES 

 
2. The implementation of the Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme will assist the Council 

to achieve the Corporate Objective of being a performing organisation which is continually 
striving to improve. 

 
RISK ISSUES 
 
3. The issue raised and recommendations made in this report involve risk considerations in 

the following categories: 
 

Strategy X Information  
Reputation  Regulatory/Legal  
Financial  Operational X 
People  Other  

 
4. It is essential that a corporate and strategic approach is adopted towards improvements 

in the operation of the Council’s Overview and Scrutiny function. The Work Programme 
will be linked to items in the Corporate Strategy and provide a mechanism to measure the 
performance and delivery of key targets in the Strategy. 

 
 BACKGROUND 
 
5. In view of the issues raised in the Council’s CPA assessment relating to the ineffective 

Overview and Scrutiny role, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and the Executive 
Cabinet gave approval to a workshop being held to complete the self - evaluation 
framework for Overview and Scrutiny produced by the Centre for Public Scrutiny (CfPS). 

 
6. Members of the Council and the Senior Management Group attended a workshop session 

held on 20 October 2005 at the Woodlands Conference Centre, Chorley to complete the 
CfPS framework and, during the exercise Members and Officers were requested to 
demonstrate evidence of achievement, identify areas for improvement, and highlight 
potential barriers to improvement for inclusion in an Overview and Scrutiny Improvement 
Plan. 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 95



7. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee and the Executive Cabinet approved the content of 
the Improvement Plan in March 2006, which  identifies 13 actions to improve the delivery of 
the Council’s Overview and Scrutiny Function. An update on the progress made on the 
Improvement Plan will be submitted to the next meetings of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee and the Executive Cabinet. 

 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME 2006/07 

 
8. One of the key actions in the Improvement Plan is the production of an annual Overview and 

Scrutiny work programme which should be linked to the outcomes, measures and targets in 
the Corporate Strategy. This will ensure that the scrutiny topics: 

 ● relate to the Council’s priorities 
 ● relate to the concerns of the members of the public 
 ● are not under review by the any other body such as the Audit Committee 
 ● are issues about which something can be done and which scrutiny can provided added 

value. 
 
9. The Chairs of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and the two Panels (Councillors 

Edgerley, A Cullens and G Russell) have met the Strategy Group Officers to consider the   
content of the Corporate Strategy and identify potential topics for inclusion in the Work 
Programme. The proposed topics are as follows: 

 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 ● The Council’s current performance against the key lines of enquiry to be assessed by the 
Audit Commission during the Comprehensive Performance Assessment and Direction of 
Travel. 

 ● The effectiveness of the Community Safety Partnership in the delivery of reduced levels 
of crime within the Borough.  

 
     Corporate and Customer Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

 ● Job Evaluation 
 ● Contact Centre Efficiencies and Partnership with Lancashire County Council 
 ● Gershon Efficiencies 
 ● Staff Sickness Absences 
 

      Environment and Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel 

 ● Neighbourhood Working 
 ● Town Centre Strategy 
 ● Inequalities in the Borough 

 

10. A copy of the draft Overview and Scrutiny Programme is attached (Appendix 1) and the 
Committee is requested to determine the order of priority for the implementation of the 
scrutiny inquiries listed in paragraph 9 above. Thereafter, the Committee and appropriate 
Panel will be requested to complete the Scrutiny Inquiry Project Outline (see Appendix 2) for 
the first scrutiny inquiry selected. 

 
11. The draft Overview and Scrutiny Programme also identifies the need for the Committee and  
 Panels to undertake the following tasks in addition to the scrutiny inquiries: 

 ● Hold the Executive Cabinet to account by the consideration of Directorate business plans 
and operational performance management data 

 ● Scrutiny of the Budget  
 ● Policy Development and Review 
 ● Monitoring of the implementation of approved recommendations in previous scrutiny 

inquiries 
 

Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 96



12. The timetable element within the Scrutiny Inquiry Project Outline to be completed for each 
scrutiny inquiry selected, will need to take into account the need for the issues set out above 
to be undertaken 

 
13. It is essential that the scrutiny inquiries commenced in 2006/07 are timetabled for completion 

by the end of this Council year. 
 

COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
14. There are no HR implications attached to this report.  However, training for members of 

Overview and Scrutiny is vital to ensure that the process is robust and is meeting the needs 
of the authority. 

 
COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
 
15. There are no financial implications associated with this report, other than the cost of training 

and undertaking the scrutiny, the costs of which should be contained within current 
budgetary provision. 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
16. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee is recommended to: 
 
 (1) Undertake the following scrutiny inquiries during 2006/07 in the order set out and 

complete  the Scrutiny Inquiry Project Outline document (Appendix 2) for the first priority 
inquiry at its next meeting. 

 
  ● The Council’s current performance against the key lines of enquiry to be assessed by 

the Audit Commission during the Comprehensive Performance Assessment and 
Direction of Travel. 

  ● The effectiveness of the Community Safety Partnership in the delivery of reduced 
levels of crime within the Borough. 

 
 (2) Determine the order of priority for the implementation of the proposed scrutiny inquiries 

for the two Panels set out in paragraph 9 above and request the Panels to complete  the 
Scrutiny Inquiry Project Outline document (Appendix 2) for the first priority inquiry at their 
next meeting. 

 
 (3) Approve the Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme for 2006/07. 
 
17. The Executive Cabinet is recommended to note the content of the Overview and Scrutiny
 Work Programme for 2006/07. 
 
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) 
(If the recommendations are accepted) 
 
18. To ensure that the Overview and Scrutiny work programme is linked to the outcomes, 

measures and targets in the Corporate Strategy. This will ensure that the scrutiny topics 
relate to the Council’s priorities and can provided added value to the delivery of services 

Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 97



 
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 
 
19. None 
 
 
 
DONNA HALL 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 
 

Background Papers 

Document Date File Place of Inspection 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Improvement Plan 

 

Corporate Strategy 

  

Democratic Services 

Town Hall, Chorley 

 

As above 

 

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Steve Pearce 5196 15 June 2006 ADMINREP/92823LM 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 98



ADMINGEN/TOOLKIT/91252AJS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME – 2006/07 
 

 

Function/topic 
Assigned 

to 
 
J 

 
A 

 
S 

 
O 

 
N 

 
D 

 
J 

 
F 

 
M 

 
A 

 
M 

 
J 

1. Holding the Executive to Account              

 Annual Budget Consultation OSC     3 3 3      

 Provisional full year Performance Indicator OSC         3    

ECOSP   �  �    �   
  Business Plan and Performance Indicator 

Updates CCOSP   �  �    �   
 

 OSC   �   �   �    

 BVPP (Corporate Plan overall performance) OSC   �      �    

 Monitoring of Sickness Absence (6 monthly 
update) 

OSC    �       
 

� 

2. Policy Development and Review OSC   �          

 Overview and Scrutiny Improvement Plan 
2006/07 

OSC   �   �   �  
 

� 

 Corporate Improvement Plan 2004-2007 
Update (Corporate Strategy) 

OSC       �    
  

3. Scrutiny Inquiries              

Scrutiny topics to be identified in accordance 
with the programme list set out overleaf 

OSC 
CCOSP 
ECOSP 

  �

�

� 

�

�

� 

�

�

� 

� �

�

� 

� �

�

� 

  �

�

� 

Budget Scrutiny 
OSC 

CCOSP 
ECOSP 

        �

�

� 

   

LCC’s arrangement for the Scrutiny of health 
function – Periodic Review (to be determined) 

CCOSP 
            

4.  Monitoring of Inquiries              

 Housing Maintenance Appointments System CCOSP   �      �    

 Flooding, Flood Prevention and Contingency 
 Plan/Proposals 

ECOSP      �      � 

 Chorley Markets - Occupancy of Stalls & 
 Associated Matters 

CCOSP   �      �    

 Juvenile Nuisance  ECOSP            � 

 Grass Cutting ECOSP      �      � 

 Provision of Youth Activities in Chorley ECOSP         �    

 One-Stop Shop CCOSP       3      

 Accessibility of Cycling as a Leisure Pursuit ECOSP            � 

 Parkwise Scheme  CCOSP             
5. Monitoring of Budget Scrutiny 

Recommendations 
             

 Environmental Services ECOSP    3   3      

 Revenues and Benefits CCOSP    3   3      

 Planning Services ECOSP    3   3      

6. Other              

 O & S Training Programme OSC   3      �    

Public Participation/Communication*              
 

OSC      -  Overview and Scrutiny Committee                        ECOSP      -  Environment and Community 
                                                                                                                     Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
CCOSP       - Corporate and Customer Overview 
and Scrutiny Panel 
 

 

 

*responsibility transferred to Special Cabinet Sub-Committee - June 2006 
JUNE 2006 

 

  
 

 
 

Appendix 1 

Agenda Item 9 Agenda Page 99



 A
D

M
IN

G
E

N
/T

O
O

L
K

IT
/9

1
2
5
2
A

J
S

 

 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
c

ru
ti

n
y
 T

o
p

ic
s

/I
s

s
u

e
s

 t
o

 b
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d

 
 

R
e
f 

T
o

p
ic

/I
s
s
u

e
 T

it
le

 
D

a
te

 
In

c
lu

d
e
d

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
S

c
o

re
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 

 
 F

u
ll
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 I
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 

 O
v

e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 

 C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 k

e
y
 l
in

e
 

o
f 

e
n
q
u

ir
y
 t

o
 b

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 d

u
ri

n
g
 C

P
A

 a
n
d
 D

ir
e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
T

ra
v
e
l.
 

 T
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 i
n
 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 a
n

d
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
P

a
n

e
l 

 J
o
b
 E

v
a

lu
a
ti
o

n
 

C
o
n
ta

c
t 

C
e
n
tr

e
: 
E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 L

C
C

 
G

e
rs

h
o
n
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 

S
ta

ff
 S

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 A

b
s
e
n
c
e
s
 

  E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

 N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o
d
 W

o
rk

in
g
 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

In
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h

 
    

   J
u
n
e
 2

0
0
6
 

 

   A
ll 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 

   C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 

 

Agenda Item 9 Agenda Page 100



ADMINREP/92823BLM ANNEX 6 

 

 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY INQUIRY PROJECT OUTLINE 
 

 

Review Topic:   
 

Investigation by:   
 

 Type:   
 

  

Objectives:   

 

 

 

Desired Outcomes:   

  

Terms of Reference:   
 
 
 
 
 

  

Key Issues:  
 
 
 

Risks:   
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Venue(s):   Timescale:   
 

 Start:   
 

 Finish:   
 

 

 

APPENDIX 2 

Agenda Item 9 Agenda Page 101



 

ADMINREP/92823BLM ANNEX 6 

Information Requirements and Sources: 
 
     Documents/evidence: (what/why?) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
     Witnesses: (who, why?) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
     Consultation/Research: (what, why, who?) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
      Site Visits: (where, why, when?) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Likely Budget Requirements: 
 

  Purpose                                           £ 
 
 
 
   Total                                                
 

Officer Support: 
 
Lead Officer: 
 
 
Committee Administrator: 
 
 
Corporate Policy Officer: 
 
 

   

 

Target Body1 for Findings/Recommendations  
(Eg Executive Cabinet, Council, PCT) 

 
 

                                                           

 

Agenda Item 9 Agenda Page 102



 A
D

M
IN

R
E

P
/9

2
8

2
3
B

L
M

 
A

N
N

E
X

F
O

R
M

 7
 

 

 

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 I

N
V

E
S

T
IG

A
T

IO
N

 –
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 P
L

A
N

 
 T

O
P

IC
: 

 
 

S
T

A
G

E
 A

N
D

 T
A

S
K

 
 

J
a

n
 

F
e

b
 

M
a

r 
A

p
r 

M
a

y
 

J
u

n
 

J
u

l 
A

u
g

 
S

e
p

 
O

c
t 

N
o

v
 

D
e

c
 

J
a

n
 

F
e

b
 

M
a

r 

 1
. 
 T

O
P

IC
 S

E
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 2
. 
S

C
O

P
E

 I
N

Q
U

IR
Y

 
� ���
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 p

ro
je

ct
 o

u
tl

in
e 

� ���
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

la
n

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 3
. 
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

� ���
 s

o
u

rc
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 4
. 
C

O
N

S
ID

E
R

 E
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 5
. 
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

IO
N

 O
F

 
R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
T

IO
N

S
 

A
N

D
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 
R

E
P

O
R

T
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 6
. 
F

E
E

D
B

A
C

K
 &

 A
C

T
IO

N
 

   

     

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 7
. 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
 

   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 9 Agenda Page 103



Agenda Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL FORWARD PLAN 
FOR THE FOUR MONTH PERIOD 1 JULY 2006 TO 31 OCTOBER 2006

This Forward Plan sets out the details of the key decisions which the Executive Cabinet, individual Executive Members or Officers expect to take during 
the next four month period. The Plan is rolled forward every month and is available to the public 14 days before the beginning of each month. 

A Key Decision is defined as: 

1. Any executive decision (as opposed to a regulatory decision) which is likely to result in the Council incurring significant expenditure or the making 
of savings where there is: 

• A change in service provision that impacts upon the service revenue budget by £100,000 or more, or 

• A contract worth £100,000 or more, or 

• A new or unprogrammed capital scheme of £100,000 or more. 

2. Any executive decision which will have a significant impact in environmental, physical, social or economic terms on communities living or working 
in two or more electoral wards  - This includes any plans or strategies which are not within the meaning of the Council’s Policy Framework set out 
in Article 4 of the Council’s Constitution. 

The current members of the Executive Cabinet are: 

Councillor Peter Goldsworthy Leader of the Council  
Councillor Patricia Case Deputy Leader and Executive Member for Corporate, Policy and Performance 
Councillor Greg Morgan Executive Member for Human Resources 
Councillor John Walker Executive Member for Customer, Democratic and Legal Services 
Councillor Mark Perks Executive Member for Heath, Leisure and Well-Being 
Councillor Eric Bell Executive Member for Streetscene, Neighbourhoods and Environment 
Councillor Peter Malpas Executive Member for Economic Development and Regeneration 
Anyone wishing to make representations about any of the matters listed below may do so by contacting the relevant officer listed against each key 
decision, within the time period indicated. 

Under the Access to Information Procedure Rules set out in the Council’s Constitution, a Key Decision may not be taken, unless: 

• It is published in the Forward Plan; 

• 5 clear days have lapsed since the publication of the Forward Plan; and 

• If the decision is to be taken at a meeting of the Executive Cabinet, 5 clear days notice of the meeting has been given. 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 1

0
A

g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 1

0
5



The law and the Council’s Constitution provide for urgent key decisions to be made, even though they have not been included in the Forward Plan in 
accordance with Rule 18 (General Exception) and Rule 19 (Special Urgency) of the Access to Information Procedure Rules. 

Copies of the following documents may be inspected at the Town Hall, Chorley, PR7 1DP or accessed from the Council’s website: www.chorley.gov.uk

• Council Constitution 

• Forward Plan 

• Reports on the key decisions to be taken 

• The minutes or decision notice for each key decision, which will normally be published within 5 working days after having been made 

Members of the public are welcome to attend meetings of the Executive Cabinet which are held at the Town Hall, Chorley. The dates and times of the 
meetings are published on www.chorley.gov.uk or you may contact the Democratic Services Section on telephone number 01257 -515118 for further 
details. 

Donna Hall  
Chief Executive 

Publication Date: 17 June 2006 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 1

0
A

g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 1

0
6



Details of the 
Decision to be 
taken 

Decision to 
be taken by 

Relevant 
Portfolio 
Holder 

Expected 
Date of 
Decision 

Proposed 
Consultees 

Method(s) of 
Consultation 

Documents to 
be 
considered 
by Decision 
taker 

Representations 
may be made to 
the following 
officer by the 
date stated 

Termination of 
Lancashire 
Highways 
Partnership: 
Proposed 
Residual 
Agreement 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member for 
Streetscene, 
Neighbourhood
s and 
Environment

29th Jun 2006 None. Tel: 01257 
515250 
keith.allen@chorle
y.gov.uk by 15 
June 2006 

Approval of 
Housing Capital 
Programme 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member for 
Economic 
Development 
and 
Regeneration

29th Jun 2006 Tenants 
Investment 
Group 

Tenants  Report to be 
submitted by 
the Director of 
Housing 

Director of 
Housing Services 
Tel: 01257 
515577 
steve.lomas@cho
rley.gov.uk by 15 
June 2006 

Consider 
response to 
'Working 
together to 
improve mental 
health services 
in Lancashire' 
consultation 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member for 
Health, Leisure 
and Well Being

29th Jun 2006 Report to be 
submitted by 
the Director of 
Cultural and 
Leisure 
Services. 

Director of Leisure 
and Cultural 
Services Tel: 
01257 515815 by 
15 June 2006 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 1

0
A

g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 1

0
7



Details of the 
Decision to be 
taken 

Decision to 
be taken by 

Relevant 
Portfolio 
Holder 

Expected 
Date of 
Decision 

Proposed 
Consultees 

Method(s) of 
Consultation 

Documents to 
be 
considered 
by Decision 
taker 

Representations 
may be made to 
the following 
officer by the 
date stated 

Approval of 
terms for 
aquisition of 
property 
required to 
construct the 
Gillibrand Link 
Road 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member for 
Street Scene, 
Neighbourhood
s and 
Environment

24th Aug 2006 Internal 
Stakeholders, 
Market Traders, 
Staff and 
UNISON

Issue of Service 
Specification. 

Report of the 
arbitrator 
appointed to 
determine 
compensation 
due 

Head of Property 
Services 
roger.handscomb
e@chorley.gov.uk
Tel: 01257 
515311 by 11 
August 2006 

Selection of 
Service Provider 
for the Property 
Services and 
Market 
Functions 

Executive 
Cabinet 

Executive 
Leader and 
Executive 
Member for 
Capacity and 
Resources

7th Sep 2006 Internal Service 
Stakeholders, 
Market Traders, 
Staff and 
Unison.

Issue of Service 
specification 

Tender 
documentation 
submitted by 
prospective 
partners and 
evaluation 
reports. 

Head of Property 
Services 
roger.hanscombe
@chorley.gov.uk  
Tel 01257 515311 
by 11 August 
2006 

Approval of 
Quality 
Assessment for 
Homeless 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member for 
Economic 
Development 
and 
Regeneration

7th Sep 2006 External 
Partners, Local 
Strategic 
Partnerships 
and Members

Draft Report Draft Report to 
be submitted 
by Director of 
Housing 
Services 

Director of 
Housing Services 
Tel: 01257 
515577 
steve.lomas@cho
rley.gov.uk by 
Friday 11 August 
2006 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 1

0
A

g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 1

0
8



Details of the 
Decision to be 
taken 

Decision to 
be taken by 

Relevant 
Portfolio 
Holder 

Expected 
Date of 
Decision 

Proposed 
Consultees 

Method(s) of 
Consultation 

Documents to 
be 
considered 
by Decision 
taker 

Representations 
may be made to 
the following 
officer by the 
date stated 

Approval of the 
Chorley Town 
Centre Strategy 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Members for 
Economic 
Development 
and 
Regeneration

7th Sep 2006 All town centre 
stakeholders, 
retailers and 
other operators, 
agencies and 
the public.

Stakeholder 
workshops, 
Public 
Exhibitions, 
Websites etc. 

Chorley Town 
Centre 
Strategy 

Director of 
Development and 
Regeneration Tel: 
01257 515285 
jane.meek@chorl
ey.gov.uk by 
Friday 11 August 
to Alison Marland 

Approve "Every 
Child Matters 
action plan" 
outlining the 
Council's 
contribution to 
the wider 
adgenda 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member for 
Health, Leisure 
and Well Being

7th Sep 2006 Draft Plan will 
be circulated to 
Stakeholders

Draft Plan 
circulated and 
available for 
comments on 
website. 

Draft Action 
Plan 

Director of Leisure 
and Cultural 
Services 
Jamie.Carson@ch
orley.gov.uk  Tel: 
01257 515815 by 
Friday 11 August 
2006 

Approve 
"Choosing 
Health Action 
Plan" outlining 
the Council's 
contribution to 
the wider 
agenda 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member for 
Health, Leisure 
and Well Being

7th Sep 2006 Stakeholders Draft Plan 
circulated and 
available for 
comments on 
the Website  

Draft Action 
Plan 

Director of Leisure 
and Cultural 
Services 
Jamie.Carson@ch
orley.gov.uk Tel: 
01257 515815 by 
Friday 11 August 
2006 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 1

0
A

g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 1

0
9



Details of the 
Decision to be 
taken 

Decision to 
be taken by 

Relevant 
Portfolio 
Holder 

Expected 
Date of 
Decision 

Proposed 
Consultees 

Method(s) of 
Consultation 

Documents to 
be 
considered 
by Decision 
taker 

Representations 
may be made to 
the following 
officer by the 
date stated 

Approve "Older 
People's Action 
Plan" outlining 
the Council's 
contribution to 
the wider 
agenda 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member for 
Health, Leisure 
and Well Being

7th Sep 2006 Stakeholders Draft Plan 
circulated and 
available for 
comments on 
the Website. 

Draft Action 
Plan 

Director of Leisure 
and Cultural 
Services 
Jamie.Carson@ch
orley.gov.uk Tel: 
01257 515815 by 
Friday 11 August 
2006 

Review of 
Advice and 
Support Funding 
to External 
Groups 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member for 
Health, Leisure 
and Well Being

7th Sep 2006 Chorley and 
South Ribble 
CAB and 
Lancashire 
County Council 
Welfare Rights 
Service

Direct Contact Various 
including 
Annual 
Reports on 
activity. 

Director of Leisure 
and Cultural 
Services 
Jamie.Carson@ch
orley.gov.uk Tel: 
01257 515815 by 
Friday 11 August 
2006 

Transfer 
Housing Stock 
Tenant Ballot 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member for 
Economic 
Development 
and 
Regeneration

7th Sep 2006 Tenants, Staff 
and Members

Newsletters Ballot Result 
Offer 
Document. 

Head of Housing 
Services Tel: 
01257 515577 
steve.lomas@cho
rley.gov.uk by 
Friday 11 August 
2006 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 1

0
A

g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 1

1
0



Details of the 
Decision to be 
taken 

Decision to 
be taken by 

Relevant 
Portfolio 
Holder 

Expected 
Date of 
Decision 

Proposed 
Consultees 

Method(s) of 
Consultation 

Documents to 
be 
considered 
by Decision 
taker 

Representations 
may be made to 
the following 
officer by the 
date stated 

Approval of Play 
Strategy for the 
Borough 

Executive 
Cabinet

Executive 
Member for Life 
and Leisure

5th Oct 2006 The Plan is 
being 
developed with 
Chorley Play 
Forum - a draft 
document will 
be sent to 
Stakeholders  
Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

Draft Strategy 
circulated at 
meetings  

Draft Strategy. Director of Leisure 
and Cultural 
Services 
Jamie.Carson@ch
orley.gov.uk Tel: 
01257 515815 by 
Friday 15 
September 2006 

A
g

e
n
d
a
 Ite

m
 1

0
A

g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 1

1
1



A
g
e
n
d

a
 P

a
g

e
 1

1
2

T
h
is

 p
a

g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



QUARTERLY

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 

2005/06

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MONITORING REPORT 

As at Year End March 2006

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 113



M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S  2 March 2006.v1 

CONTENTS

Page

Introduction 3 

Interpretation 3 - 4 

Performance Data Tables 8 - 21 

Action Plans for Performance that is Not on Track 22 - 39 

Comments on Specific Indicators 40 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 114



M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 3 March 06.v1 

INTRODUCTION

This monitoring report sets out performance against the Council’s Key and Best Value 
Performance Indicators for the year ending 31 March 06.

Quarterly Business Plan monitoring statements have also been produced by Units separately, and 
have been sent to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and panels. 

 The PI’s fall into three main types: 

1. CORPORATE KPI’s – Performance indicators which are used to monitor the Corporate Plan.   
These may be BVPI’s or locally defined indicators. 

2. BEST VALUE KPI’s – National indicators collected in accordance with definitions issued by the 
Office of the Deputy Prime Minister.  These are prefixed by BV in the monitoring tables that 
follow.

3. LOCAL KPI’s – Locally defined performance indicators which are used to monitor performance.  
Indicators prefixed with CBC monitor corporate performance and are not attributable to one 
particular Unit. Indicators measuring Unit performance have a two character prefix denoting the 
service unit to which they relate.

CD   CuDOSS 
CP   Corporate and Policy Services 
LC    Leisure and Cultural Services 
ER   Economic Regeneration 
EN   Environmental Services 
FN   Finance
HS   Housing Services 
HR   Human Resources 
IT     Information Technology 
LG   Legal Services 
PL   Planning Services 
PR   Property Services 
PS   Public Space Services 
CBC Corporate 

INTERPRETATION

Performance Symbols 

Symbols are used in the monitoring tables to provide a quick guide to how the Council is 
performing against a particular indicator: 

Performance is hitting or better than the target set for 2005/06. 

   

Performance is within tolerance.

   

Performance is significantly worse than planned and (where it can be 
compared with last year) is worse than last year. 

The performance symbols denote year end performance against the target.

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 115



M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 4 March 06.v1 

Some indicators are new so have no targets.  To avoid the symbol, the target has been 
estimated from the actual performance.  This position will be reviewed to establish better targets 
for 06/07 monitoring, as appropriate. 

Symbols are also used to show whether performance is improving between reporting periods or 
not.  2004/05 performance is compared with 2005/06 performance: 

Performance is improving between reporting periods, a lower figure is better 

= Performance is improving between reporting periods, a higher figure is better 

= Performance is getting worse between reporting periods, a lower figure is better. 

= Performance is getting worse between reporting periods, a higher figure is better. 

= Performance is the same as last period 

Comparative Data 

Where available, the quartile data is shown for BVPI’s.  Not all BVPI’s have quartile data.  All 
England Best and Worst quartiles for March 2005 are the latest available.

PI’s prefixed CBC or with Unit initials do not have any quartile information, as quartile information is 
only available for national indicators.  If none of the indicators on a page have quartile data, the 
quartile columns have been removed. 

Preferred Direction of Travel

The preferred direction of travel for some measures is unclear. 

Section Indicator Preferred Direction of Travel 

Capacity CBC005 %  Budget spent at year end 
(forecast)

Target is best 

BV106 % New homes built on 
brownfield sites 

Bigger is better Greener

BV 63 Average SAP rating of LA 
dwellings

Bigger is better 

BV014 Early retirements Smaller is better Corporate Health 

BV015 Ill Health retirements Smaller is better 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 116



M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 5 March 06.v1 

SUMMARY AND KEY MESSAGES

Summary  

This report gives the end of the 05/06 year position for Corporate Key Performance Indicators 
(KPI’s) and Best Value Performance Indicators (BVPI’s). 

As it is reporting last year’s information, the Corporate KPI’s relate to the Customer, Capacity, and 
Cleaner, Greener Safer priorities. 

Some indicators have been reported twice as they are BVPI’s and KPI’s.  This is indicated on the 
relevant tables. 

Corporate Priorities 

Looking at the priorities together, we have

18 green stars – ie performance is at or better than target 

19 blue circles – ie performance is within agreed tolerances (in most cases +/- 10%) or if it can be 
compared to last year, it’s better than last year 

7 red triangles -  ie performance is worse than the lowest tolerance or if it can be compared to last 
year, it’s worse than last year. 

For these red triangle indicators, there are action plans showing why performance is worse than 
expected and detailing the action to be taken to ensure it doesn’t continue. 

The KPI figures are shown in the tables on pages 6 –10. 

Best Value Performance Indicators 

The tables on pages 11 to 18 show the BVPI information. 

The BVPI quartile information is for the year ending March 05.  It is the latest available data and 
hasn’t been included in previous monitoring reports.  This is the information we use to compare 
Chorley’s position with the national picture.  The upper quartile is frequently used as a target for 
indicators that haven’t already achieved that level of performance. 

Within the BVPI set, there are a lot of new indicators. These will all show progress against target 
as a blue circle or on track as the target is the same as the actual.  They are not yet comparable 
over time as there is no data for previous years. 

38% of Chorley’s BVPI’s are in the upper quartile, just over 48% are mid range and just under 14% 
are in the lower quartile. 

Just over 37% are performing at or better than target and almost 12% are worse than planned ie 
red triangles.

Looking in the BVPIs, there are

32 green stars – ie performance is at or better than target 

44 blue circles – ie performance is within agreed tolerances (in most cases +/- 10%) or if it can be 
compared to last year, it’s better than last year 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 117



M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 6 March 06.v1 

10 red triangles -  ie performance is worse than the lowest tolerance or if it can be compared to last 
year, it’s worse than last year. 

Again there are action plans for the indicators that are worse than planned. 

Almost half of the BVPI’s can be compared to last year and of these, 50% are improving, 15 % 
have remained the same and 31% have worsened. 

Key Messages 

Overall the message is positive with 88% of BVPI’s and KPI’s outperforming or remaining within an 
agreed tolerance of their target.  For those that haven’t achieved target, an improvement action 
plan is included and there are a number of areas of particular concern.

Impact on CPA

The following are of concern since they are relevant to the proposed CPA Performance Information 
set which will be used to analyse service performance.

BV 3     satisfaction with the Council overall 
BV 89   satisfaction with litter and refuse
BV184b % change in non-decent homes 
BV183b length of stay in hostel accommodation and 
BV179   % standard searches carried out within 10 days 

BV3 and BV89

The CPA set includes 38 indicators, of which 10 relate to customer satisfaction.  Whilst BV 3 is not 
included in the set as it is not service specific, if it is taken to be an approximation of satisfaction 
with specific service areas, it could be that we fail to achieve target on 10 of the 38 indicators.  
However, in the previous best value survey in 2003, satisfaction with individual services did 
outperform general satisfaction.

Three of the satisfaction indicators relate to waste services.  Similarly to the point above, if BV89 is 
viewed as an approximation of all three, the outcome of the survey may fall short of the targets set.

The best value survey is a tri-annual survey and is due to be carried out before the end of this 
year, although the Council voluntarily completes the survey annually.  The Council is aware of the 
potential consequences of poor satisfaction scores and has drawn up a substantial combative 
action plan, the outline of which is given in the latter part of this report.

It is also pertinent to consider that these latest survey results are based on a local survey carried 
out during 2005.  There is no national data with which to compare to identify whether Chorley is 
any better or worse than other councils, to identify national trends or to put the results in context.

BV184b

Performance of this indicator is based on a stock condition survey.  The results of the latest survey 
indicate more non-decent homes than the previous survey anticipated and consequently the target 
has not been met.  Meeting future targets for this service area, is reliant on LSVT of the housing 
stock.  Should the LSVT not go ahead, the Council faces a £3m shortfall in meeting the Decent 
Homes Standard by the government’s target of 2010. 

BV183b

The length of stay in hostel accommodation is usually considered alongside the length of stay in 
bed and breakfast accommodation.  It is an aim of the government to minimise both.  Chorley has 
been very successful in minimising the use of bed and breakfast accommodation but is aware that 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 118



M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 7 March 06.v1 

there is a need to reduce the reliance on hostel accommodation.  A three year draft action plan has 
been prepared to address homeless issues.  Actions for the first year are included in the latter part 
of this report. 

BV179

This indicator is deleted from the BVPI set for 2006/07 however it is included in the CPA set so it is 
important that the Council continues to focus on improvements in this area. 

Performance suffered in the early part of the year, but early actions were put in place to ensure 
performance improved as the year progressed. 

An area of possible tension regarding this indicator is that part of the work is carried out in the 
development control Section of Development and Regeneration.  This section’s work is also 
measured by four other indicators within the CPA set.  Managers will need to ensure work within 
the section is balanced to give each type of work equal emphasis. 

Performance against Corporate Priorities. 

Within the KPI information, there two areas to be highlighted – removal of racist/offensive graffiti 
and removal of abandoned vehicles.  Both are highly visible parts of streetscene and should 
problems in these areas increase there may be an adverse effect on public satisfaction. 

The main focus of corrective action is to tighten arrangements with the contractor carrying out the 
work to ensure timescales are met.  Progress is monitored monthly allowing timely intervention 
should the planned actions prove insufficient. 

Details of all BVPI and Corporate KPI’s are on the tables that follow. 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 119



M
:\
C

P
S

M
A

S
\P

I 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 M

A
R

 0
5

 O
&

S
  

8
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
6

.v
1

 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 D

A
T

A
 T

A
B

L
E

S
 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r
–

 S
e

e
 p

a
g

e
 9

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 H
e

a
lt

h
 B

V
P

Is
–

 S
e

e
 p

a
g

e
 1

6

C
a

p
a

c
it

y
–

 S
e

e
 p

a
g

e
 1

0
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

B
V

P
Is

–
 S

e
e

 p
a

g
e

 1
7

G
re

e
n

e
r

–
 S

e
e

 p
a

g
e

 1
1

H
o

u
s

in
g

 B
V

P
Is

–
 S

e
e

 p
a

g
e

 1
8

C
le

a
n

e
r

–
 S

e
e

 p
a

g
e

 1
2

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 T

a
x

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 B
V

P
Is

–
 S

e
e

 p
a

g
e

 1
9

S
a

fe
r

–
 S

e
e

 p
a

g
e

 1
3

L
e

is
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
u

lt
u

re
 B

V
P

Is
–

 S
e

e
 p

a
g

e
 2

0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 B

V
P

Is
–

 S
e

e
 p

a
g

e
 1

4
P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 L
a

n
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

 B
V

P
Is

–
 S

e
e

 p
a

g
e

 2
1

C
o

n
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 B
V

P
Is

–
 S

e
e

 p
a

g
e

 1
5

T
h

e
 K

P
I’
s
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
llo

w
 w

e
re

 a
g

re
e

d
 a

t 
S

M
G

 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
A

p
ri

l 
0

5
 –

 M
a

rc
h

 0
6

.

S
o

m
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

re
 n

e
w

 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r,
 s

o
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

 t
a

rg
e

ts
. 

 T
o

 a
v
o

id
 t

h
e

 
th

e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

a
c
tu

a
l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

. 
 T

h
is

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 b

e
tt

e
r 

ta
rg

e
ts

 f
o

r 
2

0
0

6
/0

7
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

, 
a

s
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

.

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 120



M
:\
C

P
S

M
A

S
\P

I 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 M

A
R

 0
5

 O
&

S
  

9
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
6

.v
1

 

C
B

C
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
M

o
n

th
ly

 

P
e
rf

 0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t

P
e
rf

 0
5
 v

s
 0

6
 

E
n
d
 o

f 
Y

e
a
r 

T
a

rg
e

t
A

ll 
E

n
g
 B

e
s
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5
A

ll 
E

n
g

 W
o

rs
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5

 C
D

0
0

1
 S

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 -

 C
o

n
ta

c
t 
C

e
n

tr
e

 
 9

9
.5

0
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 9

0
.0

0
 

N
/A

N
/A

 B
V

0
0
8
 %

 I
n
v
o
ic

e
s
 p

a
id

 w
it
h
in

 3
0
 d

a
y
s
 

 8
4
.4

2
 

 9
6
.0

0
 

 9
5
.9

7
 

 8
8
.6

5
 

 B
V

1
5

6
 %

 L
A

 p
u

b
lic

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 –

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 

 8
3
.0

0
 

 8
8
.0

0
 

 6
4
.8

3
 

 2
1
.0

1
 

 C
D

0
0

8
 %

 C
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h

 a
t 
fi
rs

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 
c
o

n
ta

c
t

 9
7
.6

9
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 8

0
.0

0
 

N
/A

N
/A

C
B

C
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
- 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

P
e
rf

 0
5
/0

6
P

e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t

P
e
rf

 0
5
 v

s
 0

6
 

T
a

rg
e

t 
0

5
/0

6
A

ll 
E

n
g
 B

e
s
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5
A

ll 
E

n
g

 W
o

rs
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5

 B
V

0
0

3
 %

 S
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 -

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

 5
3
.0

0
 

 7
2
.0

0
 

 6
0
.0

0
 

 4
9
.0

0
 

 B
V

0
0
4
 %

 S
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 -

c
o
m

p
la

in
t 
h
a
n
d
lin

g
 

 3
5
.0

0
 

 3
6
.0

0
 

 3
6
.0

0
 

 2
9
.0

0
 

 B
V

0
8

9
 %

 S
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 -

 L
it
te

r 
a

n
d

 R
e

fu
s
e

 
 5

5
.6

0
 

 7
2
.0

0
 

 6
6
.0

0
 

 5
4
.0

0
 

 B
V

0
9

0
a

 S
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 -

 R
e

fu
s
e

 
 9

2
.0

0
 

 9
2
.0

0
 

 8
9
.0

0
 

 8
1
.0

0
 

 B
V

0
9

0
b

 S
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 -

 R
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 

 7
9
.2

0
 

 8
0
.0

0
 

 7
5
.0

0
 

 6
3
.0

0
 

 B
V

1
1

9
e

.0
2

 S
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 P

a
rk

/O
p

e
n

 S
p

c
 

 8
1
.7

0
 

 7
7
.0

0
 

 7
7
.0

0
 

 6
6
.0

0
 

 C
B

C
0

1
4

 %
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 

 8
4
.0

0
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 8

4
.0

0
 

N
/A

N
/A

 C
B

C
0

1
6

 %
 s

a
ti
s
fc

n
 b

o
ro

 a
s
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

 8
4
.0

0
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 8

4
.0

0
 

N
/A

N
/A

N
o
te

: 
B

V
8
 a

n
d
 B

V
1
5
6
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

 
B

V
8
9
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

C
B

C
 C

le
a
n
e
r 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 121



M
:\
C

P
S

M
A

S
\P

I 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 M

A
R

 0
5

 O
&

S
  

1
0
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
6

.v
1

 

C
B

C
 C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 -

 M
o

n
th

ly
 

P
e
rf

 0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t 

P
e
rf

 0
5
 v

s
 0

6
 

E
n
d
 o

f 
Y

e
a
r 

T
a

rg
e

t
A

ll 
E

n
g
 B

e
s
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5
A

ll 
E

n
g

 W
o

rs
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5

 B
V

0
0
9
 %

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 

 9
8
.5

1
 

 9
8
.6

0
 

 9
8
.3

0
 

 9
6
.3

6
 

 B
V

0
1

2
 D

a
y
s
 /
 s

h
if
ts

 l
o

s
t 
to

 s
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 

 1
0
.1

0
 

 8
.9

0
 

 8
.4

0
 

 1
1
.1

0
 

 H
R

0
0

1
 %

 S
ta

ff
 w

it
h

 C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
s

 9
2
.0

0
 

 8
0
.0

0
 

N
/A

N
/A

 I
T

0
1

7
 %

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
p

ro
g

 p
ro

js
 u

s
in

g
 m

e
th

 
 3

2
.3

5
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 5

0
.0

0
 

N
/A

N
/A

P
o
s
t 
0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t 

P
e
rf

 0
5
 v

s
 0

6
 

(F
e

b
)

E
n
d
 o

f 
Y

e
a
r 

T
a

rg
e

t

 C
B

C
0
0
5
 %

 B
u
d
g
e
t 
S

p
e
n
t 
-y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 f
o
re

c
a
s
t 

 ?
 

 1
0
0
.0

0
 

C
B

C
 C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 -

A
n

n
u

a
l 

P
e
rf

 0
5
/0

6
P

e
rf

 v
s
 

T
a

rg
e

t
P

e
rf

 0
5
 v

s
 

0
6

Y
e
a
r 

E
n
d
 

T
a

rg
e

t

 C
B

C
0
0
4
 %

 o
f 
S

ta
ff
 w

h
o
 e

n
jo

y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
C

h
o

rl
e

y
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

 7
5
.7

0
 

 7
0
.0

0
 

 C
B

C
0
1
7
 %

 a
n
n
u
a
l 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 

 ?
 

 1
0
0
.0

0
 

 C
B

C
0

1
8

 %
 m

o
n

e
ta

ry
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 G

e
rs

h
o

n
 

 ?
 

 1
0
0
.0

0
 

N
o
te

: 
B

V
9
 a

n
d
 B

V
1
2
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

 
C

B
C

0
0
5
, 

C
B

C
0
1
7
, 

C
B

C
0
1
8
 F

ig
u
re

s
 u

n
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
t 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
 b

u
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 a
t 

th
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 122



M
:\
C

P
S

M
A

S
\P

I 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 M

A
R

 0
5

 O
&

S
  

1
1
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
6

.v
1

 

C
B

C
 G

re
e

n
e

r

P
e
rf

 0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t 

P
e
rf

 0
5
 v

s
 0

6
 

E
n
d
 o

f 
Y

e
a
r 

T
a
rg

e
t 

 C
B

C
0

0
8

.0
5

 %
 w

a
s
te

 r
e

c
y
c
le

d
/c

o
m

p
o

s
te

d
 

 3
9
.4

1
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 3

5
.0

0
 

C
B

C
 G

re
e

n
e

r 
- 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

P
e
rf

 0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t

P
e
rf

 0
5
 v

s
 0

6
 

Y
e
a
r 

E
n
d
 

T
a

rg
e

t
A

ll 
E

n
g
 B

e
s
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5
A

ll 
E

n
g

 W
o

rs
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5

 P
L

0
0

5
 A

v
 d

e
n

s
it
y
 n

e
w

 h
s
g

 o
n

 d
e

v
p

ts
 

3
4

.7
0

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 3

0
.0

0
 

 N
/A

 
N

/A

 B
V

1
8

0
a

(i
) 

E
n

e
rg

y
 c

o
n

s
u

m
p

n
 (

e
le

c
tr

ic
)/

m
2

 
 9

7
.3

0
 

 7
5
.0

0
 

 8
3
.0

0
 

N
/A

 B
V

1
8

0
a

(i
i)
 E

n
e

rg
y
 c

o
n

s
u

m
p

n
 (

fo
s
s
il)

/m
2

 
 3

1
.6

0
 

 5
0
.0

0
 

 6
8
.0

0
 

N
/A

 B
V

0
6
3
 A

v
e
ra

g
e
 S

A
P

 r
a
ti
n
g
 o

f 
L
A

 d
w

e
lli

n
g
s
 

 7
1
.0

0
 

 7
0
.0

0
 

 6
8
.0

0
 

 6
0
.0

0
 

N
o
te

: 
B

V
6
3
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 123



M
:\
C

P
S

M
A

S
\P

I 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 M

A
R

 0
5

 O
&

S
  

1
2
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
6

.v
1

 

C
B

C
 C

le
a

n
e

r 
- 

M
o

n
th

ly
 

P
e
rf

 0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 

T
a

rg
e

t
P

e
rf

 0
5
 v

s
 0

6
 

E
n
d
 o

f 
Y

e
a
r 

T
a

rg
e

t

 C
B

C
0

1
1

 C
A

L
C

 %
 g

ra
ff

it
i 
re

m
o

v
e

d
 2

8
W

D
 

 9
8
.4

8
 

 9
0
.0

0
 

 C
B

C
0

1
2

.0
5

 R
a

c
is

t/
o

ff
e

n
s
iv

e
 g

ra
ff

it
i 
2

W
D

 
 8

1
.8

8
 

 1
0
0
.0

0
 

 E
N

0
0
1
.0

5
 %

 F
ly

 t
ip

p
in

g
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 2

 W
D

 
 8

9
.0

0
 

N
e

w
 D

e
fi
n

it
io

n
 

 7
5
.0

0
 

C
B

C
 C

le
a

n
e

r 
- 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

P
e
rf

 0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 

T
a

rg
e

t
P

e
rf

 0
5
 v

s
 0

6
 

Y
e

a
r 

E
n

d
 T

a
rg

e
t 

A
ll 

E
n
g
 B

e
s
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5
A

ll 
E

n
g

 W
o

rs
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5

 B
V

0
8

9
 %

 S
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 -

 L
it
te

r 
a

n
d

 R
e

fu
s
e

 
 5

5
.6

0
 

 7
2
.0

0
 

 6
6
.0

0
 

 5
4
.0

0
 

 B
V

1
9

9
a

.0
5

 S
tr

e
e

t 
D

ir
ti
n

e
s
s
 

 5
.0

0
 

 1
2
.0

0
 

 1
1
.0

0
 

 2
4
.0

0
 

N
o
te

: 
B

V
8
9
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

C
B

C
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

 
B

V
1
9
9
a
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 124



M
:\
C

P
S

M
A

S
\P

I 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 M

A
R

 0
5

 O
&

S
  

1
3
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
6

.v
1

 

C
B

C
 S

a
fe

r 
- 

M
o

n
th

ly
 

P
e
rf

  
0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t

P
e
rf

 0
5
 v

s
 0

6
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
T

a
rg

e
t

A
ll 

E
n
g
 B

e
s
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5
A

ll 
E

n
g

 W
o

rs
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5

 B
V

1
2

6
a

 D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 B

u
rg

la
ri
e

s
/1

0
0

0
 h

'h
o

ld
s
 

 7
.2

5
 

 8
.4

5
 

 2
7
.6

0
 

 5
6
.9

3
 

 B
V

1
2
7
a
.0

5
 V

io
le

n
t 
C

ri
m

e
 /
 1

,0
0
0
 p

o
p
. 

 1
6
.2

4
 

 1
6
.2

5
 

N
/A

N
/A

 B
V

1
2

8
a

 V
e

h
ic

le
 C

ri
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
0

 p
o

p
 

 7
.9

9
 

 9
.4

5
 

 9
3
.2

4
 

 6
0
.1

4
 

 L
C

0
1
0
: 
%

 P
a
rt

ic
'n

 T
a
rg

e
t 
Y

o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

 
 5

4
.0

0
 

 
N

e
w

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 3

0
.0

0
 

N
/A

N
/A

C
B

C
 S

a
fe

r 
- 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

P
e
rf

 0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t

P
e
rf

 0
5
 v

s
 0

6
 

Y
e

a
r 

E
n

d
 T

a
rg

e
t 

 C
P

0
0

8
a

 %
 F

e
e

lin
g

 s
a

fe
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 d

a
y
 

 7
5
.4

0
 

 7
5
.4

0
 

 C
P

0
0

8
b

 %
 F

e
e

lin
g

 s
a

fe
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
in

g
 

 3
1
.0

0
 

 3
1
.0

0
 

 C
B

C
0
1
5
 %

 'f
a
ir
ly

 s
a
fe

' o
r 

'v
e
ry

 s
a
fe

' 
 8

2
.0

0
 

 
N

e
w

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 8

2
.0

0
 

N
o
te

: 
B

V
1
2
6
A

, 
B

V
 1

2
7
a
 a

n
d
 B

V
1
2
8
a
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 125



M
:\
C

P
S

M
A

S
\P

I 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 M

A
R

 0
5

 O
&

S
  

1
4
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
6

.v
1

 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 -

 M
o
n
th

ly
 

P
e
rf

  
0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t 

P
e
rf

 0
4
/0

5
 v

s
 

0
5

/0
6

E
n
d
 o

f 
Y

e
a
r 

T
a

rg
e

t
A

ll 
E

n
g
 B

e
s
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5
A

ll 
E

n
g

 W
o

rs
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5

 B
V

1
2

6
a

 D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 B

u
rg

la
ri
e

s
/1

0
0

0
 h

'h
o

ld
s
 

 7
.2

5
 

 8
.4

5
 

 2
7
.6

0
 

 5
6
.9

3
 

 B
V

1
2

8
a

 V
e

h
ic

le
 C

ri
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
0

 p
o

p
 

 7
.9

9
 

 9
.4

5
 

 9
3
.2

4
 

 6
0
.1

4
 

 B
V

1
7

4
 R

a
c
ia

l 
in

c
id

e
n

ts
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
0

 p
o

p
 

 6
.7

9
 

 4
5
.0

0
 

N
/A

N
/A

 B
V

1
7

5
 R

a
c
ia

l 
in

c
id

e
n

ts
 -

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

a
c
ti
o

n
 

 1
0
0
.0

0
 

 1
0
0
.0

0
 

 1
0
0
.0

0
 

 5
7
.1

4
 

N
e
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 0

5
/0

6
 

 
 

 

P
e
rf

  
0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t 

E
n
d
 o

f 
Y

e
a
r 

T
a

rg
e

t
 

 
 

 B
V

1
2
7
a
.0

5
 V

io
le

n
t 
C

ri
m

e
 /
 1

,0
0
0
 p

o
p
. 

 1
6
.2

4
 

 1
6
.2

5
 

 
 

 

 B
V

1
2

7
b

.0
5

 R
o

b
b

e
ri
e

s
 /
 1

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

. 
 0

.2
3
 

 0
.2

3
 

 
 

 

 B
V

2
2

5
.0

5
 A

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

 
4

5
.0

0
4

5
.0

0
 

 
 

 B
V

2
2
6
a
.0

5
 A

d
v
. 
&

 G
u
id

.:
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
 1

3
8

2
7

8
.0

0
 

 1
3

8
2

7
8

.0
0

 
 

 
 

 B
V

2
2
6
b
.0

5
 A

d
v
. 
&

 G
u
id

.:
 C

L
S

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 M

a
rk

 
 1

0
0
.0

0
 

 1
0
0
.0

0
 

 
 

 

 B
V

2
2
6
c
.0

5
 A

d
v
. 
&

 G
u
id

.:
 D

ir
e
c
t 
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 

 7
2

4
5

.5
4

 
7

2
4

5
.5

4
 

 
 

N
o
te

: 
B

V
1
2
6
a
, 

B
V

1
2
7
a
 a

n
d
 B

V
1
2
8
a
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

C
B

C
 S

a
fe

r 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 126



M
:\
C

P
S

M
A

S
\P

I 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 M

A
R

 0
5

 O
&

S
  

1
5
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
6

.v
1

 

B
V

P
I's

 -
 C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
. 
N

e
w

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
  

P
e
rf

 0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t 

E
n
d
 o

f 
Y

e
a
r 

T
a

rg
e

t

 B
V

2
1

9
a

.0
5

 C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

s
 -

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

 9
.0

0
 

 9
.0

0
 

 B
V

2
1

9
b

.0
5

 C
o

n
s
. 
A

re
a

s
 -

 C
h

a
r.

 A
p

p
r.

 
 0

.0
0
 

 0
.0

0
 

 B
V

2
1

9
c
.0

5
 C

o
n

s
. 
A

re
a

s
 -

 M
n

g
m

t 
P

la
n

s
 

 0
.0

0
 

 0
.0

0
 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 127



M
:\
C

P
S

M
A

S
\P

I 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 M

A
R

 0
5

 O
&

S
  

1
6
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
6

.v
1

 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 H
e

a
lt
h

P
e
rf

  
0
5
/0

6
P

e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t

P
e
rf

 0
4
/0

5
 v

s
 0

5
/0

6
 
Y

e
a

r 
E

n
d

 T
a

rg
e

t
A

ll 
E

n
g
 B

e
s
t 
Q

 0
4
/0

5
A

ll 
E

n
g

 W
o

rs
t 
Q

 0
4

/0
5

 

 B
V

0
0
2
a
.0

2
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

 L
e
v
e
l 

 1
.0

0
 

 1
.0

0
 

N
/A

N
/A

 B
V

0
0
2
b
 T

h
e
 d

u
ty

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 r
a
c
e
 e

q
u
a
lit

y
 

 8
9
.0

0
 

 1
0
0
.0

0
 

 7
2
.0

0
 

 4
2
.0

0
 

 B
V

0
0
8
 %

 I
n
v
o
ic

e
s
 p

a
id

 w
it
h
in

 3
0
 d

a
y
s
 

 8
4
.4

2
 

 9
6
.0

0
 

 9
5
.9

7
 

 8
8
.6

5
 

 B
V

0
0
9
 %

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 

 9
8
.5

1
 

 9
8
.6

0
 

 9
8
.3

0
 

 9
6
.3

6
 

 B
V

0
1

0
 %

 N
N

D
R

 c
o

lle
c
te

d
 

 9
8
.8

8
 

 9
8
.6

0
 

 9
9
.1

4
 

 9
8
.0

0
 

 B
V

0
1

1
a

.0
2

 W
o

m
e

n
 i
n

 t
o

p
 5

%
 e

a
rn

e
rs

 
 3

2
.0

0
 

 2
3
.0

0
 

 4
0
.2

3
 

 1
9
.6

3
 

 B
V

0
1
1
b
.0

2
 B

la
c
k
/e

th
n
ic

 i
n
 t
o
p
 5

%
 

 0
.0

0
 

 0
.5

0
 

 3
.4

8
 

 0
.0

0
 

 B
V

0
1
1
c
.0

5
 T

o
p
 5

%
: 
w

it
h
 a

 d
is

a
b
ili

ty
 

 8
.0

0
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 6

.0
0
 

N
/A

N
/A

 B
V

0
1

2
 D

a
y
s
 /
 s

h
if
ts

 l
o

s
t 
to

 s
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 

 1
0
.1

0
 

 8
.9

0
 

 8
.4

0
 

 1
1
.1

0
 

 B
V

0
1
4
 %

 E
a
rl
y
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n
ts

 
 1

.0
6
 

 0
.1

7
 

 0
.1

6
 

 0
.8

4
 

 B
V

0
1
5
 %

 I
ll 

h
e
a
lt
h
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n
ts

 
 0

.2
1
 

 0
.1

7
 

 0
.1

2
 

 0
.4

4
 

 B
V

0
1

6
a

 %
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 

 3
.1

2
 

 3
.5

5
 

 3
.7

3
 

 1
.4

9
 

 B
V

0
1
6
b
 %

 E
c
o
. 
a
c
ti
v
e
 d

is
a
b
le

d
 i
n
 a

re
a
 

 1
5
.0

9
 

N
/A

 1
5
.0

9
 

N
/A

N
/A

 B
V

0
1

7
a

 %
 E

th
n

ic
 m

in
o

ri
ti
e

s
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 

 1
.5

3
 

 1
.4

5
 

 4
.6

0
 

 0
.9

0
 

 B
V

0
1
7
b
 %

 E
c
o
. 
a
c
ti
v
e
 e

th
n
ic

 i
n
 a

re
a
 

 1
.9

5
 

N
/A

 1
.9

5
 

N
/A

N
/A

 B
V

1
5

6
 %

 L
A

 p
u

b
lic

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 -

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 
 8

3
.0

0
 

 8
8
.0

0
 

 6
4
.8

3
 

 2
1
.0

1
 

 B
V

1
5
7
 %

 e
-g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

 1
0
0
.0

0
 

 1
0
0
.0

0
 

 8
7
.5

0
 

 6
6
.5

9
 

N
o
te

: 
B

V
8
 a

n
d
 B

V
1
5
6
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

C
B

C
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

 
B

V
9
 a

n
d
 B

V
1
2
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

C
B

C
 C

a
p
a
c
it
y
 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 128



M
:\
C

P
S

M
A

S
\P

I 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 M

A
R

 0
5

 O
&

S
  

1
7
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
6

.v
1

 

W
a

s
te

 &
 C

le
a

n
lin

e
s
s
 

P
e
rf

  
0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t 

P
e
rf

 0
4
/0

5
 v

s
 0

5
/0

6
E

n
d
 o

f 
Y

e
a
r 

T
a

rg
e

t
A

ll 
E

n
g
 B

e
s
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5
A

ll 
E

n
g

 W
o

rs
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5

 B
V

0
8

2
a

i.
0

5
 %

 H
'h

o
ld

 W
a

s
te

 R
e

c
y
c
le

d
 

 1
8
.7

0
N

e
w

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 1

5
.0

0
 N

/A
 N

/A
 

 B
V

0
8

2
a

ii.
0

5
 T

o
n

n
e

s
 H

'h
o

ld
 W

a
s
te

 R
e

c
y
c
le

d
 

 7
2
2
8
.0

0
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 7

5
6
0
.0

0
N

/A
N

/A

 B
V

0
8

2
b

i.
0

5
 %

 H
'h

o
ld

 W
a

s
te

 C
o

m
p

o
s
t 

 2
1
.6

2
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 2

0
.0

0
 9

.8
0

 1
.5

3
 

 B
V

0
8

2
b

ii.
0

5
 T

o
n

n
e

s
 H

'h
o

ld
 W

a
s
te

 C
o

m
p

o
s
t 

 7
8
8
4
.0

0
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 7

8
8
4
.0

0
 N

/A
 N

/A
 

 B
V

0
8

4
a

.0
5

 H
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
 W

a
s
te

 C
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 

 3
9
3
.0

0
 4

1
5
.0

0
 N

/A
 N

/A
 

 B
V

0
8

4
b

.0
5

 H
'h

o
ld

 W
a

s
te

 %
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 

 -
1

0
.0

0
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 -

1
0

.0
0

 N
/A

 N
/A

 

 B
V

0
8

6
 C

o
s
t 
o

f 
w

a
s
te

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 /
 h

o
u

s
e

 
 4

5
.1

2
 4

2
.8

5
 3

5
.3

1
 4

8
.1

3
 

 B
V

0
9

1
a

.0
5

 %
 r

e
s
's

 k
e

rb
s
id

e
 r

e
c
y
c
la

b
le

s
 

 9
6
.0

0
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 9

5
.0

0
 N

/A
 N

/A
 

 B
V

0
9

1
b

.0
5

 %
 r

e
s
's

 2
+

 k
's

id
e

 r
e

c
y
c
la

b
le

s
 

 9
6
.0

0
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 9

5
.0

0
N

/A
N

/A

 B
V

1
9

9
a

.0
5

 S
tr

e
e

t 
D

ir
ti
n

e
s
s
 

 5
.0

0
 1

2
.0

0
 1

1
.0

0
 2

4
.0

0
 

 B
V

1
9

9
b

.0
5

 E
n

v
. 
C

le
a

n
lin

e
s
s
 -

 G
ra

ff
it
i 

 1
.0

0
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 1

.0
0

 N
/A

 N
/A

 

 B
V

1
9

9
c
.0

5
 E

n
v
. 
C

le
a

n
lin

e
s
s
 -

 F
ly

-P
o

s
ti
n

g
 

 0
.0

0
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 0

.0
0

 N
/A

 N
/A

 

 B
V

1
9

9
d

.0
5

 E
n

v
. 
C

le
a

n
lin

e
s
s
 -

 F
ly

-T
ip

p
in

g
 

 ?
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 ?

 N
/A

 N
/A

 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

P
e
rf

  
0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t 

P
e
rf

 0
4
/0

5
 v

s
 0

5
/0

6
Y

e
a

r 
E

n
d

 T
a

rg
e

t
A

ll 
E

n
g
 B

e
s
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5
A

ll 
E

n
g

 W
o

rs
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5

 B
V

1
6

6
a

 C
h

e
c
k
lis

t 
- 

E
H

 
 1

0
0
.0

0
 1

0
0
.0

0
 9

7
.0

0
 7

9
.1

0
 

 B
V

2
1
6
a
.0

5
 I
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a
n
d
 

 6
8
8
.0

0
N

/A
 6

8
8
.0

0
 N

/A
 N

/A
 

 B
V

2
1
6
b
.0

5
 I
n
fo

. 
o
n
 c

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 l
a
n
d
 

 1
.0

0
N

e
w

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 1

.0
0

 N
/A

 N
/A

 

 B
V

2
1

7
.0

5
 P

o
llu

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 
 1

0
0
.0

0
N

e
w

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 1

0
0
.0

0
 N

/A
 N

/A
 

 B
V

2
1

8
a

.0
5

 A
b

a
n

d
o

n
e

d
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
-i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

 
 1

0
0
.0

0
N

e
w

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 8

5
.0

0
 N

/A
 N

/A
 

 B
V

2
1

8
b

.0
5

 A
b

a
n

d
o

n
e

d
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
-r

e
m

o
v
a

l 
 7

1
.0

0
N

e
w

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 8

5
.0

0
 N

/A
 N

/A
 

N
o
te

: 
B

V
1
9
9
a
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

C
B

C
 C

le
a
n
e
r 

 
B

V
1
9
9
d
.0

5
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
C

le
a
n
lin

e
s
s
 –

 F
ly

ti
p
p
in

g
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 n
e
w

 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r,
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
5
/0

6
. 

 T
h
e
 O

D
P

M
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 o

n
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 d

a
ta

 g
a
th

e
re

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r.

  
A

s
 t

h
is

 i
s
 a

 n
e
w

 
in

d
ic

a
to

r,
 a

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 g

ra
d
e
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 u
n
ti
l 
a
ft
e
r 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
7
. 

  
 I

n
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

ri
m

, 
a
 s

p
re

a
d
s
h
e
e
t 

is
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
ir
 o

w
n
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 D

E
F

R
A

 a
n
d
 F

ly
c
a
p
tu

re
 w

e
b
s
it
e
s
, 

b
u
t 

is
 a

s
 y

e
t 

u
n
a
v
a
ila

b
le

. 
 T

h
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 f

o
r 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
is

 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
w

ill
 

b
e
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 a

n
d
 s

e
n
t 

to
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 b

y
 D

E
F

R
A

. 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 129



M
:\
C

P
S

M
A

S
\P

I 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 M

A
R

 0
5

 O
&

S
  

1
8
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
6

.v
1

 

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 

P
e
rf

  
0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t 

P
e
rf

 0
4
/0

5
 v

s
 

0
5

/0
6

E
n
d
 o

f 
Y

e
a
r 

T
a

rg
e

t
A

ll 
E

n
g
 B

e
s
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5
A

ll 
E

n
g

 W
o

rs
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5

 B
V

0
6
3
 A

v
e
ra

g
e
 S

A
P

 r
a
ti
n
g
 o

f 
L
A

 d
w

e
lli

n
g
s
 

 7
1
.0

0
 7

0
.0

0
 6

8
.0

0
 6

0
.0

0
 

 B
V

0
6

4
.0

2
 P

ri
v
 s

e
c
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 r

e
tu

rn
e

d
 t
o

 o
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 

 1
3
.0

0
 1

7
.0

0
 5

6
.2

5
 4

.0
0
 

 B
V

0
6
6
a
.0

5
 %

 R
e
n
t 
C

o
lle

c
te

d
 /
 R

e
n
t 
O

w
e
d
 

 9
8
.5

9
N

e
w

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 9

8
.9

0
 N

/A
 N

/A
 

 B
V

0
6

6
b

.0
5

 %
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 >

 7
w

k
s
 G

ro
s
s
 A

rr
e

a
rs

 
 1

.9
9

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 1

.9
9

 N
/A

 N
/A

 

 B
V

0
6

6
c
.0

5
 %

 P
o

s
s
e

s
s
io

n
 N

o
ti
c
e

s
 S

e
rv

e
d

 
 5

7
.3

4
N

e
w

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 5

7
.3

4
 N

/A
 N

/A
 

 B
V

0
6

6
d

.0
5

 %
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 E

v
ic

te
d

 f
o

r 
A

rr
e

a
rs

 
 0

.4
5

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 0

.4
5

 N
/A

 N
/A

 

 B
V

1
6
4
.0

2
 C

R
E

 C
o
P

 /
 G

P
S

 
 1

0
0
.0

0
 1

0
0
.0

0
 N

/A
 N

/A
 

 B
V

1
8

4
a

 P
'p

n
 L

A
 h

o
m

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 n
o

n
-d

e
c
e

 
 5

.6
9

 6
.0

0
 2

0
.7

5
 4

8
.0

0
 

 B
V

1
8

4
b

 %
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 n

o
n

-d
e

c
e

n
t 
L

A
 h

o
m

e
s
 

 -
1

9
4

.7
0

 5
0
.0

0
 2

3
.8

0
 3

.5
0
 

 B
V

2
1
2
.0

5
 A

v
e
ra

g
e
 T

im
e
 t
o
 R

e
-l
e
t 

 5
0
.2

8
N

e
w

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 5

0
.2

8
 N

/A
 N

/A
 

H
o

m
e

le
s
s
n

e
s
s

P
e
rf

  
0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t 

P
e
rf

 0
4
/0

5
 v

s
 

0
5

/0
6

E
n
d
 o

f 
Y

e
a
r 

T
a

rg
e

t
A

ll 
E

n
g
 B

e
s
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5
A

ll 
E

n
g

 W
o

rs
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5

 B
V

1
8
3
a
 L

e
n
g
th

 o
f 
s
ta

y
 i
n
 B

&
B

 a
c
c
o
m

'n
 

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
.0

0
 5

.0
0
 

 B
V

1
8

3
b

 L
e

n
g

th
 o

f 
s
ta

y
 i
n

 h
o

s
te

l 
a

c
c
o

m
'n

 
 1

3
.5

1
 5

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

8
.0

0
 

 B
V

2
0

2
 P

e
o

p
le

 s
le

e
p

in
g

 r
o

u
g

h
 

 4
.0

0
 6

.0
0

 N
/A

 N
/A

 

 B
V

2
1

3
.0

5
 H

A
S

: 
P

re
v
e

n
ti
n

g
 H

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 

 4
.0

0
N

e
w

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 4

.0
0

 N
/A

 N
/A

 

 B
V

2
1

4
.0

5
 R

e
p

e
a

t 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 

 1
.0

5
N

e
w

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 1

.0
5

 N
/A

 N
/A

 

N
o
te

: 
  

B
V

6
3
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

C
B

C
 G

re
e
n
e
r 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 130



M
:\
C

P
S

M
A

S
\P

I 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 M

A
R

 0
5

 O
&

S
  

1
9
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
6

.v
1

 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 

P
e
rf

  
0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 

T
a

rg
e

t
P

e
rf

 0
4
/0

5
 v

s
 

0
5

/0
6

E
n
d
 o

f 
Y

e
a
r 

T
a

rg
e

t
A

ll 
E

n
g
 B

e
s
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5
A

ll 
E

n
g

 W
o

rs
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5

 B
V

0
7

6
a

 N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
c
la

im
a

n
ts

 v
is

it
e

d
 

 1
9
8
.2

0
 

 2
0
0
.0

0
 

 2
8
2
.1

6
 

 6
7
.5

3
 

 B
V

0
7

6
b

 N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
fr

a
u

d
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
to

rs
 

 0
.3

0
 

 0
.3

0
 

 0
.4

4
 

 0
.2

3
 

 B
V

0
7

6
c
 N

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
fr

a
u

d
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 

 6
3
.9

4
 

 4
0
.0

0
 

 5
3
.4

0
 

 2
5
.1

4
 

 B
V

0
7

6
d

 N
u

m
b

e
r 

p
ro

s
e

c
u

ti
o

n
s
 &

 s
a

n
c
ti
o

n
s
 

 6
5
.7

4
 

 3
6
.0

0
 

 2
1
.2

5
 

 6
.0

0
 

 B
V

0
7
8
a
 A

v
e
 t
im

e
 n

e
w

 c
la

im
s
 (

C
a
l 
d
a
y
s
) 

 2
7
.0

0
 

 2
8
.5

0
 

 2
9
.3

8
 

 5
0
.0

0
 

 B
V

0
7

8
b

 A
v
e

 t
im

e
 f
o

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 (

C
a

l 
d

a
y
s
) 

 9
.0

0
 

 1
4
.0

0
 

 7
.4

0
 

 1
5
.3

3
 

 B
V

0
7

9
a

 %
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 
c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

 9
8
.5

0
 

 9
8
.0

0
 

 9
9
.0

0
 

 9
6
.4

0
 

 B
V

0
7
9
b
i.
0
5
 %

 H
B

 R
e
c
o
v
e
re

d
: 
O

v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
t 

 6
2
.0

0
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 6

2
.0

0
 

N
/A

N
/A

 B
V

0
7
9
b
ii.

0
5
 %

 H
B

 R
e
c
o
v
e
re

d
: 
O

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 

 2
2
.6

0
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 2

2
.6

0
 

N
/A

N
/A

 B
V

0
7
9
b
iii

.0
5
 %

 H
B

 O
'P

a
y
: 
W

ri
tt
e
n
 O

ff
 

 1
.5

7
 

N
e

w
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 1

.5
7
 

N
/A

N
/A

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 131



M
:\
C

P
S

M
A

S
\P

I 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 M

A
R

 0
5

 O
&

S
  

2
0
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
6

.v
1

 

C
u
lt
u
re

 -
 V

is
it
s
 t
o
 A

s
tl
e
y
 H

a
ll 

P
e
rf

  
0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t 

P
e
rf

 0
4
/0

5
 v

s
 

0
5

/0
6

E
n
d
 o

f 
Y

e
a
r 

T
a

rg
e

t
A

ll 
E

n
g
 B

e
s
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5
A

ll 
E

n
g

 W
o

rs
t 
Q

 
0

3
/0

4

 B
V

1
7
0
a
 V

is
it
s
 t
o
 /
 u

s
a
g
e
 o

f 
m

u
s
e
u
m

s
 

 2
4
7
.1

0
 1

6
9
.1

0
 8

7
6
.7

5
 1

1
6
.0

0
 

 B
V

1
7

0
b

 V
is

it
s
 t
o

 m
u

s
e

u
m

s
 i
n

 p
e

rs
o

n
 

 1
5
9
.3

0
 1

4
9
.0

0
 5

1
4
.2

5
 7

7
.5

0
 

 B
V

1
7

0
c
 P

u
p

ils
 v

is
it
in

g
 m

u
s
e

u
m

s
 &

 g
a

lle
ri
e

s
 1

2
7
2
.0

0
 2

1
0
0
.0

0
 7

0
3
1
.0

0
 5

3
9
.0

0
 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 132



M
:\
C

P
S

M
A

S
\P

I 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 M

A
R

 0
5

 O
&

S
  

2
1
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

0
6

.v
1

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

P
e
rf

  
0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t

P
e
rf

 0
4
/0

5
 v

s
 0

5
/0

6
 

E
n

d
 o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
T

a
rg

e
t

A
ll 

E
n
g
 B

e
s
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5
A

ll 
E

n
g

 W
o

rs
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5

 B
V

1
0

6
 %

 N
e

w
 h

o
m

e
s
 b

u
ilt

 o
n

 'b
ro

w
n

fi
e

ld
' 

 4
6
.0

7
 5

0
.0

0
 9

4
.0

0
 5

7
.1

4
 

 B
V

1
0

9
a

.0
2

 %
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

s
 -

 m
a

jo
r 

 7
3
.0

0
 6

0
.0

0
 6

8
.9

0
 4

6
.8

8
 

 B
V

1
0

9
b

.0
2

 %
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

s
 -

 m
in

o
r 

 6
6
.0

0
 6

5
.0

0
 7

5
.4

0
 6

1
.1

2
 

 B
V

1
0

9
c
.0

2
 %

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
s
 -

 o
th

e
r 

 8
5
.0

0
 8

0
.0

0
 8

8
.0

0
 8

0
.0

0
 

 B
V

2
0

0
a

.0
5

 P
la

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 -

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
p

la
n

 1
0
0
.0

0
N

e
w

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 1

0
0
.0

0
N

/A
N

/A

 B
V

2
0

0
b

.0
5

 P
la

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 -

 m
ile

s
to

n
e

s
 

 1
0
0
.0

0
N

e
w

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 1

0
0
.0

0
N

/A
N

/A

 B
V

2
0

0
c
.0

5
 P

la
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 -

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
re

p
o

rt
 

 1
0
0
.0

0
N

e
w

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
 1

0
0
.0

0
N

/A
N

/A

 B
V

2
0

4
 %

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
e

a
ls

 a
llo

w
e

d
 

 4
0
.7

0
 4

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

/A

 B
V

2
0
5
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 c

h
e
c
k
lis

t 
 7

2
.0

0
 6

6
.0

0
 8

8
.9

0
 7

2
.2

0
 

L
a

n
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

P
e
rf

  
0
5
/0

6
 

P
e
rf

 v
s
 T

a
rg

e
t 

P
e
rf

 0
4
/0

5
 v

s
 0

5
/0

6
 

E
n
d
 o

f 
Y

e
a
r 

T
a
rg

e
t 

A
ll 

E
n
g
 B

e
s
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5
A

ll 
E

n
g

 W
o

rs
t 
Q

 
0

4
/0

5

 B
V

1
7

9
 %

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 s
e

a
rc

h
e

s
 i
n

 1
0

 d
a

y
s
 

 9
7
.9

3
 1

0
0
.0

0
 1

0
0
.0

0
 9

6
.9

6
 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 133



M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 22 March 06.v1 

ACTION PLANS FOR PERFORMANCE THAT IS NOT ON TRACK 

Page

CBC Customer 23
BV003 % satisfaction – Council overall. 

CBC Customer/CBC Cleaner 25
BV089a % satisfaction – litter and refuse 

CBC Capacity/Corporate Health 26
BV012 days/shifts lost to sickness 

CBC Capacity 
IT017 % capital programme projects using the methodology 27 

CBC Greener 
BV180a(i) Energy consumption (electric)/m2 28

CBC Cleaner 
CBC012.05 racist/offensive graffiti removed within 2 working days of report. 29 

Corporate Health 
BV016a % disabled employees 30 

Environment BVPIs 
BV086 cost of waste collection/household 31 
BV218b.05 abandoned vehicles – removal 32 

Housing BVPIs 
Bv064.02 private sector dwellings returned to occupation or demolished 33 
BV184b % non-decent LA dwellings 34 
BV183b length of stay in hostel accommodation 35 

Housing & Council Tax Benefits BVPIs
BV076a number of claimants visited 36 

Leisure & Culture BVPIs
BV170c pupils visiting museums and galleries 38 

Planning BVPIs
BV179 % standard searches in 10 days 39 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 134



CHORLEY B.C. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
ACTION PLAN

M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 23 March 06.v1 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2005 / 2006 

Indicator Number: BV 3 

Indicator Short Name: Satisfaction with the Council overall 

2004/05 2005/06 

Performance Target Performance Target

End of Year 
Target

58 72 53 72 72 

Please explain the reasons why progress has not reached expectations:

It is never easy to predict the outcome of surveys and consequently it is difficult to set targets. The survey in 
2005/06 was our own annual satisfaction survey rather than the BVPI survey which we conduct every three years. 
Consequently there is no national data against which to compare and put our results in context. There are a number 
of possible reasons for the lower than expected results. Locally the new refuse/recyclate collection arrangements (a 
service which everyone uses) had some teething problems and nationally there was an extensive campaign against 
‘high’ council tax.  Individual service results were more pleasing. 

Action planned in next financial year:

A more realistic target has been set within the Corporate Strategy – a 2% increase by 2009.

Plans are well underway to kick off a communications offensive in July with the sole aim of changing residents 
perceptions about the Council, raising awareness about what we actually provide and making sure everyone knows 
what great value for money that represents by breaking down the Council Tax and tying the small Chorley element 
to the most important community success stories that matter most.  

The plans include: 
Installing banners on the lampposts the length of Market Street from the Town Hall to QS Fashions. These 
will create interest and vibrancy in the Town Centre while advertising the Council as a whole – through 
highlighting the services most important to our residents. Where possible they will include a ‘call to action’ – 
for example ‘In 2005 more than 400,000 young people were involved in our leisure activities and juvenile 
crime reduced by 12%. Why don’t you Get Up and Go’ 
Kicking off a mass marketing campaign again focusing on the services we provide and specifically those 
most important to residents and most likely to help change their perceptions of what we do for their money. 
The campaign will look at billboard and bus advertising, direct marketing, PR and other external 
communications channels. 
Branding will come to the fore for the Council in the next few months as we hone our image and make sure 
every thing we do in the community is instantly recognisable. Residents will be forced to link services back 
to the authority and in turn their Council Tax (which they’ll be aware is a small percentage of the total 
amount!) This will include vehicles, signage and uniforms. 

Increasing the number of civic newspapers – to six a year. A key issue will be distributed in 
August just prior to the BVPI survey and focus on re-iterating how we’re improving and focusing 
on the things that matter most. 
Introducing neighbourhood newsletters in the area forum pilot areas, focusing on the issues raised 
at inaugural area forum meetings and what we have done to tackle the issues in the community. 

Please detail corrective action to be undertaken:

No corrective action in year as the survey is an annual exercise. 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 135



CHORLEY B.C. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
ACTION PLAN

M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 24 March 06.v1 

Recreating the perfect website – this will be done in FULL consultation with groups across the 
borough in July and August when we will be asking residents what they want from the Council 
online and ensuring it is reflecting in the final design/creation. Although the end result will not be 
until the end of the year – the consultation enables us an opportunity to raise our profile and 
establish the council as an organisation that listens and cares about what residents think – then 
acts. We’ll be feeding back how their views have been taken into account as soon as possible. 
Increasing media relations – including flooding local media with good news stories in the run up to 
the BVPI survey about the services they are dissatisfied with and what we’re doing to put issues 
right.
Working smarter – making sure the good work being carried out doesn’t go unrecognised by 
residents. This will include developing ‘calling cards’ for work in the community, ensuring staff are 
instantly recognisable and producing A boards for installation at worksites.

Please give an objective assessment as to whether the end target will be met:

The more realistic target should be achieved. 

Action Plan Owner:  Tim Rignall/Shelley Wright 
Unit: Policy and Performance 
Contact Number:  01257 515140 

Date: 30/5/06

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 136



CHORLEY B.C. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
ACTION PLAN

M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 25 March 06.v1 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2005 / 2006 

Indicator Number: BV 89 

Indicator Short Name: Satisfaction with litter and refuse 

2004/05 2005/06 

Performance Target Performance Target

End of Year 
Target

62 72 55.6 72 72 

Please explain the reasons why progress has not reached expectations: 

Survey undertaken in June 05 during implementation of alternate week collections and period of service 
change

Action planned in next financial year:

Closer monitoring of the contract to ensure any areas of non-compliance are dealt with 

Roll out of new improved waste collection containers 

Please give an objective assessment as to whether the end target will be met:

Not applicable 

Action Plan Owner:   John Lechmere 
Unit: Streetscene, Neighbourhoods and Environment 
Contact Number: 01257 515720 

Date: 19 May 06

Please detail corrective action to be undertaken:

Extensive and continued service improvements since implementation of new collection service e.g. 

Operational changes to waste collection procedures 

Improved crew supervision on collection rounds 

NB latest doorstep survey in March 06 indicates 90% satisfaction rate

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 137



CHORLEY B.C. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
ACTION PLAN

M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 26 March 06.v1 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2005 / 2006 

Indicator Number:  BV012 

Indicator Short Name: Sickness Absence – whole organisation 

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target 

End of Year 
Target

2.40 2.22 5.06 4.45 7.60 6.67 10.10 8.90 8.90 

Please explain the reasons why progress has not reached expectations: 

There have been a significant number of long term sickness cases the majority being cancer or mental health 
issues.  The target set for 2005/6 was challenging and changes in the organisation with regard to restructuring and 
job insecurity has led to an increase in stress related absence. 
The overall target has not been achieved although the majority of units performed well.  Although the blue collar 
areas continue to be the areas with the highest absence there has been a YOY improvement in these areas. 

Action planned in next financial year:
Training for managers in the new Absence Policy will commence from August 2006. 
A more pro-active approach will be taken to health and the management of health through health promotion 
actions throughout the year. 
A 100% attendance event will be held to recognise those employees who have maintained this level of 
attendance throughout the year.
A new team incentive challenge will take place to recognise teams who raise and maintain their attendance 
levels.
It is envisaged that the introduction of the new flexi system will enable the authority to reduce its current levels 
of absence through the removal of core time.  This will be piloted and monitored for 6 months from June 2006. 

Please give an objective assessment as to whether the end target will be met:

N/A as reporting year end. 

Action Plan Owner:    Senior HR Advisor (Relations) 
Unit:     HR 
Contact Number:   01257 515175 

Date:     19/05/06 

Please detail corrective action to be undertaken:

A new policy has been developed which has more challenging targets for both long and short-term absence.  In 
2005/06, 61% of days lost related to short-term absence and 39% to long-term absence. 
Monthly meetings have been held with Directors whose areas are not achieving the required target.  Action 
plans for those units have been agreed and the appropriate action has been taken.  These meetings ceased 
during the recent re-structuring and will resume from July 2006. 
The implementation of the new Absence Policy has resulted in a significant increase in the number of warnings 
issued to staff members with absenteeism problems.  Members of staff continue to receive support and care 
through Welfare Meetings 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 138



CHORLEY B.C. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
ACTION PLAN 

M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 27 March 06.v1 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2005 / 2006 

Indicator Number:  IT017 

Indicator Short Name: % capital projects using the project management methodology 

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target 

End of Year 
Target

7 50 13.04 50 23.53 50 32.35 50 50 

Please explain the reasons why progress has not reached expectations: 

The target was defined without the benefit of any baseline information 

Required appreciable preparatory work both in terms of documentation and providing staff with the support 
required to use it. A good deal of work was also done on governance and the effective monitoring of the project 
portfolio.

The Council undertakes a significant number of projects and therefore the work required to improve in 
percentage terms was substantial from a low starting point. 

Action planned in next financial year:

It is important that the work begun this year continues and establishes the methodology. Importantly, it is no longer 
possible for a new project to gain approval or funding without the necessary project documentation in place. This 
fact, coupled with the drive to bring older projects on board, means we expect to sustain progress towards the 
target.

Please give an objective assessment as to whether the end target will be met:

The year end target will not be met for the reasons given above. 

Action Plan Owner:   Tim Murphy 
Unit:  IT Services 
Contact Number: 5455 

Date: 16 May 2006

Please detail corrective action to be undertaken:

The Project Management Methodology has been, and will continue to be, reviewed to improve clarity and 
usability. Version 5.3 of the toolkit was released in March 2006. 

Monthly drop-in sessions have been arranged to support staff in the use of the methodology and discuss issues. 
Dates can be found on theloop, http://theloop/section.asp?catid=12177&docid=14949.

The Capital Programme board has been established and is scheduled to meet 7 times during the financial year 
with a view to monitoring progress in this area. Meeting dates can be found on theloop, 
http://theloop/section.asp?catid=12334&docid=12690.

In 2005/06 the Project Support Officer (PSO) met with all project managers to promote the use of the tool and 
raise awareness of the targets. This work is ongoing. The PSO will arrange to see project managers as and 
when they are identified. 

A popular and effective training programme is underway with an expectation that over 50 officers will have 
undertaken training by July. The next course is on the 21

st
 June. Courses were held once a month but due to 

demand, two courses a month have now had to be arranged. The courses are arranged a couple of months in 
advance, and will continue for as long as there is demand. The most recent dates are updated on the loop, 
http://theloop/section.asp?catid=12177&docid=14949.

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 139



CHORLEY B.C. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
ACTION PLAN 

M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 28 March 06.v1 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2005 / 2006 

Indicator Number:            180a

Indicator Short Name:   Energy Consumption - electricity 

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target 

End of Year 
Target

N/A  N/A  N/A  97.3 75 75 

Please explain the reasons why progress has not reached expectations:

Although our figures remain below the national average for energy consumption our combined electric 
and gas figures rose by 7.9% last year with a proportionately larger rise in electric from 91% of the 
national benchmark to 97%.  The biggest user by far is the All Seasons leisure centre which tends to 
skew our figures & further information is being obtained from CLS to establish trends.

Of the remaining Council buildings the community centres’ consumption has increased significantly.  I am 
investigating the underlying reasons in conjunction with the Director of leisure & Cultural Services. 

Action planned in next financial year: 

The specification for the property services outsourcing requires the partner service provider to draft, 
agree and implement an energy management plan for the Council’s operational buildings with a more 
sophisticated analysis of data and corrective measures. 

Please give an objective assessment as to whether the end target will be met: 

The energy management plan will be in place by mid 2007 with the aim of meeting or re-setting targets 
for energy consumption by March 31 2008.

Action Plan Owner:   Roger Handscombe 
Directorate: Property Services 
Contact Number: 5311 

Date:   22 May 2006

Please detail corrective action to be undertaken: 

Investigation of underlying reasons for the data collected to inform the development of an energy 
management plan for the Council’s buildings. 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 140



CHORLEY B.C. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
ACTION PLAN 

M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 29 March 06.v1 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2005 / 2006 

Indicator Number:  CBC12 

Indicator Short Name: Racist graffiti removed within 2 working days 

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 End of Year  

Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target Target

95.33
(1 job from 
11 outside 

target)

100 97.14 
(all 11 jobs 

inside target) 

100 78.21 
(4 jobs from 7 

outside
target)

100 81.88 
(2 jobs from 
11 outside 

target)

100 100 

Please explain the reasons why progress has not reached expectations: 

The performance figure is cumulative, year to date figure.  One missed target is reflected for all subsequent months. 

There were 40 jobs throughout the year and performance in Q3 particularly, dipped due to lapse in contractor 
response.

Action planned in next financial year:

Currently there is no formal contract.  A formal contract will be developed that will require the removal of racist or 
offensive graffiti within 24 hours of report. 

Please give an objective assessment as to whether the end target will be met:

Not applicable 

Action Plan Owner: John Lechmere          
Unit: SNED 
Contact Number: x5720 

Date: 19/5/06

Please detail corrective action to be undertaken:

Improve contractor response through contract negotiation.
If removal within two days continues to be a problem, as an interim measure, the graffiti  could be sprayed out. 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 141



CHORLEY B.C. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
ACTION PLAN 

M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 30 March 06.v1 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2005 / 2006 

Indicator Number:  BV016a 

Indicator Short Name: % Disabled Employees 

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 End of Year 

Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target Target 

3.44 3.55 3.48 3.55 3.88 3.55 3.12 3.55 3.55 

Please explain the reasons why progress has not reached expectations: 

There is no national BVPI target for the authority to follow and the differences in the definition of BV016a and BV16b 
has still not been resolved nationally.  As the authority has in place all mitigating actions to ensure it attracts 
members of the disabled community it will be impossible to improve on the current performance figure unless the 
authority takes the decision to actively discriminate in favour of disabled candidates. 

Action planned in next financial year:

HR will actively promote working for the council through advertising, publications and attending relevant events. 
The authority will continue to make reasonable adjusts for staff.
HR will continue to monitor the number of disabled employees within the authority and continue to undertake 
the actions as above. 

Please give an objective assessment as to whether the end target will be met:

N/A as reporting year end. 

Action Plan Owner:   Paula Harris  
Unit:    HR 
Contact Number:  01257 515178 

Date:    19/05/06

Please detail corrective action to be undertaken:

The authority’s recruitment and selection processes continue to be fair and consistent.  All applicants have the 
option of having recruitment materials including the application form in large print, etc. 

Advertisements are placed in various media and all display the two-tick symbol. 

All applicants are asked whether they have any requirements to attend interview and all applicants who meet 
the definition of the DDA are guaranteed an interview if they meet the essential criteria for the role. 

In 2005/06, the Authority advertised 74 jobs, there were 40 applicants who indicated that they had a disability, of 
these 9 were shortlisted and 2 were employed. 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 142



CHORLEY B.C. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
ACTION PLAN 

M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 31 March 06.v1 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2005 / 2006 

Indicator Number:  BV86 

Indicator Short Name: Cost of Waste Collection 

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 
End of 
Year

Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target Target

£46

(Estimate)

£42.85 £46 

(Estimate)

£42.85 £46 

(Estimate)

£42.85 £45.12 £42.85 £42.85 

Please explain the reasons why progress has not reached expectations: 

The cost reflects the implementation costs of the Enhanced Recycling Service (£120,000) and the revenue costs of 
capital grant funded schemes. 

The costs of introducing the recycling scheme were a one-off and will not be in the costs for future years. 

Action planned in next financial year:

As above 

Please give an objective assessment as to whether the end target will be met:

Not applicable 

Action Plan Owner:   John Lechmere 
Unit: SNED 
Contact Number: x5720 

Date: 19/5/06

Please detail corrective action to be undertaken: 

Calculation of 06/07 target in accordance with Audit Commission guidance. 

Continued implementation of cost controls: 

Monthly budget monitoring meetings with Finance to enable better budget forecasting

More robust implementation of default provisions in the contract 

Reduced reliance on a third party contractor for rectifying missed collections 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 143



CHORLEY B.C. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
ACTION PLAN 

M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 32 March 06.v1 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2005 / 2006 

Indicator Number:  BV218b 

Indicator Short Name: Abandoned vehicles removed within 24 hours 

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 End of Year 

Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target Target

80 85 63 85 70 85 71 85 85 

Please explain the reasons why progress has not reached expectations: 

This was a realistic target, but deficiencies in administration of vehicle removals through a third party contractor 
have led to a shortfall in performance 

Action planned in next financial year:

Introduce a new system of data entry using a small number of designated officers.  This will improve the 
consistency of data recording and allow users to becoming more familiar with the systm and procedures. 

Please give an objective assessment as to whether the end target will be met:

Not applicable 

Action Plan Owner:   John Lechmere 
Unit: SNED 
Contact Number: x5720 

Date: 19/5/06

Please detail corrective action to be undertaken:

The following have already been introduced: 

Strengthen administrative procedures to ensure contractors are ordered to remove vehicles within 24 hours of 
notice expiry 

Introduction of quality checks on data entry to ensure removal details are recorded correctly 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 144



CHORLEY B.C. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
ACTION PLAN 

M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 33 March 06.v1 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2005 / 2006 

Indicator Number:  BV064 

Indicator Short Name: Number of private sector dwellings retuned to occupation 

2004/05 2005/06 

Performance Target Performance Target

End of Year 
Target

7 17 13 17 17 

Please explain the reasons why progress has not reached expectations: 

Improved performance (in comparison with 2004/05 actual) due to financial initiative offered to Landlords in 
2005/06.

Action planned in next financial year:

The targets have been revised.  The new targets are believed to be challenging yet achievable given the current 
private sector housing market in Chorley.

Known empty properties will be visited to assess their condition and if still empty the owners will be contacted to 
ascertain their future plans for the property.

Please give an objective assessment as to whether the end target will be met: 

N/A as reporting year end. 

Action Plan Owner: Dave Bradley 
Unit: SNED 
Contact Number: x5728 

Date: 19/05/06

Please detail corrective action to be undertaken:

Targets to be reviewed by new management unit

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 145



CHORLEY B.C. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
ACTION PLAN 

M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 34 March 06.v1 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2005 / 2006 

Indicator Number: BV184a 

Indicator Short Name: Percentage change in Decent Homes Failures

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 
End of 
Year

Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target Target

-194.7% 50% 50%

Please explain the reasons why progress has not reached expectations: 

The target of 50% for year-end 05/06 was based on the information contained in a stock condition survey carried out 
in 02/03 by Michael Dyson Associates. During 2005/6 Savills carried out, a new stock condition survey, and this 
reported 501 properties failing decent homes (17%). The out-turn figure, for BVPI 184a of –194.7% has arisen 
because of the variance in the two surveys. 

Action planned in next financial year:

The Large Scale Voluntary Transfer (LSVT) of the Council’s housing stock will release the necessary funding in 
future years not only to meet Decent Homes but meet the enhanced ‘Chorley Homes Standard’ 

Please give an objective assessment as to whether the end target will be met:

If all work identified and funded in this year’s programme is carried out then the end target will be met. 

Action Plan Owner:  Mike Wingeatt                   
Unit:    Housing Services
Contact Number: 515954

Date:    12 May 2006 

Please detail corrective action to be undertaken:

Based on the new stock condition survey the Council does not have the funding available to meet the cost of 
properties falling non-decent between now and Government’s target for meeting decent homes by 2010. 

The cost of meeting decent homes, based on the new survey, is estimated to be £12m between now and 2010. 
Capital funding through the Major Repairs Allowance is £9m a shortfall of £3m. 
The ability to deliver Decent Homes is entirely reliant on the success of the proposed transfer to Chorley Community 
Housing.

For this financial year funds will target those properties requiring least costly repairs to achieve the target.

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 146



CHORLEY B.C. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
ACTION PLAN 

M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 35 March 06.v1 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2005 / 2006 

Indicator Number:  BVPI 183b

Indicator Short Name: Length of stay in temporary accommodation (hostel) 

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 End of Year 

Performance Target Performanc Target Performanc Target Performanc Target Target 

8.51  12.09  13.13  13.51  12 

Please explain the reasons why progress has not reached expectations:

The difficulty in obtaining suitable permanent move on accommodation within the Borough’s rented stock 
has resulted in the length of stay in hostel accommodation’s increase. 

Action planned in next financial year:

Through Cotswold House Keywork Support Service seek to advocate for homeless clients in order to seek 
suitable appropriate permanent accommodation more quickly and prevent occurrences of future homelessness 

Develop Private Landlord accreditation scheme. Increase the numbers of private landlords that house homeless 
applicants through smartmove 

Increase accommodation provision for Women fleeing domestic violence 

Expand Central Lancashire floating Support Scheme in Chorley 

Please see attached Draft Prevention of Homelessness action Plan (year 1) 

Please give an objective assessment as to whether the end target will be met:

The increase of additional non hostel provision, permanent move on accommodation and the prevention 
of homelessness and Keywork Support services should see a reduction in the length of stay in hostel 
accommodation and continuing good performance in the reduction of numbers of homeless applications

Action Plan Owner:   Strategic Housing Manager 
Unit: Development and Regeneration Directorate 
Contact Number: 01257 515285 

Date: 28th April 2006

Please detail corrective action to be undertaken:

Review of RSL Nominations Agreement to be undertaken by the Strategic Housing Team 

Implement use of alternative temporary accommodation (non Hostel) provision with partner organisations – 
HALS Scheme 

Seek to work with partners to increase in affordable homes for rent within the Borough 

Further actions to be planned through the Prevention of Homelessness Strategy to be reviewed by the Strategic 
Housing Team 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 147



CHORLEY B.C. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
ACTION PLAN 

M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 36 March 06.v1 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2005 / 2006 

Indicator Number:  BV 76a 

Indicator Short Name: Number of claimants visited 

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target 

End of 
Year

Target

205 200 174.4 200 189 200 198.2 200 200 

Please explain the reasons why progress has not reached expectations: 

We selected more than enough visits to satisfy our Verification Framework Target but we fell short of completing 13 
of these visits to make the BVPI target. The VF target required 1340 intervention visits to be commenced whereas 
the BV76a required 1400 and only counts the number of 'effective' visits. That is, visits that have been completed 
which have resulted in benefit entitlement being confirmed/amended or referred to fraud. If claimants do not respond 
to our initial attempts to visit it can take up to 2 months to complete the visit as 'effective'.

Explanatory note 

Verification Framework or ‘VF’ is a Department for Work and Pensions’ initiative that the Council signed up to in 
1999. It consists of 3 components; new claims, visits and reviews. The purpose of VF is to provide a secure 
gateway into the benefit scheme by specifying what proofs are acceptable to support new claims. It also specifies 
the number of claims that should be subject to a review (50% of caseload). 20% of the caseload must be reviewed 
by carrying out a home visit with the remaining 30% being reviewed by another method (review form, fraud 
investigation, office interview)

Action planned in next financial year:

Closer monitoring of the number of visits completed on a monthly basis. This will ensure that visits completed 
are correctly recorded as effective. Visiting targets can also be adjusted to ensure the target is met at the end of 
the year. 

Review the procedure of verification visits to speed up process of recording visits as ‘effective’ (ongoing) 

Where capacity allows, utilise assessment staff who are trained to carry out home visits, as an extra resource to 
call on when needed 

Please detail corrective action to be undertaken:

Closer monitoring to be carried out to ensure that visits are being recorded as effective. This will be carried out 
at monthly intervals.

Colleagues on the Quality Control team will also provide assistance to the visiting officer with the administration 
required to complete the process. That is, deal with the assessment of changes in circumstances brought to 
light by the visit to ensure that visits are ‘completed’ quickly. This in turn will give more time to the visiting 
officers to carry out verification visits.  

Two members of the Quality and Control team have also under gone Health and Safety training in order to carry 
out home visits. This will provide an extra resource to cover for periods when the Verification visiting officers are 
on annual or sick leave.. 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 148



CHORLEY B.C. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
ACTION PLAN 

M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 37 March 06.v1 

Please give an objective assessment as to whether the end target will be met:

As we have only narrowly missed out on the target previously and that fact that BVPI and VF require the 
same information for the coming year, the changes put in place should mean that the target will be met 

Action Plan Owner:    Margaret Stansfeild                
Unit:     Finance 
Contact Number:   01257 515424 

Date:     15th May 2006

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 149



CHORLEY B.C. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
ACTION PLAN 

M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 38 March 06.v1 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2005 / 2006 

Indicator Number:  BV170c 

Indicator Short Name: Number of pupils visiting museums and galleries 

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target 

End of 
Year

Target

435 450 582 620 1032 1575 1272 2100 2100

Please explain the reasons why progress has not reached expectations: 

The capital works at the Hall restricted the use of the classroom at the beginning of the year. Rather than reduce the 
target at this point we reprofiled the target performance. One of the two Visitor Services Officers left and the post 
was held vacant to contribute towards the corporate savings target.  The second Visitor Service Officer was on long 
term sick during the last three months of the year; this reduced our capacity to correct the performance. 

Action planned in next financial year: 

An educational resource has been prepared with St Michael’s CE High School to enhance the offer to schools. 
This is going to be launched to all secondary schools in Chorley in October 2006 .

Discussions are ongoing with a number of providers to develop a partnership to deliver a new schools 
programme, given our limited capacity. A plan is currently being devised by the Curator and specific Chorley 
schools are being targeted. A programme of research involving a freelance education consultant visiting schools 
to discover why Chorley Schools do not currently use the Hall is proposed for September/October 2006 for the 
initial questioning. By February 2007 we will have a plan in place to work with Chorley primary schools

 We are also planning to link more activities in the park to the Hall, which will have a positive impact on the 
performance target. This will involve parties using the park visiting the Hall for short sessions and will be 
combined with the development of the park regeneration project. This plan is currently being developed and will 
be actioned from September 2006.

Special Christmas sessions for local primary schools which were very successful in 2005 are being organised 
for Christmas 2006, this will see an increase in school visits during this period.

Please give an objective assessment as to whether the end target will be met: 

N/A – at year end 

Action Plan Owner:   Louise McCall, Curator, Astley Hall     
Unit:    Leisure and Cultural Services
Contact Number: 01257 515929

Date:    19 May 2006 

Please detail corrective action to be undertaken: 

See below 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 150



CHORLEY B.C. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
ACTION PLAN 

M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 39 March 06.v1 

FINANCIAL YEAR 2005 / 2006 

Indicator Number:               BV 179

Indicator Short Name:   % Standard searches completed within 10 days 

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target Performance Target 

End of 
Year

Target

93.09 100 96.65 100 97.62 100 97.93 100 100 

Please explain the reasons why progress has not reached expectations: 

Standard searches involve both Legal Services and Development and Regeneration. 
At the start of the year, there were delays within Development and Regeneration and only 93.09% were completed 
within 10 days.  The issue was addressed and performance has increased in each subsequent quarter. 

Action planned in next financial year:

Whilst this is no longer a BVPI for 06/07, it is one of the indicators within the CPA performance information set for 
use in the analysis of service performance information.  The Land Charges function will still continue and liaison will 
continue with the relevant departments to ensure performance is maintained. 

Potential options to improve access to the software have been identified.  Officers from Development and 
Regeneration and IT are working to identify the best option and how best to implement it.

Please give an objective assessment as to whether the end target will be met:

Performance is cumulative.  Once the target has been missed, the year- end target cannot be achieved. 

Action Plan Owner:    Claire Hallwood 
Unit:  Legal Services 
Contact Number:  

Date:23 May 2006

Please detail corrective action to be undertaken:

The issues arising were addressed through improved communication between the units and improved work 
planning in Development and Regeneration.

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 151



CHORLEY B.C. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 
ACTION PLAN 

M:\CPSMAS\PI MONITORING REPORT MAR 05 O&S 40 March 06.v1 

COMMENTS ON SPECIFIC INDICATORS 

Missing Data 

Environment BVPIs 

BV199d.05 Environmental Cleanliness – Flytipping 

This is a new indicator, introduced for 2005/06.  The ODPM definition states that performance is 
measured on baseline data gathered from the previous year.  As this is a new indicator, a performance 
grade will not be available until after April 2007.    In the interim, a spreadsheet is being developed to 
allow Local Authorities to monitor their own performance, which is to be made available through the 
DEFRA and Flycapture websites, but is as yet unavailable.  The return for the Audit Commission for this 
indicator will be calculated and sent to authorities by DEFRA. 

Further Information 

For further information, please contact:
Jenny Rowlands Ext 5248, Lindsay Parr Ext 5341, Sarah Dobson Ext 5325. 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 152



Business Plan Monitoring 

Statements

JANUARY TO MARCH 2006 

FOR OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE

Agenda Item 12Agenda Page 153



BUSINESS PLAN MONITORING STATEMENTS 
JANUARY – MARCH 2006

CONTENTS PAGE 

Notes of clarification  3 

 4 - 6 
Corporate and Policy Services   

Corporate and Policy Services KPI Information  7 

Agenda Item 12Agenda Page 154



BUSINESS PLAN O&S CTTEE 3

Note of Clarification 

Business Plan Monitoring Statements: 

The Business Plan Monitoring Statements report progress against the key actions included in Unit 
Business Plans for 05-06.  They also include monitoring of key performance indicators. 

Key Performance Indicators:

Each Unit has identified a set of ‘key’ Performance Indicators (PIs) in their 2005-06 Business Plan.  
These PIs measure at least one of the Unit objectives and/or the corporate priorities, and are 
intended to give an overall indication of how the Unit is performing. 

Each PI has a target set for the year.  The variation of the actual performance from the target 
generates an alert symbol, as described below.  The IT system used for monitoring also looks at 
performance between reporting periods to see whether it is improving, getting worse or staying the 
same.  Again, the symbols are shown below. 

Symbols

Symbols and colours are used to provide a quick guide to see how Service Units are performing 
against Key Performance Indicators: 

  = Green Performance is better than target and the tolerances set for this indicator 
   KPI   

  = Blue Performance is better than target and the tolerances set for this indicator 
   KPI   

  = Red Performance is worse than target and the tolerances set for this indicator 
   KPI   

Symbols are also used to show whether performance is improving between reporting period or not.  
The performance at March 2005 is compared with performance at March 2006.

  = Performance is improving between reporting periods, a lower figure is better. 

  = Performance is improving between reporting periods, a higher figure is better. 

  = Performance is getting worse between reporting periods, a lower figure is better. 

  = Performance is getting worse between reporting periods, a higher figure is better. 

  = Performance is the same as last period. 

For further information on the way in which Performance Symbols are calculated please contact 
Jenny Rowlands (01257 515248) or Lindsay Parr (01257 515341) or Sarah Dobson  (01257 
515325) in Policy and Performance Directorate. 

X

X

Agenda Item 12Agenda Page 155



BUSINESS PLAN O&S CTTEE 4

BUSINESS PLAN MONITORING STATEMENT FOR THE 
CORPORATE AND POLICY SERVICES UNIT

FOR THE PERIOD – JANUARY TO MARCH, 2006 

1. KEY MESSAGES

The Council’s recent Direction of Travel Statement highlighted the good progress made in 
2005/06. In particular: 

The new strategic framework which has been put in place with new Community and 
Corporate Strategies. This framework is seen to address many of the weaknesses 
identified by the Council’s CPA in November 2003 particularly around ambition, 
prioritisation and ownership. The new framework also provides a very solid foundation 
on which to achieve further improvement in our performance management 
arrangements during 2006/07. 

Business Planning. We now have a very robust business planning process which is 
closely integrated with ou financial and risk management processes. 

To support delivery of the new Community Strategy a new structure has been 
approved for the Chorley partnership (our LSP) which will support the Council’s 
community leadership role and better position it to make a difference for the Chorley 
Community.

2005/06 was also a successful year for our Community Safety Partnership and Multi-Agency 
Problem Solving (MAPS) team with tagets achieved in respect of burglary, vehicle crime, 
violent crime and robbery. Particularly pleasing are the significant reductions achieved in 
rates of criminal damage. Our most recent assessment by GONW indicates that we have a 
“very good” chance of achieving the targets they have set us for 2008. 

The Units budget outturn for 2005/06 was within the original cash budget. 

The Unit has 10 key performance indicators and performance can be summarised as follows: 

CURRENT
POSITION

Number of green KPI’s 0 
Number of blue KPI’s 7 
Number of red KPI’s 2 
Number of KPI’s not yet measured 1* 

*Anti-Social Behaviour: Due to changes in reporting practices by Lancashire Police levels of 
‘juvenile nuisance’ are not now reported. The change has introduced a broader category of 
‘anti-social behaviour’ and the baseline will be collected this year (05/06). This information 
will be used to set targets from 2006/07. 

The two indicators showing ‘red’ , i.e. unlikely to achieve target, are: 

Sickness absence – we have had two employees who on long term sick leave. The 
sickness absence procedure has been adhered to but these were unavoidable 
absences.

Overall satisfaction with the Council – this is a once a year survey. Efforts are being 
made to understand the results so that improvements can be achieved in 2006/07. 

Agenda Item 12Agenda Page 156



BUSINESS PLAN O&S CTTEE 5

2. BUDGET UPDATE

Budget outturn is currently being finalised.  The information will be made available at the next 
meeting of the Panel. 

3. SERVICE DEVELOPMENTS

The majority of key tasks identified in the Units business plan for 2005/06 have been 
achieved. In addition to the activities referred to in the key messages above other notable 
achievements have included: 

provision of extensive business planning support to all the Council’s service units 

roll out of Performance Plus and publication of quarterly monitoring reports on theloop 

support to the Overview and Scrutiny process including the introduction of complaints 
monitoring information 

publication of a revised Race Equality Scheme with guidance and training on equality 
impact assessments 

an approach to consultation which is inclusive of all sections of the Chorley community 

practical community safety initiatives including alley gates and CCTV 

The only key task which has slipped is the review of the Consultation and Engagement 
Strategy. This task was not completed during 2005/06 and has been rolled forward as a key 
project for 2006/07. The reason for the slippage is primarily the links with other initiatives 
which have been identified during the year. These include the area forum pilot and 
developments around neighbourhood management. It was important that these initiatives 
were aligned and that one didn’t prejudge the others. 

The  Local Area Agreement (LAA) occupied a significant amount of time which wasn’t 
envisaged at the beginning of the year. The LAA is now signed and attention has turned to a 
focus on action planning and arrangements for performance management.

4. PERFORMANCE AGAINST UNIT KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS, BEST VALUE PI’s 
AND LOCAL INDICATORS

Performance against Unit KPI’s is summarised in the attached sheets and comments are 
provided above in relation to the two ‘red’ indicators. 

The Unit is responsible for collecting and reporting ten Best Value Performance Indicators. 
Of these 9 either exceeded or achieved target (i.e. green or blue symbols) while only one 
didn’t achieve target. This was the ‘Overall satisfaction with the Council’ indicator which is 
referred to in the key messages above. 

To assist in the management of the Units activities I also have a series of local performance 
indicators. Of these local indicators there is one which I should bring to the attention of 
Members. As part of the complaints process we measure the average time taken to respond 
to Ombudsman complaints. Our performance in 2004/05 was 23.4 days which represented a 
significant improvement on 2003/04 (45 days). Unfortunately in 2005/06 our performance has 
dipped slightly to 29.1days. I will present a report to Overview and Scrutiny on this issue in 
the near future. 

Agenda Item 12Agenda Page 157



BUSINESS PLAN O&S CTTEE 6

5. CONCLUSION

This was a very good year for C&PS with some long term projects and initiatives bearing fruit 
particularly in respect of our strategic planning framework. This will be the last report under 
the old structure with C&PS being replaced by the new Policy and Performance Directorate 
and Community Safety transferring to the Streetscene, Neighbourhoods and Environment 
Directorate. I believe the work completed by the unit this year provides a very solid 
foundation for the new directorates to build on in working towards our next comprehensive 
performance assessment.

 Signature:     Tim Rignall

 HEAD OF CORPORATE AND POLICY SERVICES 

Agenda Item 12Agenda Page 158



B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 P

L
A

N
 O

&
S

 C
T

T
E

E
 

7

C
P

S
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d

 P
o

li
c
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 U

n
it

 K
P

Is
 0

5
-0

6
, 

P
la

n
: 

T
a

rg
e

t,
 V

ie
w

 D
a

te
: 

2
0

0
6

-0
3

-3
1

 

C
P

 U
n
it
 K

e
y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 M

o
n
th

ly
 

U
n

it
 K

e
y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

J
a

n
-0

6
F

e
b

-0
6

M
a

r-
0

6
Y

e
a
r 

to
 

D
a

te
 P

e
rf

Y
e
a
r 

to
 

D
a

te
T

a
rg

e
t

Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

 
P

e
rf

 v
s
T

a
rg

e
t

C
h

a
n

g
e

in
 P

e
rf

 
Y

e
a
r 

E
n
d
 

T
a

rg
e

t

 C
P

0
0

3
 A

ll 
C

ri
m

e
 P

e
r1

0
0

0
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

 5
.5

3
 

 4
.5

9
 

 5
.4

1
 

 7
1
.5

3
 

 7
7
.1

6
 

 7
7
.1

6
 

 C
P

0
1
1
 A

n
ti
 S

o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

 ?
 

 ?
 

 ?
 

 ?
 

 ?
 

 ?
 

 C
P

 B
V

1
2

 C
o

rp
 &

 P
o

l 
s
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 a

b
s
e

n
c
e

 
 1

2
.9

7
 

 1
4
.7

3
 

 1
7
.3

7
 

 1
7
.3

7
 

 8
.9

0
 

 8
.9

0
 

C
P

 U
n
it
 K

e
y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 A

n
n
u
a
l 

 
 

 
 

 

Y
e
a
r 

E
n
d
 

P
e
rf

Y
e
a
r 

E
n
d
 

T
a

rg
e

t
Y

e
a
r 

E
n
d
 P

e
rf

 v
/s

 
T

a
rg

e
t

 
 

 
 

 

 C
P

0
0

1
 %

 S
a

ti
s
f'
n

 P
a

rt
ic

'n
 o

p
p

s
 f
o

r 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

 2
7
.0

0
 

 2
7
.0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 C
P

0
0
2
 %

 F
e
e
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 g
e
t 
o
n
 w

e
ll 

in
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
 

 8
7
.0

0
 

 8
7
.0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 C
B

C
0

1
3

 %
 B

V
P

I's
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 o

n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r.
 

 5
7
.0

0
 

 5
7
.0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 C
B

C
0
1
5
 %

 'f
a
ir
ly

 s
a
fe

' o
r 

'v
e
ry

 s
a
fe

' 
 8

2
.0

0
 

 8
2
.0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 C
B

C
0

1
6

 %
 s

a
ti
s
fc

n
 b

o
ro

 a
s
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

 8
4
.0

0
 

 8
4
.0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 B
V

0
0

3
 %

 S
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 -

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

 5
3
.0

0
 

 7
2
.0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 B
V

0
0
4
 %

 S
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 -

c
o
m

p
la

in
t 
h
a
n
d
lin

g
 

 3
5
.0

0
 

 3
6
.0

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 12Agenda Page 159



Agenda Page 160

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Chorley Community Safety Partnership Alcohol Strategy
	Strategy draft

	6 Future of Mental Health Services in Lancashire - Consultation
	7 Decriminalisation of Parking Enforcement Scrutiny Inquiry
	8 Overview and Scrutiny Annual Report 2005/06
	9 Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2006/07
	OSWorkProgrammeApp1
	ScrutinyAppendix2

	10 Forward Plan
	11 Quarterly Performance Indicators 2005/06 End of Year Monitoring Report
	12 Business Plan Monitoring Statement January to March 2006

